6/23/20
Page 1 0of 216

San Ramon Valley Unified School District

699 0Old Orchard Drive, Danville
925-552-2933 * www.srvusd.net
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING AGENDA
June 23, 2020
5:00PM Closed Session 7:00PM Open Session
Greg Marvel, President
Mark Jewett, Vice-President Ken Mintz, Member
\Susanna Ordway, Clerk Rachel Hurd, Member j

Welcome to the San Ramon Valley Unified School District Board of Education meeting. Your interest in
our schools is greatly appreciated.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the San Ramon Valley Unified
School District will be held on June 23, 2020, at 5:00PM closed session and 7:00PM open session.
Pursuant to Executive Order of the Governor, and in order to adhere as closely as possible to the
Order of the Health Officer of Contra Costa County, the Board meeting will not be open to personal
attendance to the public. The meeting will be live-streamed at the following link:
https://www.srvusd.net/district/board_meetings

Public comment on non-agenda items can be made electronically by email to cfischer@srvusd or by
fax (925-838-3147) before 12:00PM on June 23, 2020. Please note in the title of the e-mail “public
comment”.  Public comment on action items, during the meeting, can be emailed to
cfischer@srvusd.net. All such comments that are within the District’s jurisdiction will be read aloud
at the meeting up to a three minute limit per speaker. Any individuals with disabilities requesting
reasonable accommodation or modification of the meeting procedure so as to be able to watch the
live feed of the Board meeting may contact Cindy Fischer at cfischer@srvusd.net.

Closed Session: Closed session meetings are not open to the public. By law, matters dealing with students
and district employees are reserved for closed session to provide confidentiality. Other closed session
topics can include litigation, property negotiations, and collective bargaining issues with employee
associations. Members of the public are given the opportunity to speak regarding closed session items prior
to the closed session.

Action items are considered and voted on individually by the board. Consent items are considered routine
in nature and are approved by combining them into a single vote. A member of the Board of Education or
a member of the public may request that a consent item be removed from the consent agenda and voted on
separately.

Copies of board agenda backup and other informational materials provided to members of the Board of
Education are available for review in the Office of the Superintendent beginning at 4:00 PM on the last
working day of the week preceding each meeting of the Board of Education. For disability related
modification or accommodation, please contact the Office of the Superintendent at 552-2933 during
business hours.

In compliance with Brown Act regulations, this agenda was posted 72 hours before the noted meeting.
Cindy Fischer, Executive Assistant



CLOSED SESSION
B Superintendent’s Conference Room
June 23, 2020
5:00PM
1.0 Call to Order
2.0 Attendance
3.0 Acceptance of Closed Session Agenda and Public Comment

Adjournment to Closed Session
4.0 Closed Session Agenda

4.1 Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
a) Six Cases

4.2 Conference with Labor Negotiator — Agency Keith Rogenski
Assistant Superintendent Human Resources
a) SRVEA, CSEA, SEIU
b) Unrepresented Employees

4.3 Public Employee Appointments
(Government Code Section 54957)

a) Principal, Elementary
b) ELA/ELD Coordinator

Adjournment

6/23/20
Page 2 of 216



5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

OPEN SESSION
Board Rooms
June 23, 2020

7:00 PM

Please Note: All Public Comment is Limited to Three (3) Minutes

Pledge of Allegiance/Attendance
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session
Acceptance of Minutes

7.1 Minutes of June 9, 2020

Agenda Approval and Consent Action
8.1 Acceptance of Open Session Agenda

8.2 Approval of Consent Agenda

Reports to the Board

9.1 Public Comment for Non-Agenda Items (Comments Limited to Three
Minutes)

9.2 Continual 2020-21 School “Reopening Together” Phase 3 Planning
Update

9.3 Association Presidents’ Comments

Action Items/Public Hearings

10.1 Consideration of Approval of COVID-19 Operations Written Report

10.2 Consideration of Adoption of the 2020-21 District Budget Including the
Excess Reserves Report

10.3 Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 93/19-20, in the Matter of
Ordering the Regular Governing Board Member Elections; Specifications
of Election Order

10.4 Consideration of Approval of Addenda to Employment Agreements for
Certain Contracted Management Employees Applying a One Year
Extension of Term and/or a Salary Adjustment

10.5 Consideration of Approval of the SRVUSD Special Education Local Plan
Area (SELPA) Annual Service Plan and Annual Budget Plan for 2020-
2021

6/23/20
Page 3 of 216

Action

Action

Action

Oral

Oral

Oral

Enclosure

Action
(Medici)

Enclosure

Action
(Medici)

Enclosure

Action
(Schmitt)

Enclosure

Action
(Schmitt)

Enclosure

Action
(Huajardo)



11.0

Consent Items

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

11.7

11.8

11.9

11.10

11.11

11.12

11.13

11.14

11.15

11.16

11.17

Consideration of Approval of Certificated Personnel Changes

Consideration of Approval of Classified Personnel Changes

Consideration of Approval of Contracts/Purchases Over $50,000

Declaration of Surplus Property

Ratification of Warrants

Consideration of Approval of Live Streaming Media for High School

Athletics

Consideration of Approval to Extend Childcare Building Leases and
Continuation of Existing Rate Structure

Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 87/19-20, Approving
Routine Budget Revisions

Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 88/19-20, Authorizing the
Approval of Year-End 2019-20 Budget Transfers

Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 89/19-20, Commitment of
Funds for 2020-21

Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 90/19-20, Authorizing the
Allocation of Funds in the 2020-21 Education Protection Account

Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 91/19-20, Authorizing 2020-
21 Intra-Fund Transfers in Accordance with Education Code Section
35161

Rejection of Claim #585221 Against the District
Rejection of Claim #585222 Against the District
Consideration of Approval of Bid Award for Gale Ranch Middle School

Quad Improvements

Consideration of Approval of Revisions to the College and Career Access
Pathways Partnership Agreement (CCAP)

Consideration of Approval of 2020-21 Non-Public School and Non-Public
Agency Master Contract Expenditures

6/23/20
Page 4 of 216

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent
Enclosure

Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent

Enclosure
Consent



6/23/20

Page 5 0of 216
11.18  Consideration of 5-Year Interdistrict Transfer Attendance Agreement with  Enclosure
17 Contra Costa School Districts Consent

12.0 Administrative Matters
12.1  Board Members’ Reports

12.2  Superintendent’s Report

Adjournment



6/23/20

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Page 6 of 216

699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - VIRTUAL

June 9, 2020
MINUTES

The video from this meeting can be found on the District website at www.srvusd.net.

The audio timestamp associated with the agenda item is noted under the title — there is no audio from this meeting.

Pursuant to the executive order of the Governor and in order to adhere as closely as possible to the order of the Health Officer
of Contra Costa County, the Board meeting was closed to personal attendance.

Prior to the SRVUSD Board of Education meeting, the Bright Lights Ceremony was held to honor the following Special
Education supporters: Wendy Isaacs, School Psychologist, California High School, Monika Bali, paraprofessional, Iron Horse
Middle School, Dave Homer, Business & Community Partner, Pete’s Brass Rail, Rachel Fernsten, General Ed Teacher, Quail
Run Elementary, Julie Blinston, parent volunteer, Walt Disney Elementary, Ryan Kral, Resource Specialist, Monte Vista High,
Jill Reynolds, Special Ed Teacher, Coyote Creek, Ondi Tricaso, Administrator, Montair Elementary

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

8.1

Call to Order

Attendance

Acceptance of Closed Session
Agenda and Public Comment

Closed Session

Open Session

Pledge of
Allegiance/Attendance

Report of Action Taken in
Closed Session

Acceptance of Minutes

Agenda Approval and
Consent Action

Acceptance of Open Session
Agenda

The Board of Education held its regular meeting at the Education Center. The meeting was
called to order at 5:30PM in the Board Rooms.

Board Members Present: Board President Greg Marvel, Board Vice President Mark Jewett,
Board Clerk Susanna Ordway, Board Members Ken Mintz and Rachel Hurd. All Board
members attended from their remote locations.

Administrators Present: Superintendent Rick Schmitt, Assistant Superintendents Keith
Rogenski and Christine Huajardo, Chief Business Officer Greg Medici, Executive Director
Danny Hillman, Director Deb Petish and Recording Secretary Cindy Fischer.

The closed session agenda was accepted and opened for public comment.

See Item 6.0 for action taken.
The closed session was adjourned at 7:05PM.
Board President Greg Marvel reconvened the meeting in open session at 7:10PM.

Board Members Present: Board President Greg Marvel, Board Vice President Mark Jewett,
Board Clerk Susanna Ordway, Board Members Ken Mintz and Rachel Hurd. All Board
members attended from their remote locations.

Administrators Present: Superintendent Rick Schmitt, Chief Business Officer Greg Medici.
Assistant Superintendents Keith Rogenski and Christine Huajardo, Executive Director
Danny Hillman and Directors Chris George and Deb Petish.

Others Present: Recording Secretary Cindy Fischer and 0 visitors attended.

The Board of Education made the following administrative appointments effective July 1,
2020 (5/0)

Sandy Kontilas — Principal, Pine Valley Middle School

Stephen Anderson — Assistant Principal, 50% Windemere Ranch Middle School and 50%
Gale Ranch Middle School

On a motion by Ken Mintz seconded by Rachel Hurd, the May 26, 2020 and June 1, 2020
minutes were approved. (5/0)

On a motion by Susanna Ordway seconded by Ken Mintz the open session agenda was
approved as amended. (5/0) Item 10.4 was pulled from Action Items.



8.2

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

104

10.5

10.6

Approval of Consent Agenda

Reports to Board

Public Comment for Non-
Agenda Items

Reopening Together,
Preliminary Stakeholder
Feedback, Phase 3
Preliminary Ideas and
Stakeholder Engagement Plan

Association Presidents’
Comments

Action Items/Public Hearings

Consideration of Approval of
Employment Contract for
New Superintendent

Public Hearing on the
Dedication of an Easement to
the Town of Danville at San
Ramon Valley High School

Consideration of Adoption of
Resolution No. 83/19-20,
Approving the Dedication of
an Easement to the Town of
Danville at San Ramon Valley
High School

Public Hearing for the
Proposed 2020-21 District
Budget

Consideration of Approval of
Non-District Course Grading
— Summer 2020

6/23/20
Page 7 of 216

Board of Education Minutes
June 9, 2020

On a motion by Rachel Hurd seconded by Mark Jewett, the consent agenda was approved.
(5/0). Board Member Mintz recused himself of any items under 11.3 and 11.5 regarding
ongoing business with AT&T or other telecommunication providers.

Public comments — Board President Marvel read aloud the two public comments from Tami
Castelluccio and Helen of the Dougherty Valley. Full written comments have been added
to the official minutes and emailed to Trustees.

Public comment — Superintendent Schmitt summarized the 42 comments regarding
reopening schools, suggestions and concerns related to what school will look like in the fall.
Full written comments have been added to the official minutes and emailed to Trustees.

CSEA President Tami Castelluccio’s comments were shared via a pre-recorded message.
SRVEA President Ann Katzburg were read aloud by Board President Marvel.

Assistant Superintendent Keith Rogenski.

Public comment — Superintendent Schmitt summarized the 9 comments regarding salary,
supervision and responsibility of the Superintendent. Full written comments have been
added to the official minutes and emailed to Trustees.

On a motion by Rachel Hurd seconded by Ken Mintz the Board approved the employment
contract for new superintendent (5/0)

Board President Marvel held a public hearing on the dedication of an easement to the Town
of Danville at San Ramon Valley High School.

Chief Business Officer Greg Medici
Public comment — There was 1comment regarding the easement. Full written comments
have been added to the official minutes and emailed to Trustees.

On a motion by Rachel Hurd seconded by Susanna Ordway the Board adopted Resolution
#83/19-20. (5/0)

Item pulled from agenda

Board President Marvel held a public hearing on the proposed 2020-21 district budget.

Assistant Superintendent Christine Huajardo
On a motion by Ken Mintz seconded by Susanna Ordway, the Board approved the non-
district course grading for summer 2020. (5/0)

On a motion by Rachel Hurd seconded by Susanna Ordway the Board voted to extend the
meeting 15 minutes to 10:15pm.



11.0

12.0

12.1

12.2

Consent Items

Administrative Matters

Board Member’s Reports

Superintendent’s Report

Adjourned

6/23/20
Page 8 of 216

Board of Education Minutes
June 9, 2020

11.1 Consideration of Approval of Certificated Personnel Changes
11.2 Consideration of Approval of Classified Personnel Changes

11.3 Consideration of Approval of Contracts/Purchases Over $50,000
11.4  Ratification of Purchase Orders

11.5  Ratification of Warrants

11.6  Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 85/19-20 Designating
Expenditure Classifications for Routine Restricted Maintenance Account

11.7  Ratification of Facilities and Operations Contracts

Board members shared their reports and comments, noting attendance at the following:

Board Member Hurd praised the virtual graduations/promotions and thanked staff, she noted
a thoughtful email from a Dougherty Valley High student regarding racism. Ms. Hurd
suggested the following book “How We Learn: Why Brains I.earn Better Than Any
Machine” for summer reading.

Board Clerk Ordway also commented on the email from the Dougherty Valley student,
commended the successful and peaceful protest march organized by students. Ms. Ordway
commented on CSEA President Tami Castelluccio’s message and that she recognizes and
understands that classified staff may feel left out of conversations.

Board Member Mintz extended his thanks to the staff and parents on the virtual graduations
and promotions.

Board Vice President Jewett also recognized on the email from the Dougherty Valley
student and shared he will not be seeking re-election to the Board in the fall.

Board President Marvel thanked his fellow Board members. He shared he had participated in
a small neighborhood graduation and has had discussions with parents and Dougherty
Valley students regarding distance learning.

Superintendent Schmitt celebrated the Trustees noting they are all volunteers and
congratulated them on their selection of John Malloy, the next superintendent.

The meeting adjourned at 10:19pm. Board President Marvel ended the meeting in Joan
Diamond’s memory. Ms. Diamond was a former principal in the San Ramon Valley School
District.



6/23/20
Page 9 of 216

6/9/2020 Public Comment
9.1 - Tami Castelluccio June 7, 10:45AM

Hello. This is Tami Castelluccio, Executive Secretary to Jon Campopiano. | wanted to take this
opportunity to talk about Virtual Graduations that occurred at our eight middle schools and six high
schools the last week of school.

Jon entrusted me to coordinate and manage this project to make sure that our students were honored
and celebrated for their accomplishments. We realize this was not the most ideal way we wanted to
celebrate our students but we were successful at our task.

We collaborated with Envision Pro AV. We could not have asked for a better company to work with.
Aaron Benne, Tony Gonzalez and their team worked so hard with patience, understanding, humor and
professionalism. The project certainly was wrought with late nights, multiple edits, questions and multiple
phone conversations daily. Aaron, Tony and their team made sure that the graduations went off on
schedule and it was a celebratory event for our students, and families. We were all proud of our
accomplishments when the project was complete.

I also need to thank the office managers and administrators from those schools. The work and support
that you all provided to your students and families making sure that every student was represented and
staying true to the traditions of your site was amazing. We all grew and learned new skills during this
project. Your patience, understanding and flexibility is what made this project a success. You should all
be proud of the final product that our families will be able to hold onto for a lifetime.

Again, Kudos to all the worked on this project. Great job!
10.1 - Adrienne Cummings June 8, 8:23AM

As a parent of two high school students | am urging you to not approve the new superintendents contract
the way itis. We are rushing this during a time when we need to stop and think about what we are doing
because of Covid, new costs our schools will incur and deficits we see ahead (VERY CLOSE AHEAD).

As Lynn told us, "yes there is budget” NOW to afford his salary THAT DOES NOT MEAN WE APPROVE
IT. 1 was very surprised and concerned this was her attitude about an extraordinary salary digging into
funds we will need desperately soon.

STOP the approval, let this be a discussion because if you are the board and represent the students and
parents of this community, approving that contract IS NOT what WE WANT - | guarentee you that.

Adrienne Cummings
10.1 - Lorraine & Gene Bordegaray June 8, 9:12AM

Dear SRVUSD Board of Education, Superintendent & Superintendent,

As a mom with two kids in the SRVUSD school department., I'm writing to you to voice my concern about
the new superintendent’s employment contract planned for review and vote at tomorrow’s, June 9th board
meeting.

| feel our district’s top administration and board members aren't listening to their constituents; and don’t
have the communities’ best interest in composing this and other compensation agreements. We have
repeatedly voiced our outrage about the district's finances and current Superintendent pay raises. And
here goes another mismanaged and egregious effort to compensate the new superintendent who's



6/23/20
Page 10 of 216

coming from outside the country. Your practices for executive compensation are antiquated and lopsided
in favor of the superintendent. Top executive compensation and their measures of success have evolved
to modern times. (I can send you many HBR, WSJ, etc articles for your review). The new
Superintendent’'s compensation needs to be more based on performance (evaluated by stakeholders)
and not a guaranteed ‘golden parachute’ mentality.

I would like the following changes to be considered.

1. Termination clause. Reduce the pay-out if the superintendent is terminated. The agreement of
employment should be “at will” and at most he will be given (60) days pay if terminated. Also seems fair to
give him (60) day notice prior to expiration vs. 90 days.

2. Performance evaluation based on stakeholder review. Right now it's written as a review between board
and superintendent. | would like a clause added about complete 360 review of performance against
personal and district goals. The review will include input from the community (teachers, principals,
students and parents) he serves.

3. Eliminate the clause --Professional Activities-- allowing the superintendent to work other places for
compensation. This should actually be the opposite. We need a dedicated superintendent.

4. Total reduction of compensation. How do you announce a new superintendent without the contract
signed? This contract has been verbally accepted by the candidate. | believe this is a violation of giving
the public time to give input prior to a commitment. Also this compensation is beyond what the current
market conditions require.

Why would our district want to include these types of clauses and the large amount when in the same
breath you are stating we have a $9M budget deficit. How is this agreement protecting our teachers’,
students’ and parents’ interested and financial well being during such dire times.

We need to change the way we are writing our executive employment contracts. Some people state we
need to be competitive amongst the Bay Area superintendent landscape. However, the conditions of our
district are ideal for any new superintendent - engaged parents, top performing students, minor discipline
issues and highly retained teachers. Did the board and district management sell the upside of coming to
SRVUS vs. shaking our treasure chest jewels for his pilferage?

Please eliminate your closed-communication style, and rubber-stamped process to our district's finances.
Modify the agreement, demonstrate your fiscal responsibilities.
Thank you for your consideration-

Lorraine & Gene Bordegaray
10.1 - Jackie Waters June 8, 10:05AM

To the SRVUSD Board -

I am writing to you as a public comment to today’s board meeting, specifically the terms set forth on page
157 in the agenda regarding the salary, bonus, “me too” clause and termination payment being set forth
for the incoming superintendent.

While we are a higher performing district, it should be an honor for someone to serve as the
superintendent in our district and community. Our district is being forced to make major budget cuts and it
is fiscally irresponsible to continue to overpay management. This is money that belongs to our schools,
our teachers and most importantly, our students.

Our schools and families still have no idea what this next school year will look like but we do know that
money will be sparse. Students are leaving the district and families will not be donating money to continue
distance learning from home. | implore the Board to listen to the community and stop bringing in
management from out of the area (and out of the country!) who are near/at retirement age, who want to
take advantage of your overly generous salaries/bonuses and spike their pensions.



6/23/20
Page 11 of 216

Furthermore, teachers and parents should all have a say in how the superintendent and management is
performing. Bonuses should not be handed out because it's “tradition”or expected. Bonuses should be
earned and as the superintendent SERVES our community, our community should decide on whether a
bonus or raise is EARNED.

All' T hear is dissent from the community at every decision this Board has made over the past several
months, yet, you continue to ignore the community and vote how you want. Listen to us. We do not want
another superintendent from out of town, ready to retire on our dime. Find someone who is excited to help
our kids, better our community and is not in it for the paycheck.

Respectfully-

Jackie Waters

10.1 - Cheryl lacone Juney 8, 10:24AM
Please include this as a public comment for today's board meeting.

I continue to be appalled at the lack of reasonable decision making exhibited by the BOE and District. We
are facing unprecedented times, so much so that the district has made a VERBAL EMERGENCY request
that all school Education Funds send a check for 100% of their commitments for the upcoming school
year.

If each of the 34 schools who typically fundraise to pay for all of the necessary items the district CANNOT
cover averages $250k the total is $8.5M! The parents of SRVUSD are not the District's bank account nor
money lender.

If the BOE and District insist that more cuts must be made and money must be paid up front for the
2020-21 school year HOW DOES IT MAKE SENSE to approve a $340K+ salary for an incoming
superintendent about whom we know VERY LITTLE. Plus a "me too" clause, a bonus and a paid out
termination clause?

Tell me you've not lost your minds and will vote responsibly and do what is right for the parents, staff and
children of this district.

With high hopes,
Cheryl lacone

9.2,10.1 & 10.2/10.3, 10.5 - Sara Phinney June 8, 10:33AM

Hi

I'am a single working parent from San Ramon, with two students in school in the San Ramon Valley
Unified school district. | have lived in the San Ramon valley most of my life, including attending school at

the same middle school my children attend.

I am writing in response to the items on agenda for Today’s board meeting. Below | will provide PUBLIC
COMMENT for several agenda items that are important to me.

9.1-9.2: Public Comment for Non agenda items and Stakeholder feedback

1. Reopening Together: Stakeholder engagement group.
It is imperative that you, as the BOE for our district, provide who the Stakeholders are, what the
selection process was, and that you insure ALL grades and groups are engaged. Without fully

engaging the community and necessary ages, you cannot make decisions in an accurate manner.
To date, the district has ignored our emails, calls to action, thus multiple groups have formed



6/23/20
Page 12 0of 216

outside this Stakeholder group (whom we know nothing about). How can a parent join if they
wish?

There has been little to no transparency from the district, and the survey sent was that of a 5 year
old. How can you ask race or lunch funding questions, without clearly showing you plan to profile
your responses? You have this information (demographics and free lunch needs) already through
our annual response. To ask parents to base their decision on what they want for next year,
based on the HORROR SHOW we had for Spring, is not appropriate. There was no way to
provide comment or suggestions.

2. Reopening Plans: Educating our youth in a safe environment is top priority. Covid and the health
risk it poses didn’t just magically go away. | am asking for you to consider the hybrid model for school
over 2020/2021 school year. As the largest district in Contra Costa County, | am aware that our schools
are not set up to have 30 children per classroom and maintain social distancing. It is unrealistic to think
that our schools will somehow be able to do so in the fall. Additionally, there simply isn’t the funds
available (See your budget), nor the square footage at schools to maintain such a requirement. Add that
in this district there are VASTLY different Ed Fund capabilities at each site. Many of the schools in
Danville and Alamo provide over $100,000 more to their Ed fund then same size schools in San Ramon.
Full time class will result in further educational divide amongst students. At my children’s elementary
school (Montevideo) the fifth graders were in small portable classrooms with no running water they
shared two sinks per sex with not only the fifth grade classrooms but also all second graders. That is
roughly 200+ children sharing two sinks. To maintain hygiene how can you possibly expect that to work in
the fall session. Add that children already sit shoulder to shoulder in mini classroom settings. If you look at
how many of the private schools and other districts in the bay area establish remote learning you will see
that having regular sessions online for the remote learning experience does work.

I ask that you look closely at a hybrid model and make vast improvements to the remote learning
experience, which failed many families over the spring session. The remote learning we had in Spring
was a HUGE failure, you must agree. If you require more teacher engagement, with virtual lessons, and
limit class time to vital in person items (labs, group projects), a hybrid model can be extremely successful.
You cannot offer for some parents to simply “Stay home” if they do not want to expose their child to risks
of COVID. If districts use funds to provide 15 students per classroom, hybrid model and divert some
funding to computer usage models, a hybrid model keeps the students, staff and families safe. We all
can agree the check in, leave it to the parent’s model didn’t work.

| am aware some are stating “offer the option for families who don’t want to go to full school”. This isn’t
the right approach, as it causes further divide from the families who can afford alternate school and those
that don’t. Students with disabilities or family with immune compromised will be discriminated against, not
providing the same opportunities. Districts that don’t have the funding to hire more custodial staff, or
purchase extra sanitizing supplies are students at higher risk as high tough areas cannot be maintained.

There is a lot of concern about how it would work for students in AP or NDC classes, and how they need
labs. That is why a hybrid is needed, some classes need to be on campus, in a classroom, whereas
others can be mostly remote. With a hybrid model, you can have activities that require a classroom done
in a class, but activities such as reading can be done remote. If you provide a way for both social
distancing and time in the classroom, it will work. The idea of what Arizona and some states are doing,
squeezing the same amount of kids with crazy plastic walls that don’t get disinfected enough doesn’t
work. That does not solve the concern of children need to socialize, because just being in the building
does not mean they are getting to socialize. Something like the Arizona model is not good for a child’s
mental health. Please consider how any program decision may impact their health.



6/23/20
Page 13 of 216

As a full time working single mother, | implore you to review the sick policies of the schools, the need for
spacing that classrooms currently don't allow for. The current policies allow for parents to send sick
children to school, and to often just provide Tylenol to get them past the first part of the day. | would ask
that any on campus learning require more than once a day temperature checks. Also, any international
travel by anyone in the household to require a 14 day quarantine. If employers with office staff don't feel
it's safe enough to be that close, why should our children.

No matter what you decide, there is a definite need for teacher engagement. Many reasons people are
hesitant for a hybrid model is because teachers didn’t teach. They placed a lesson plan online and left the
building. Teachers will need to teach and not use YouTube as the teacher. | again want to be clear that |
am asking for a hybrid model of class, with no more than 15 students per classroom, with social
distancing of 6 feet.

10.1: Consideration of Approval of Employment Contract for New Superintendent

I ask that you reject this contract, as it is fully financially irresponsible of our District to even
consider. Have we learned nothing from the last 3 Superintendents? It is deplorable that we are
looking to pay ($340,792 + benefits, membership fees, etc) a new superintendent more than our
existing superintendent, pay for him to move to California, allow him to have outside employment,
provide again the three year magic exit parachute of 5% increase to someone who is clearly in
retirement stage of life.

The performance structure used with the previous three superintendents has not worked, they
have all taken the 5% and left, you need to reject this line item or find contract language that will
insure we do not end up where we have been.

The vacation leave you are providing is deplorable. Not only does he not work a full 365, but we
are giving him 26 additional days off. That means our superintendent has the potential to work
less than 200 days a year, work outside our district, and make more than most of the families that
he serves. What is wrong with you? How does any of this make sense? Then lets add sick
days...so we are talking about paying someone to work less than half the year making $340,792.
| firmly ask that you reject this contract.

Moving expenses should not be paid. This person has decided to take employment in the San
Ramon Valley district, the $10,000 could be used to pay for the SCIENCE textbooks you recently
rejected for purchase. Get the priority of the education of children back into the district.

Given the current Budget cuts by the district and state level, it is irresponsible to pay this amount.
For comparison, the state superintendent makes ~$160,000. Our district already was clear on
raises, which the BOE gave anyways, how can you responsibly provide this grandiose contract
knowing the budget shortfalls our district is facing. We are in unprecedented financial hardship
times, unlike anything our nation has seen. When will you, as elected officials, put the children of
this district first? | again ask that you REJECT this contract.

10.2 and 10.3: Public Hearing on the Dedication of Easement to the Town of Danville at San Ramon
Valley High School/ Adoption of Resolution No. 83/19-20

While | don’t fully understand why this one site has an easement, | would ask that we work with
city of Danville to remove such an unnecessary expense to our district. What | am seeing is that
essentially the city is having the district pay for a new sidewalk. Shameful on all parts

Thank you



6/23/20
Page 14 of 216

June 8, 12:57PM Additional comment from Sara Phinney

| realize this maybe too late, but on the budget, | ask that you reject and reevaluate. We are diverting
funds from the classroom (supplies down 14+%) to offset staff. We are also cutting programs by 4%
when we need them most. Fix the budget to actually serve the students. Cut from leadership to provide
supplies, our families can’t donate anymore, you have tapped us out.

Thank you, Sara Phinney
June 9, 8:4°’AM Additional comments from Sara Phinney
Hi

I'am a parent of two students in the SRVUSD. | am writing regarding plans to "reopen". | am aware you
maybe receiving several cut and paste emails regarding reopening, and | assure you this is not one of
them. | ask that you go to a hybrid model for 20/21 and work to increase our technology spend and
teacher engagement on remote learning.

Educating our youth in a safe environment is top priority. Covid and the health risk it poses didn’t just
magically go away. | am asking for you to consider the hybrid model for school over 2020/2021 school
year. As the largest district in Contra Costa County, | am aware that our schools are not set up to have 30
children per classroom and maintain social distancing. It is unrealistic to think that our schools will
somehow be able to do so in the fall. Additionally, there simply isn’t the funds available (See your
budget), nor the square footage at schools to maintain such a requirement. Add that in this district there
are VASTLY different Ed Fund capabilities at each site. Many of the schools in Danville and Alamo
provide over $100,000 more to their Ed fund then same size schools in San Ramon.

Full time class will result in further educational divide amongst students, will not take care of our special
needs or disabled students and puts our immune compromised students at risk. At my children’s
elementary school (Montevideo) the fifth graders were in small portable classrooms with no running water
they shared two sinks per sex with not only the fifth grade classrooms but also all second graders. That is
roughly 200+ children sharing two sinks. To maintain hygiene how can you possibly expect that to work in
the fall session. Add that children already sit shoulder to shoulder in many classroom settings. If you look
at how many of the private schools and other districts in the bay area establish remote learning you will
see that having regular sessions online for the remote learning experience does work.

Add that your budget for 20/21 school year has a 14% cut to teaching supplies and a 4% cut to services,
how can you possibly provide a safe environment with 6 feet distance, regular cleaning and necessary
technology tools. The fact that sites have such a difference in funds, due to ed fundraising, means many
schools will be left behind. Why not take this time to bring education into the 21st century.

I'ask that you look closely at a hybrid model and make vast improvements to the remote learning
experience, which failed many families over the spring session. The remote learning we had in Spring
was a HUGE failure, you must agree, with some teachers not engaging at all, or doing the bare minimum
required. If you require more teacher engagement, with virtual lessons, and limit class time to vital in
person items (labs, group projects), a hybrid model can be extremely successful. You cannot offer for
some parents to simply “Stay home” if they do not want to expose their child to risks of COVID. If districts
use funds to provide 15 students per classroom, hybrid model and divert some funding to computer usage
models, a hybrid model keeps the students, staff and families safe. We all can agree the check in, leave
it to the parent’s model didn’t work.

| am aware some are stating “offer the option for families who don’t want to go to full school”. This isn't
the right approach, as it causes further divide from the families who can afford alternate school and those
that don’t. Students with disabilities or family with immune compromised will be discriminated against, not



6/23/20
Page 15 of 216

providing the same opportunities. Districts that don’t have the funding to hire more custodial staff, or
purchase extra sanitizing supplies are students at higher risk as high tough areas cannot be maintained.

There is a lot of concern about how it would work for students in AP or NDC classes, and how they need
labs. That is why a hybrid is needed, some classes need to be on campus, in a classroom, whereas
others can be mostly remote. With a hybrid model, you can have activities that require a classroom done
in a class, but activities such as reading can be done remote. If you provide a way for both social
distancing and time in the classroom, it will work. The idea of what Arizona and some states are doing,
squeezing the same amount of kids with crazy plastic walls that don’t get disinfected enough doesn’t
work. That does not solve the concern of children need to socialize, because just being in the building
does not mean they are getting to socialize. Something like the Arizona model is not good for a child’s
mental health. Please consider how any program decision may impact their health.

As a full time working single mother, | implore you to review the sick policies of the schools, the need for
spacing that classrooms currently don’t allow for. The current policies allow for parents to send sick
children to school, and to often just provide Tylenol to get them past the first part of the day. | would ask
that any on campus learning require more than once a day temperature checks. Also, any international
travel by anyone in the household to require a 14 day quarantine. If employers with office staff don't feel
it's safe enough to be that close, why should our children.

No matter what you decide, there is a definite need for teacher engagement. Many reasons people are
hesitant for a hybrid model is because teachers didn’t teach. They placed a lesson plan online and left the
building. Teachers will need to teach and not use YouTube as the teacher. | again want to be clear that |
am asking for a hybrid model of class, with no more than 15 students per classroom, with social
distancing of 6 feet.

Thank you, Sara Phinney

10.1 -Jen Houston June 8, 11:54AM
To the Board:

I am deeply concerned regarding the recent choice of replacement for Superintendent of the SRVUSD, as
well as the terms of the contract.

My understanding is this individual, although qualified in many ways, announced his intention to retire
when parting ways from his last position. We do not need another late career administrator who has no
interest in investing himself in the long term health and progress of our district. We need a leader who has
experience, but who also intends to engage in a long term commitment. We have not heard about any
other viable candidates and should be given an opportunity to provide feedback in this regard. As Board
members who were voted in to represent our students and families best interests, it is incumbent upon
you all to listen and formulate decisions with this in mind.

The Superintendent salary proposed is excessive and wasteful given the current poor financial position
our district is in, with an expected budget shortfall in the millions. A salary of that level is earned through
years of hard work and proven record of excellent performance within the district. To offer this gives the
impression our district is desperate to fill the position without focusing on what makes sense financially. It
is also highly irresponsible to allow in the contract the option to work outside the Superintendent role for
income. The Superintendent role is a 100% full time position and should be the sole focus for a district
this large.

Thank you for your time and efforts to make this decision responsibly.
Jennifer Houston MD

10.1 Suzy Kasad June 8, 2:09PM



6/23/20
Page 16 of 216

Dear Board,

I have read the proposed employment contract for Superintendent candidate John Malloy. | would like to
request that the board add another level of performance review for sections 2.1.1. and 11 of the
employment contract. In many industries, 360-degree reviews are common, in which the employee is
reviewed not just by superiors but by subordinates as well. This should be the case for our
superintendent, who is beholden to the board but actually serves a much wider audience. Our school
principals are in a prime position to provide input on the superintendents' performance and should be
formally included in the process. If it is not already, their feedback should be collected as input to the
performance review.

In addition, | find it disheartening that our Superintendent is only expected to perform above satisfactory
on 2 out of 3 (66%) of his performance reviews. | would like to see all three reviews having to be above
satisfactory for a merit increase to be warranted, especially given our current budget climate. At the very
least, it should be stated clearly that none of his performance reviews can be below satisfactory in order
for the merit increase to be warranted. The Superintendent will already receive Tier IV Management
increases, so this additional 5% should truly be merit-based. Our students and parents would not receive
an award or a salary increase if they were performing at 66% in school or at their jobs. Setting the bar at
66% is not asking for or expecting excellence for our district.

Respectfully,
Suzy Kasad

9.2 - Patrick Moran June 8 2:16PM

Hello, | am a parent of twins that attend Monte Vista. | STRONGLY BELIEVE that That Mr. Mendoza’s
(math teacher | think at SRV?) post on social media is EXACTLY what should be done.

I know my extended social group of parents are very much in agreement with this. Please read this
below.

I worry about my children’s ability to remain competitive in the “education market” as they prepare for
college.

Please call to discuss further if needed.

Patrick Moran
408-838-3951

*hkkhkkkk

Hear me out. This is long and complicated.

Often times perfectly logical decisions can be made arising from a false or incorrect premise. | am afraid
that our discussion surrounding how to reopen our schools has fallen into this trap.

I think we all need to question the underlying premise that COVID is as dangerous as we thought it was
back in March. When this SIP started, we were told that there is a lot of unknowns and that we have to
be cautious. We looked at very high infection rates and predictions of up to 2 million deaths in the U.S.
alone. At the time, this SIP response was a fair and reasonable approach.

Unfortunately, it seems that everyone is ignoring the evidence that continues to pile up and we are still
making policy decisions as if we haven't learned anything.



6/23/20
Page 17 of 216

The more data that comes in, the more it continues to drive the fatality rate down to the level of a bad flu.
I know this is not the flu. And | don't say this to minimize the pain and loss that families have suffered.
This can be a terrible disease if you contract it.

However, the fact is that the fatality rate is trending to end up like a bad flu (recently reported by the CDC
as 0.26%), and we have not closed our schools because of the seasonal flu before. We taught kids with

runny noses, hacking coughs, seasonal flu, etc. and we soldiered through with good hygiene and hoped

for the best despite pretty horrific death rates caused by the seasonal flu annually.

I avoid watching the news because it tends to sensationalize and make things seem worse with their
headlines than they actually are. | can't tell you how many times | have read an article and by the time
you drill down and read the entire article, the headline statement is not supported by the facts of the
overall article.

I prefer to look at primary sources and make my own conclusions without the opinion of a news editor
coloring the narrative. | don't look at the number of infections. The news will infer that this rise in the
number of cases is dire news. But this number will always rise especially with more testing. But more
importantly, the rise in cases actually increases the size of the denominator (I'm a math teacher) which
makes the covid less dangerous - which is actually good news, not bad.

The data tells me that it's not dangerous teaching with our regular direct instruction schedule. The
average age of deaths is 80 and those most at risk are over 65. In addition, the majority of the deaths
were people who had underlying health conditions which compromised their immunity. Most of our
teachers and certainly a large majority of our students are not in this high risk category. Add to this that
some studies have indicated that children don't transmit the virus to adults.

So, this leads me to believe that most teachers are not susceptible to getting so sick that they will not be
risking their health. But | understand that some teachers may still feel unsafe due to having underlying
conditions that put them at higher risk like diabetes, heart conditions, asthma, morbid obesity, reduced
immunity, etc., so maybe there is an option to allow them to teach remotely. Perhaps they can be
matched up with any of our students/families who do not feel comfortable returning.

I don't want to get sick (with anything), but | do not fear getting covid any more than | do the seasonal flu.
I actually think my wife and son unknowingly had it back in January/February; they were both REALLY
sick with many of the reported symptoms. And | got sick with pronounced flu like symptoms also, but not
as bad as them. | would get the antibody test if | could. And our family is not alone. | recall many
extended absences in my classes earlier this year and there are many similar anecdotes from my
colleagues and online. The evidence points to the notion that the covid went through California before we
knew it and this may be part of the reason for such low numbers in California compared to New York.

Because the risk is so low, | do not believe a hybrid schedule is appreciably any safer than full time. Are
we talking about a .26% (CDC fatality rate) vs .13% fatality risk by seeing half the students each day?
But I don't think it works that way.

Considering one can be infectious for up to two weeks, | don't see how you avoid infection if you see all
your students over a two day period. Unless there is a gap of two weeks between seeing kids, a teacher
will have the same exposure. When it comes to infection, having a hybrid system is just window dressing
to make people feel safer while trying to provide an education that is better than what was offered last
spring.



6/23/20
Page 18 0of 216

So, some would say we should go with full distance learning again because it is safer. My response is
safer for whom? Certainly, not our students. Our students' mental health has suffered greatly due to SIP.
We have had significantly more than usual suicide attempts and 5150 reports with our youth. John Muir
Hospital reported more suicide attempts in 2 months than they saw in an entire year. Domestic and child
abuse rates have also soared during the SIP time as well. This SIP policy has put our students in harm's
way and decreased their ability to learn. In addition, no one can convince me that their students received
the same quality of instruction during SIP as they would have normally. | don't think anyone could even
say it with a straight face.

Speaking from my high school teacher and parent of a High school student perspective, | think we should
be back to school on our regular Classrooms this fall. But if there was a need to modify anything and all
the high schools have to be on the same schedule, | would be in grudgingly would favor some form of a
block schedule if that made people feel better. That would minimize daily contacts for teachers but would
minimize the loss of instructional time and it could still provide preparation time for teachers.

Lastly, whatever discussions that are had about how to expect school to look like in the fall needs to be
flexible and not etched in stone. What if over the course of the next two months that the virus becomes
practically non-existent? | suspect the infection rate and death rate numbers will be WAY down locally
and nationally come August. What if they are worsening?

We should should have at least two plans. Red (lockdown), and Green (no lockdown) with perhaps a 3rd
Yellow option in between which are informed by each other and allow for a transition between
implementation of them all throughout the semeter. And of the trends continue as they have so far, we
should start with Green.

For example, I'm planning on doing a flipped classroom. Video lessons online for homework and then
utilize Classroom time to do practice work, get 1:1 help, etc.. The flipped classroom model could be used
in full lockdown mode (RED) all the way to being used in the regular classroom (GREEN).

Finally, there is some data that we must collect now. We need to know the comfort level of teachers if
they were to return full time. We need to know the comfort level of students and parents as well. Once
this data is collected, we can make better decisions.

Thank you for your time.

10.1 and 11.3 - Beverly Kumar June 8, 11:28PM

Dear Chair Marvel, Board Trustees and Superintendent.

Thank you for allowing me to comment on the following two agenda items.

Agenda Item 10.1 — The New Superintendent Salary and Contract.

Please consider your fiscal responsibility as well as how a salary of this proportion, for someone in the
public service sector will impact our district for years to come. As your constituent and mother of two
children in this district, I'm starting to feel as though we do not have a funding issue with our district--
rather, we have a money management issue in this district.

Agenda Item 11.3 — Approval of Purchases.

This afternoon | was fortunate to be able to attend a Zoom meeting hosted by State Superintendent Tony
Thurmond, Dr. Pedro Noguera, Distinguished Professor at UCLA; Sujie Shin, Deputy Executive Director,

CCEE; and Dr. Daryl Camp, President, CAAASA for an important conversation advancing equity in crisis:
Preparing Students For The Future: Addressing Covid-19, Distance Learning & Racial Justice.



6/23/20
Page 19 of 216

Please re-evaluate the need of paying $83,000 to policing and instead use that money to invest in
building our communities up. Use your position to advocate that our local police departments should build
relationships with our schools as a branch of their community outreach, not with a large portion of school
funds. When there are minor infractions in the law we risk inducting students into the school to prison
pipeline. This is too great a risk for our students of color as well as students with disabilities.

Please share what services our school board directs the Town of Danville/Police Department to provide
for $83,000 that isn't already covered in the taxes in which California Tax payers already pay. Which
budget fund is this money coming from in the district? What is the data on police activity and involvement
on campus with students- including ethic makeup and students with disabilities?

Thank you,
Beverly Kumar

9.2 - Len Schultz June 9, 12:24AM
Hello SRVUSD board,

Thank you for listening to my previous public comments. | appreciate the effort and work you are doing
during this crisis. This isn’'t what you signed up for, but I'm glad to have you working for our kids.

I would like to share my thoughts that it’s critical we reopen in the fall, and have kids attend school 5 days

a week for 6.5 hours, i.e the full schedule. Remote learning has been a complete failure. Not for a lack of
effort on the part of the district and teachers: the effort was heroic. It’s just a terrible medium to teach our

kids. There is no accountability, no ability to ask, and no ability for teachers to read students and react. It
doesn’t work. Kids need to be in school, and need to be in school full time.

I'm concerned that the 6 foot “guideline” from CDE will cause you to pick a part-time learning approach,
which will be detrimental to the academic, mental, and social development of our children. Every study |
have read has shown that children are affected by the virus less than the flu, and that they do not transmit
the virus. But it is clear that remote learning does significantly harm children. Trading our kids’
development for “safety” does not make sense. “Better safe than sorry” logic doesn’t apply when the
“safe” approach does more harm than the “sorry” approach.

Plus working families will have to put their kids into child care. So any hope of having a partial school day
exposing kids to fewer other kids will result in kids being exposed to more other kids from different
communities. Not to mention what teachers would have to do to accommodate their own kids if they are
required to be home while parents are teaching at school, which I'm sure you've heard strongly from your
teachers..

I understand the CDE can only provide guidance. So | urge SRVUSD to make decision which best
serves our children and keep them in school full time.

We will need to make accommodations for move vulnerable populations, and for families who are fearful
of returning to school. | would suggest any “hybrid” approach be used to accommodate those populations
with remote learning.

--len

9.1 - Helen Chernne June 9, 1:08AM

Dear Trustees,

After observing all the violence going on in our community and country in the name of Black Life Matter, |
urge you to hold your ground in upholding ALL LIFE MATTER!!!



6/23/20
Page 20 of 216

750 police officers have been injured and many died in the name of Black Lives Matter! Caving to the
narratives of only Black Lives Matter endanger other lives and bring chaos and destructions to our
communities!!!!

| support Black Lives Matter because ALL Life Matter! Therefore if “Black Lives Matter” means none-black
lives do NOT matter, then | urge you to STOP this dangerous cult movement!

Why | cannot support BLM is their violent ways!

At 15:00 of the above video, a BLM says he is not afraid to use “FTP”, which means “Fire to Property” and
he thanked the cheap gas price to make FTP easy if Cuomo does not talk and cave to his BLM
demand.....

Can you support this kind of violent movement by condemning all none-black lives and properties to no
life and doormats worthy to be burnt in hell????

Please do NOT encourage or coerce our community nor students to donate to these violent criminals who
can block cars on freeways and in the middle of streets and even kill black peoples during their looting
feats! Imagine you cave and do away with our police and BLM stop you cold in the street to pull you out if
your car, who do you call?

If they succeed in defunding the police and to replace it with A%, which is Communist Chinese police
called “public security” that Obama had talked about during his presidency, then you have helped
murdering our great United States of Americal

What is the difference between our local police and Communist Chinese “public security”??

The Communist Chinese “public security” listens to the Communist Chinese Party, so the municipal
jurisdiction gets stripped of its sovereignty completely in our democracy which is supported by various
checks and balances and thus we have our own municipal police force who do not take directions from
the Federal government nor state government!!! If we do away with our local police, then we have zero
power if Federal or state governments should become corrupt and evil!

Do you prefer the DemocRAT crazy lawmakers like Pelosi to send in the Communist Chinese Public
Security to take over our local police?

Italy did! See video for yourself!!!

https://youtu.be/WPhMER6adR0

This “Defund Police” movement is not about racism, it's about communism!!!

Please stand your ground and say NO to Communism, Chinese Communism!!!! ALL LIFE MATTER and
we need our police to maintain a democracy, Amerlcan democracy!!!

Sincerely,
A SRVUSD “ALL LIFE MATTER” SUPPORTER
10.1 - Levia Sutton June 9, 6:00AM

Dear SRVUSD Board Members,



6/23/20
Page 21 of 216

Please, as you vote, remember the reason that you are there, the students!
Please don't allocate an exorbitantly high salary to one individual when you can distribute some of those
resources to our schools and therefore the children!

Please think about the community that you serve as you decide.
Levia Sutton

9.2 Marina Levitskaya June 9, 7:33AM

Hello
I think that schools should be reopened with no restrictions.

9.2 - Karyne Ghantous, June 9, 7:44AM
Hello School, City and County leaders,

I write to compliment your handling of the current pandemic and to urge you to disregard the crazy
parents now demanding the reopening of our schools.

As | understand it, a group of Danville and San Ramon parents believe they have the pandemic expertise
to declare the San Ramon Unified School District is safe for opening. While | am unclear on their
qualifications to render these opinions, | would ask that the School District, City and County disregard
their shocking demands.

Even if these parents somehow understand more about pandemics than what we are being told, what if
they're wrong ? Talk about blindly taking a risk. Every State that opened continues to have daily deaths
and hospitals are starting to get pushed to their capacities. The math on this pandemic makes the
consequence of opening inevitable—more are going to die until there is a cure.

What if even one child or teacher dies from the decision to reopen? It’s like playing Russian Roulette and
confidently putting our kids and teachers out there like soldiers.

While these parents may be willing to take this incredibly significant risk, many of us are not and we would
not want to expose our students or teachers to a potentially life threatening environment so that these
parents can proceed with their likely unsupported risk taking.

Teachers are not paid enough as it is. To force teachers and students to show up on campus would force
them to jeopardize their lives. | suggest you encourage the parents who are behind this movement to form
their own homeschooling program. If they are comfortable taking the risk, let them take turns hosting one
another in their multimillion dollar homes instead of putting our kids and teachers in danger.

Thank you again for carefully evaluating this situation and successfully protecting our community. Some
of us don’t need to see the bodies splattered on the ground to understand that the parachute is working!

Karyne T. Ghantous, Esq.
9.2 - Pam Ferguson June 9, 8:18AM

Hello-
I'm writing today for 2 reasons. First to thank you for your time & efforts to serve our schools & community
and keep them safe & productive.

Secondly- to share my thoughts that reopening school in the Fall is critical for our kids’ education. Many
in our community concur. Please please look at this in a forwarding thinking matter- “ how do we make
this work.” Yes we have a serious pandemic in our world ,but progress is being made & we need to look



6/23/20
Page 22 of 216

at scientific data & psychological data when making decisions. Plse see the excerpt below from a
physician group.

Per this article - insummary, yes there are still risks , but extremely low transmittal rates for kids 18 &
under. We need to look at safety precautions and how to make in- school doable for the Fall.

As u may have heard, the distance learning was unsuccessful for many reasons & not a fair or effective
solution for our kids in the Fall. Please look at other districts who are looking to make Fall in-school work
& share ideas. Please also look at colleges’ potential solutions to make in-school Fall work. | will email u a
link from a Great NY times article about college task force leaders to make fall in-school doable - with
safety precautions.

Finally- | recognize there is a Liability issue/ fear. It's Unfortunate that we live in a litigious society.
However let's be forward thinking. What are creative solutions? Perhaps offering an optional waiver to
sign & say will not Sue if child gets COVID. | believe there are many in community that would sign.

Thank you for your time in considering these points.

Best,
Pam Ferguson

Physician group article:

For those interested in actual data dissected from a renowned physician and epidemiologist, | copied this
(with permission) from a physician Facebook group | am in with her. This is from end of April so there is
likely more follow up data beyond this. From Dr. Jennifer Kasten, MD, MSc, MSc:

“Today | want to look at hard data (not modeling) for children and COVID-19. How do children function
EPIDEMIOLOGICALLY in the pandemic? Do they become infected at the same rates? Do they transmit
the virus easily to others? What could we expect to happen if we pack them in together?

ARE CHILDREN ‘SPREADERS,” OR VIRAL DEAD ENDS?

I've done a meta-analysis of 57 research articles and papers which describe actual cases and chains of
transmission involving children. A meta-analysis is basically a school research project: read other
people's papers, put them all together, and report on the findings. It's a little more involved, in that if there
are numbers/denominators you can pool them. If Paper A describes 10 cases and Paper B describes 15,
you can add them together and discuss all 25. It's a way to make small case series have more power.

WHAT PERCENTAGE OF CONFIRMED CASES* OCCURS IN CHILDREN <18? It ranges between
1-5%. China & South Korea report in the 10-20 age band, so some of those are 19 & 20 year olds. In
NYC, children <17 are 2% of cases. In the US at large, it's 1.7%.

* TESTING BIAS: Are children more or less likely to be tested than adults? If children indeed have milder
infections, then less.

DO CHILDREN GET AS SICK AS ADULTS, ONCE INFECTED? Absolutely not. Even in China- where
the case definition was purely clinical and radiographic, so all of the mild/asymptomatic cases were
ignored and where patients might not actually have had COVID- only ~6% had severe/critical disease,
versus 18% of all adults. In NYC, the rate of hospitalization for adults is 31 times higher than for children,
and there have been five pediatric deaths versus 8053 adult deaths. Children, when symptomatic, have
similar symptoms as adults- cough, fever- but much more rarely progress to pneumonia. The cytokine
storm is also very rarely observed.

WHICH CHILDREN DIE? Leaving aside deaths which are under investigation and were prematurely
released to the public as COVID deaths, children who died appear uniformly to have underlying
conditions. In one Chinese series of 171 pediatric cases, only one died- an infant with a torsed bowel and
organ failure, who had been in the ICU due to complications of that surgical procedure, and contracted
COVID.



6/23/20
Page 23 0f 216

IS THERE A DIFFERENCE BETWEEN YOUNG CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS? Besides the
moodiness and the independent toileting, yes. While adolescents who contract COVID do very well, they
have more adult-style pathology. They're the ones in the ICU on the ventilator, when that happens.
They're more likely to be positive than younger children (showing again a steady relationship with age).
And, as discussed below, they have been observed to transmit COVID-19 to each other (young children
have not yet).

HOW ARE CHILDREN CONTRACTING COVID? The fascinating, and dominant, pattern in the Asian
epidemics- which performed rigorous contact tracing and attempted to work out specific chains of
transmission- showed that the HOUSEHOLD was the dominant unit of transmission for children, not the
community/school. And unlike those of us who have come down with the latest and greatest day care
plague as adults, it appears that mostly children are being infected by their parents, versus the other way
around.

ARE CHILDREN TRANSMITTING COVID TO OTHERS?

One very detailed report from France traced an infected 9 year old boy as he went to school and had
contact with 118 peers and community members. No one else became sick. The boy also was co-infected
with two other respiratory pathogens.

There were eight papers which worked out chains of transmission in Asia*. Only one appeared to show
adults infected by a child (an infant in that case), out of 58 clearly enumerated and described pediatric
lab-positive cases.

Paper 1 (Cao et al): 1/10 children infected an adult

Paper 2 (Park et al): 1 child, infected by adult, did not infect others

Paper 3 (Hu et al): 6 children, who did not infect others.

Paper 4 (Ji et al): Two family clusters described; children did not infect others

Paper 5 (Wang et al): 28/31 children infected by adult family members, others had community contact
with infected adults

Paper 6 (Chan et al) 5/6 members of a family, and 1/2 children, became positive from an adult contact.
Paper 7 (Pung et al): describes case clusters, including an infant.

Paper 8 (Wei et al): describes the first 9 infants hospitalized in China, all of whom were infected by adult
family members

*Caveat: Families in South Korea and China are much more likely to have only one child, making sibling
infection impossible.

In Iceland, with its universal testing experiment, 0 of the first 433 children tested were positive, which was
interpreted as representing very low transmission among children. In Norway, 4 adolescents have been
observed to transmit the virus to others, but none of the other first 406 cases of infection chains in that
nation involved children.

DO CHILDREN HAVE SUBCLINICAL INFECTIONS WITH LOWER VIRAL LOADS? This is one theory-
they have mild cases because they fight off the virus early, and never get rip-roaring viral titers. If that
were the case, perhaps that explains why they rarely seem to transmit infections to others. There is good
data to support this, at least in mildly/ asymptomatic adult cases: in a Chinese study looking at 76
patients, the severe cases had a viral load SIXTY TIMES higher than the mild cases.

But if that's true, it's definitely not universally true. In the first reported pediatric case in Singapore (an
infant infected by both his parents and his nanny), a well baby was observed to have an extremely high
viral load, both in his blood and on a NP swab. He remained asymptomatic but had detectable virus for 17
days.



6/23/20
Page 24 of 216

RE: EPIDEMIOLOGY: WHAT'S RELEVANT TO REOPENING SCHOOLS?

- Is there a difference between younger children and adolescents

[yes]

- Do children pass the virus around to each other?

[not observed yet in younger children, BUT social distancing has been in place. The French boy is an
encouraging anecdote, but remains an anecdote]

- Is an infected, asymptomatic child a risk to older/frailer family members?

[transmission to adults rarely but definitely observed. Children might have lower titers, but even some
very well-appearing kids have lots of virus. The risk is DEFINITELY NOT ZERO].

The tentative conclusion is that children might well be viral 'dead ends,' by and large, but the risk of them
passing on the infection to older/frailer people is DEFINITELY NOT ZERO. Denmark has been
conducting its national experiment re: school re-opening for children Grade 5 and below for a week now,
and other nations are planning to follow suit.”

9.2 - Jackie Waters June 9, 8:22AM
Hello SRVUSD board,

Thank you for listening to my previous public comments. | appreciate the effort and work you are doing
during this crisis. | would like to share my thoughts on reopening school for the 2020-21 school year.

I would like the board to consider resuming a full day of school on campus, 5 days a week for 6.5 hours,
i.e the full schedule. Remote learning was a complete failure. While the teachers tried to best to get
lessons online, there was a complete lack of structure and continuity all around. Each grade leve! did
something different and that was different from neighboring schools.

My 2nd grader had the best experience of my 4 children. Her teacher was structured, organized, offered a
daily interactive video lesson and small group book chats, while my 4th grader had one video call a week
and my middle school boys had zero. Friends at neighboring schools were using completely different
platforms than our school and that is not an equitable learning experience.

The 5th grade teachers at my site recorded lessons and held video calls plus 1:1 calls to check on
students. My 4th grader had no recorded lessons and had to mostly work independently; again, not
equitable.

For middle schoolers, they had no motivation- there was no accountability, no lessons being taught, no
video calls so they couldn’t keep in touch with their teachers and classmates, few teachers commented
on work or even checked in with students. If a teacher marked my child with a zero, | would make sure
they went back and completed it. My 6th grader had 2 teachers reach out to him about his work; my 7th
grader had not one teacher reach out about his work, even though he had zeros.

My 7th grader has a 504 plan for ADHD, anxiety and OCD. His teachers all know that, yet none of them
reached out. Their idea of distance learning went against everything in his 504, where assignments
should have been chunked - not just 25 assignments thrown into google classroom. He also had
check-ins or a reteach of material- well, there were no check-ins and definitely no re-teaching, as there
was nothing being taught! | had to spend hours each day helping my oldest child and then go back and
help all of my younger kids. His math teacher literally did nothing. There was nothing taught- just to ok
khan academy or ixl and google formulas to figure things out.

I don’t know if teachers were overwhelmed or knew they were going to pass everyone so they didn't put
much thought or effort into their “classes?” If | had known, everyone would be passed, | would have had



6/23/20
Page 25 of 216

my kids do khan academy, math worksheets, read books, draw and play outside. We would’ve been
happier and stress free.

The bottom line is distance learning did not work and kids need to be in school full time.

I'm concerned that the 6 foot “guideline” from CDE will cause you to pick a part-time learning approach,
which will be detrimental to the academic, mental, and social development of our children. Every study |
have read has shown that children are affected by the virus less than the flu, and that they do not transmit
the virus. But it is clear that remote learning does significantly harm children. Trading our kids’
development for “safety” does not make sense. “Better safe than sorry” logic doesn’t apply when the
“safe” approach does more harm than the “sorry” approach.

Furthermore, while it may “look better on paper” and placate families who are nervous to send their kids
back, having smaller class sizes or a part time schedule does not make sense. While at school, you can
control that those kids are only around 10-12 classmates each day, but that's where it ends. Those kids
are going home to families where parents work outside the home, siblings who have been at different
school sites, daycare, cousins, neighbors, teammates, and the list goes on. So any hope that a partial
school day will expose kids to fewer kids is simply untrue. Not to mention what teachers would have to do
to accommodate their own kids if they are required to be home while parents are teaching at school,
which I'm sure you've heard strongly from your teachers.

I understand the CDE can only provide guidance. So | urge SRVUSD to make decision which best
serves our children and keep them in school full time.

We will need to make accommodations for move vulnerable populations, and for families who are fearful
of returning to school. | would suggest that those families have an option to continue distance learning.
Perhaps teachers who are compromised can teach these distance classes through the district or one

school site. So if Mrs X doesn’t want to teach in person, she can work out of “x” site and do distance
learning for all of the 5th graders who want to continue remote learning.

As a parent volunteer, I've also been very concerned about funding and budget cuts, especially the issue
regarding Ed Funds having to pay up front for the entire year vs having a monthly payments. Ed funds
have also been forced to cut staff from their budgets because there has been no plan announced, or
proposed plans, for the fall. Will we need an art or music teacher if we're not back on campus? Probably
not. I'm also worried about future fundraising efforts. | don’t think we’ll see the high donations as we have
had in years past due to loss of work, kids not being back at school, leaving the district, etc. This is going
to take a big toll on our schools and our kids. Our kids will be missing out on the arts and technology.

While some families may want a distance learning option, the majority of the kids should be back at
school full time. A hybrid option does not make sense and will only cause more stress for working families
to figure out rides and childcare. Plus the exposure isn’t going to be any different. I'm sure parents who
want to be back in school will happily sign a waiver to not hold anyone liable should their child get sick.

Please give our children their education back and get them back to school. All children, kinder through
high school, deserve the opportunity to have a quality, in person education.

Thank you, Jackie Waters
9.2 - Aparna Joneja June 9, 8:23AM
Good morning,

Thank you for listening to the community in this matter. It is my opinion that we must have in person
attendance at school this coming fall, even if this means attendance in person is not full time.



6/23/20
Page 26 of 216

As we are all trying to navigate this new world it is important to remember the context we live in now and
we must be mindful of social distancing and wearing a mask in public, our new normal. | am sure the
district has contemplated this and will implement a safety protocol that the students, teachers and parents
are all comfortable with.

Distance learning was a failure, there was no instruction from the teachers and the students were
expected to learn on their own. Unless there is an overhaul in the distance learning format we are putting
our children's future learning on the line.

Sincerely,
Aparna Joneja

9.2 - Jamie Beers June 9, 8:53AM
Just sending my vote in- everyone is mixing, lots of parties and camps- time to get back to life. It will be
even more so by fall, back to school, full time.

9.2 - Jodi Shah June 9, 8:57AM

I have two daughters that currently attend school in the San Ramon Valley School District. Middle School
and High School. When reading through the State Superintendent's documentation with my younger
daughter, she commented that she would kill herself if she can't return to school. Remote learning does
not work.

The necessity of our kids obtaining an in-school education for both their academic needs and emotional
well being seems to far out weigh the risks associated with Covid 19. We have seen the numbers and the
associated science behind those numbers and the risk to our children if they don't return to school far
outweighs the risk of Covid 19.

We need a plan A and a plan B. Perhaps Plan A is a full return to school, as normal as can be, with
advanced safety precautions such as temperature checks and hand sanitizer in each classroom/facility.
Plan B can be a hybrid model. If parents are not comfortable with having their kids return to school, they
have the option to homeschool or explore the venture program depending on age.

| worry about the serious emotional toll this will have on our children if we do not introduce some
normalcy back in to their lives.

Please listen to the parents and the community.

Thank you,
Jodi Shah

9.2 - Leigh Chronister June 9, 9:04AM

Hello,

Kindly share how frightened we are for our kids - who all want to return to school.

My Type 1 will be entering 7th grade. She has wonderful friends full of energy, not unlike the majority if
our Kids.

How will you reinforce they wear masks and keep their hands to themselves?

Hybrid model sounds great if you can reinforce it.

Online schooling was a poor experience for us. Assignment were given but no teaching happened. The
kids (many) failed to show-up for calls bc it was just social and little instruction. My daughter even failed a
class bc she had technical difficulties and failed to tell me. And, the teacher - not once - sent an email to
me asking why she hadn't submitted work. Very frustrating.



6/23/20
Page 27 of 216

Please advise how to get kids back to school with utmost care for their health. Especially those who
would most likely die from COVID19.
Thank you!

9.2 - Jen Wallace June 9 9:32AM

Hello!
Thanks for taking my comment ;)

For our family, we have two high risk people, one of them being my son, who hasn't been out of the house
since March. | don't think school should resume at a normal schedule until we know that Covid is either
contained or behind us.

If we have alternate school options, like 2 days for one group & 2 days for another group with a day of
cleaning in between, I'd be more comfortable with that.

Or an option for high risk families to have online school rather than traditional school.

Although we did a great job mitigating the spread when school was closed in March (Fantastic decision)
with 28 cases in the county. Now we have 1400+ cases, which doesn't make sense to reopen fully.

I'd really support the 2 days school, clean one day then 2 days for the next group. | know that there will be
issues with child care and things like that, my husband and | both work full time also, but these
unprecedented times call for unprecedented actions.

Thank you!
9.2 - Julie Clor June 9, 9:33AM

Thank you for your time and willingness to listen to our public comments and concerns. | appreciate the
efforts being made to safely get our students and staff members back to school in the fall.

I would like to share with you my daughter's experience with distance learning this spring. | have a GATE
identified, self-motivated rising 7" grader who is an only child and loved school. She works hard and truly
loves interacting with her peers and staff members. This spring when school abruptly stopped, her desire
to learn also stopped. Out of the 5 teachers she had during the day, only 1 ever communicated with the
students in a form other than an email to send in assignments and that was her band teacher who was
amazing. Her core teacher, science teacher, and math teacher had not one single communication with
her outside of that email or posting assignments from mid-March on. Her days were spent alone in the
house, as my husband and | are both essential workers, trying to navigate her own education with zero
help. When the internet got slow or stopped, so did learning. If she did not understand a lesson, learning
stopped. If she did not know how to log onto a platform, it was not done. She was fearful and became
depressed and withdrawn. The district truly failed her and | am angry that her teachers had no desire to
do their jobs or accountability when they did not. There was zero reason that her teachers should not
have been online during the normal class hour for students that wanted or needed to log on for help or
connection.

I am a research scientist and science simply does not back up keeping our kids out of school. There
have been more flu related deaths to minors last year than COVID-19 deaths, yet the district does not
make the flu vaccine mandatory or close schools during active outbreaks. When you look at the growing
numbers of children who have gone hungry, been abused, neglected, have deteriorating mental health
and those who simply cannot learn in a virtual environment you will see that the benefits of spending



6/23/20
Page 28 of 216

these children back to school full time (6.5 hours a day, 5 days a week) is necessary. Other districts in
the country are giving parents the choice to do a virtual program or in school program to provide choices,
for each family and | would love to see our district do the same. Without this choice we are failing our
students and creating a divide between those families who can stay home all day with their children and
those who do not.

I understand the CDE can only provide guidance. So | urge SRVUSD to make a decision which best
serves our children and provide them with a path to allow them to be in school full time.

Thank you for your time and attention.

9.2 Noe-Marie Claraty June 9, 9:41AM
Good morning,
| write concerning the return to school.

My family has high risk members, and even for the children who may not be considered “high risk,” there
is evidence that several weeks after active infection that children may be inordinately effected by a multi
system inflammatory syndrome.

This virus is novel, and while facts seem to be inconvenient for many, we can't ignore the long reaching
implications of a highly infectious and novel virus with projections for greater damage in the fall. Indeed,
Texas reopened a few weeks ago and is now experiencing record highs in hospitalizations. As an aside,
the WHO clarified a statement of a dr that said that asymptomatic transmission is rare. This was not the
intended statement. Indeed, the WHO clarified today that somewhere in the neighborhood of 40% of viral
transmissions occur in the days prior to any symptomatic expression.

When considering how to proceed, we must never forget that rapid spread will have a longer term and
more detrimental economic and educational impact than will taking measures that seem like overkill to a
percentage of our community. We also have to balance our willingness to allow our children and
community members to be susceptible to death or lifelong complications at the hands of the district.

While an option for 100% distance learning OR in person learning is one touted by many (l.e. people
saying “just keep your kid home if you'd like”), it is not an option for our family. | would keep my child
home given the nature of the data, but we are a divorced family and my son’s father and | do not share
the same respect for scientific data or, subsequently, risk mitigation. In this vein, a cohort of 12 or less of
kids on a m-th am/pm schedule with Friday remote learning or any every other week a/b block schedule
(splitting the classes up) would be most prudent. Additionally, focusing on outdoor class and high air flow
in the classroom would be wise.

Another approach not laid out in the state guidance, but worth consideration, would be to eliminate half
days and nonholiday days off in the fall and spring, and letting kids out of school just prior to thanksgiving,
until mid January.

Please consider the science and long range projections and date considerations, and not the noise of the
masses of uninformed, emotionally driven parents. | don’t want to die, have my children fall ill, or kill other
members of our community (including my own parents).

Sincerely,
Noe-Marie Claraty

9.2 Louise Lang June 9, 9:42AM



6/23/20
Page 29 of 216

Good morning,

With regards to the Board meeting this meeting, | would like to express my support for in-classroom
instruction for 2020-2021 school year.

I am concerned about our children's mental health - they need to be able to interact with other kids. For
families that have health issues, they should be able to choose online learning instead.

Thank you,
Louise Lang

9.2 - Tom Seiler June 9, 9:54AM

Dear President Marvel, Vice President Jewitt, Clerk Ordway, Board Member Mintz and Board Member
Hurd:

I am writing to you all today to call for bold leadership to bring our students & teacher back to campus for
in-person learning for the fall term.

Our son is a rising Freshman and will be at SRV in August and his experience with Distance Learning at
Charlotte Wood was disappointing, particularly the lack of actual interactive instruction. The program
basically boiled down to a pile of homework assignments that showed up is a series of emails from his
various teachers each week with offers of maybe 2-3 hours of teacher availability by email or occasionally
Zoom if needed. This can not continue.

It is very likely that we will not have a vaccine in meaningful quantity (hundreds of millions of doses) any
time soon, if ever. We need to learn to how to deliver a quality in-person educational experience in an
environment where the virus lurks. To do this, we need bold leadership from you all now. The District
needs to avail itself of all resources at its disposal so we can rise to meet this moment.

The survival of the District as we know it may depend on what we do in the next 60 days. We need
to figure out how to get the kids back on campus in a meaningful way so the teachers can teach,
the students can learn and just as importantly, the children can have their social, psychological
and physical needs met.

Fortunately, the District is blessed with amazing teachers, talented administrators and legions of parents
ready to jump in and help. We call on the Board to bring the parties together, think boldly and develop
creative solutions that provide the flexibility to deliver top notch education in an uncertain and changing
environment.

The parents are here for you. Communicate with us. Engage with us. Ask for our help if needed.
Let's do this together. We must.

Sincerely,
Tim Seiler

9.2 - Wendy Dahlstrom, June 9, 10:01AM

This is from a good friend & parent

Ben Mendoza.

He is a Math Teacher @ Monte Vistal

The vast majority of parents @ SRVUSD on the website 150% agree with everything Ben says in his
letter! Our Children NEED to be back in school for their mental, physical , & social well being! | studied



6/23/20
Page 30 of 216

child psychology at Berkeley. This SIP has been 10 times more damaging to them than taking their
temperature, & wearing masks at school! We are going to continue to speak out , & fight to get our kids
back in school period!

Until a solid plan A, & B, are in place, & we can sign waivers, we are not going to back down.

Hear me out. This is long and complicated.

Often times perfectly logical decisions can be made arising from a false or incorrect premise. | am afraid
that our discussion surrounding how to reopen our schools has fallen into this trap.

I think we all need to question the underlying premise that COVID is as dangerous as we thought it was
back in March. When this SIP started, we were told that there is a lot of unknowns and that we have to
be cautious. We looked at very high infection rates and predictions of up to 2 million deaths in the U.S.
alone. At the time, this SIP response was a fair and reasonable approach.

Unfortunately, it seems that everyone is ignoring the evidence that continues to pile up and we are still
making policy decisions as if we haven't learned anything.

The more data that comes in, the more it continues to drive the fatality rate down to the level of a bad flu.
I know this is not the flu. And | don't say this to minimize the pain and loss that families have suffered.
This can be a terrible disease if you contract it.

However, the fact is that the fatality rate is trending to end up like a bad flu (recently reported by the CDC
as 0.26%), and we have not closed our schools because of the seasonal flu before. We taught kids with

runny noses, hacking coughs, seasonal flu, etc. and we soldiered through with good hygiene and hoped

for the best despite pretty horrific death rates caused by the seasonal flu annually.

| avoid watching the news because it tends to sensationalize and make things seem worse with their
headlines than they actually are. | can't tell you how many times | have read an article and by the time
you drill down and read the entire article, the headline statement is not supported by the facts of the
overall article.

| prefer to look at primary sources and make my own conclusions without the opinion of a news editor
coloring the narrative. | don't look at the number of infections. The news will infer that this rise in the
number of cases is dire news. But this number will always rise especially with more testing. But more
importantly, the rise in cases actually increases the size of the denominator (I'm a math teacher) which
makes the covid less dangerous - which is actually good news, not bad.

The data tells me that it's not dangerous teaching with our regular direct instruction schedule. The
average age of deaths is 80 and those most at risk are over 65. In addition, the majority of the deaths
were people who had underlying health conditions which compromised their immunity. Most of our
teachers and certainly a large majority of our students are not in this high risk category. Add to this that
some studies have indicated that children don't transmit the virus to adults.

So, this leads me to believe that most teachers are not susceptible to getting so sick that they will not be
risking their health. But | understand that some teachers may still feel unsafe due to having underlying
conditions that put them at higher risk like diabetes, heart conditions, asthma, morbid obesity, reduced
immunity, etc., so maybe there is an option to allow them to teach remotely. Perhaps they can be
matched up with any of our students/families who do not feel comfortable returning.

I don't want to get sick (with anything), but | do not fear getting covid any more than | do the seasonal flu.
| actually think my wife and son unknowingly had it back in January/February; they were both REALLY
sick with many of the reported symptoms. And | got sick with pronounced flu like symptoms also, but not
as bad as them. | would get the antibody test if | could. And our family is not alone. | recall many



6/23/20
Page 31 of 216

extended absences in my classes earlier this year and there are many similar anecdotes from my
colleagues and online. The evidence points to the notion that the covid went through California before we
knew it and this may be part of the reason for such low numbers in California compared to New York.

Because the risk is so low, | do not believe a hybrid schedule is appreciably any safer than full time. Are
we talking about a .26% (CDC fatality rate) vs .13% fatality risk by seeing half the students each day?
But | don't think it works that way.

Considering one can be infectious for up to two weeks, | don't see how you avoid infection if you see all
your students over a two day period. Unless there is a gap of two weeks between seeing kids, a teacher
will have the same exposure. When it comes to infection, having a hybrid system is just window dressing
to make people feel safer while trying to provide an education that is better than what was offered last
spring.

So, some would say we should go with full distance learning again because it is safer. My response is
safer for whom? Certainly, not our students. Our students' mental health has suffered greatly due to SIP.
We have had significantly more than usual suicide attempts and 5150 reports with our youth. John Muir
Hospital reported more suicide attempts in 2 months than they saw in an entire year. Domestic and child
abuse rates have also soared during the SIP time as well. This SIP policy has put our students in harm's
way and decreased their ability to learn. In addition, no one can convince me that their students received
the same quality of instruction during SIP as they would have normally. | don't think anyone could even
say it with a straight face.

Speaking from my high school teacher and parent of a High school student perspective, | think we should
be back to school on our regular Classrooms this fall. But if there was a need to modify anything and all
the high schools have to be on the same schedule, | would be in grudgingly would favor some form of a
block schedule if that made people feel better. That would minimize daily contacts for teachers but would
minimize the loss of instructional time and it could still provide preparation time for teachers.

Lastly, whatever discussions that are had about how to expect school to look like in the fall needs to be
flexible and not etched in stone. What if over the course of the next two months that the virus becomes
practically non-existent? | suspect the infection rate and death rate numbers will be WAY down locally
and nationally come August. What if they are worsening?

We should should have at least two plans. Red (lockdown), and Green (no lockdown) with perhaps a 3rd
Yellow option in between which are informed by each other and allow for a transition between
implementation of them all throughout the semeter. And of the trends continue as they have so far, we
should start with Green.

For example, I'm planning on doing a flipped classroom. Video lessons online for homework and then
utilize Classroom time to do practice work, get 1:1 help, etc.. The flipped classroom model could be used
in full lockdown mode (RED) all the way to being used in the regular classroom (GREEN).

Finally, there is some data that we must collect now. We need to know the comfort level of teachers if
they were to return full time. We need to know the comfort level of students and parents as well. Once
this data is collected, we can make better decisions.

Thank you for your time.

9.2 - Shirley & Philip Wong June 9, 10:06AM

Hello SRVUSD board,

Let us both echo the position below from a fellow San Ramon Valley unified school District parent. We
agree with his position and therefore We are forwarding it to you and endorsing it as our own.



6/23/20
Page 32 0f 216

Please take our position below into consideration.
Thank you Shirley and Philip Wong

| appreciate the effort and work you are doing during this crisis. This isn’t what you signed up for, but I'm
glad to have you working for our kids.

I would like to share my thoughts that it's critical we reopen in the fall, and have kids attend school 5 days
a week for 6.5 hours, i.e the full schedule. Remote learning has been a complete failure. Not for a lack of
effort on the part of the district and teachers: the effort was heroic. It's just a terrible medium to teach our

kids. There is no accountability, no ability to ask, and no ability for teachers to read students and react. It

doesn’t work. Kids need to be in school, and need to be in school full time.

I'm concerned that the 6 foot “guideline” from CDE will cause you to pick a part-time learning approach,
which will be detrimental to the academic, mental, and social development of our children. Every study |
have read has shown that children are affected by the virus less than the flu, and that they do not transmit
the virus. But it is clear that remote learning does significantly harm children. Trading our kids’
development for “safety” does not make sense. “Better safe than sorry” logic doesn’t apply when the
“safe” approach does more harm than the “sorry” approach.

Plus working families will have to put their kids into child care. So any hope of having a partial school day
exposing kids to fewer other kids will result in kids being exposed to more other kids from different
communities. Not to mention what teachers would have to do to accommodate their own kids if they are
required to be home while parents are teaching at school, which I'm sure you’ve heard strongly from your
teachers..

I understand the CDE can only provide guidance. So | urge SRVUSD to make decision which best serves
our children and keep them in school full time.

We will need to make accommodations for more vulnerable populations, and for families who are fearful
of returning to school. | would suggest any “hybrid” approach be used to accommodate those populations
with remote learning.

Shirley and Philip Wong
9.2 Neil McCarthy June 9, 10:19AM
Hello SRVUSD Board

Please find below my public comments with regard to the transition from TK to K as we move towards the
new school year.

| have a child that attends Greenbrook Elementary and has been part of the TK class this last academic
year.

When the day to day schooling suddenly ended in March so too did the daily interaction between the
children.

It became immediately apparent how emotionally hard this was for many of them.

A key part of the TK program is to support the children in their social and emotional development and
readiness for the K program and this was abruptly ended.

None of us know what the new school year will bring at this stage, And clearly there will be many
challenges in terms of defining class size and class structure.



6/23/20
Page 33 0of 216

However | would like to bring to your attention the views of 50% of the Greenbrook elementary TK class
parents in hope that our thoughts can be taken in to consideration when plans are being made with
regard to class size, format and structure.

COVID 19 disrupted the school year, the TK goal to support in the social and emotional development of
the children was also abruptly halted at this time. The children all had to return home knowing full well
that the circumstances were unusual and strange, the children missed theirs friends and searched for
certainties and consistency ....a large part of which is their friendship group.

When the children do return to school They are going to be faced with a large number of changes, new
teachers, new ways of learning, new tools, possibly a mix of remote and on site teaching, having to
maintain social distancing while learning. Pick up and drop off procedures will likely be different , access
to the campus different with perhaps less classroom volunteers increasing pressure on the teaching staff.
All of these factors play a role in the social and emotional development and welfare of the children.

What we are proposing is that to make the process of settling back in to the school routine emotionally
and socially easier for the children, we look to keep one consistency as follows.

Where families desire, the children who are transitioning from TK to K are allowed to remain as a class
group. Yes there are benefits to broadening a child’s social circle, however there are also benefits in
providing children with comfort in their surroundings and the emotional support of familiar faces.

The children would still benefit from a broader social circle while retaining the comfort of familiar faces
easing their transition to a much different school year in every aspect.

Thank you for your kind consideration of this proposal.
Neil McCarthy

9.2 - Ganesa Saur June 9, 10:28AM
SRVUSD,

Due to my health issues and others in my home, including my children. We can NOT risk public
exposures due to covid. Nothing right now is worth the risk of losing our life. That being said For 20-21
school year-

I do NOT want to be forced to send my children to physical school For the 20-21 school year & beyond
without better control and treatment of Covid. | do NOT want to see Employees or Parents have to be put
in a life risking situations. Parents and Staff should be given the choice of in home or in class instruction.
NO ONE should be forcing a decision on anyone. Even if it's majority rules.

| am a parent of a Middle & High School students. | am a Teacher. Also, have been an Instructional
Employee for SRVUSD for long enough to see Boards, Principals & Staff change. | have had a classroom
of my own and have been a roaming Sub all over this district. | have been VP of PTA, Legislative Boards
& on the Elac for ESL Community, as well as help in the over all Special Ed Dept. I've been part of
helping schools earn their inclusion recognitions in multiple Districts for implementing creative inclusive
approaches. | have had children graduate from our Cal High and become published Scientist. Mostly, |
attended an Alternative College Prep School that did not use traditional classrooms, styles or grades. We
used houses, living rooms, parks & everything the Bay Area has to offer for Learning Lesson. As well as,
Parents and docents, and our Credential Trained Teachers. We allowed for the learning process to be
something more than just a feed from somewhere. It has been my goal in life to help others realize the
constraints public school “normality” does on the real brain growth & development. The current system is
broken and does not work anymore. The systemic Teach to the masses can NOT continue when you are
one of the largest districts in the state. You MUST give a variety of opportunities where one does not
cancel out the other. Or where you have to sacrifice parts of a program when it's all one district in the end
-ex. Venture no sports, or Honors allowed. Cal high, sports and Honors but can’t independent study more
than 2 classes. Why can’t one be in venture and still try out at their home school for extra curricular stuff?



6/23/20
Page 34 of 216

Just an example. In today’s current age of Technology having live teaching and live stream concurrently is
not a new or difficult process. | received my first online/ hybrid College degree in 1999. 20 yrs ago, the
know this district can create a plan that allows for families to decide what exposures they want to aliow.
This is a public entity in a Democracy that all of our taxes pay into. Plans to address all options need to be
available and put forward by staff who feel Comfortable going back into the classroom. Do not force
students or staff Into choosing their life over a job or an education when there can be choices and
alternatives.

I have had my own classroom and have been a Sub throughout this entire district during Flu Season. |
have seen our classes on a good day and it's worst day, and still not be clean enough or stocked enough
for our health and safety. | can give a list of schools where the Custodial Staff was not enough and the
bathrooms the students use from k-12 are filthy & disgusting with blood in sinks from loose teeth to on
toilets for the first menstration, used menstrual products & human poo left on floors to be stepped in. No
proper garbage disposables in bathrooms of girls k-12 or soap stocked even though they begin to
menstruate in later Elementary. Diapers from our Special Ed left in the bathrooms all week making the
aroma too strong to enter. As a sub | have cleaned areas that for my own health & safety that | couldn’t
enter without harming my Autoimmune. Classrooms, Lunch rooms, bathrooms, staff rooms. We already
have schools infested with cockroaches, fleas & mold, asbestos and chemicals. Although it might be safer
over all for everyone to wear mask even without covid. | do NOT think our district is ready for opening up,
unless it is being left up to each family to sacrifice some of their family members to covid for an education.
As the numbers most definitely show a fall/winter outbreak again. My family will not be the test group for
reopening. We plan to stay home and homeschool, if needed.

Although many things have saddened me lately. | have hope with the new direction and insight our district
will make opportunities that fit each family group, to allow for them to move forward as they feel fit.

Sincerely a Concerned Parent and Staff,
Ganesa Saur

9.1 - Laura McClure June 9, 10:36AM
Good Morning,

Why is the district changing the payment schedule for the schools' Ed Funds to contribute to the
salaries of classified employees? By requiring prepayment, instead of the historic payment
schedule, many schools will need to eliminate office staff, libraries, pe teachers, and classroom
paraprofessionals. This will drastically decrease the quality of education. This change seems to
only benefit the district, not the students. Please, serve our students!

| fully expect the district to spin this issue. | feel like the district is going to blame Ed Funds for not
financing the classified employees, when the problem is actually rooted in the new requirement of
"pre-payment”.

Now more than ever, the community needs transparency.
Laura McClure

9.2 - Danielle Esposito June 9, 10:44AM
Dear SRVUSD Board,

Thank you for everything you have done during this odd time in the world, your effort, as well as the
individual schools, teachers, and staff, have not gone unnoticed.



6/23/20
Page 35 of 216

| am writing to encourage you all to consider how highly crucial it is to reopen schools in the fall full time.
While | think the district and teachers worked well to send a remote learning schedule during the last 3
months of school, | don’t believe it is practical for a long term, or even another short term solution.

There is very little accountability with remote learning. Students have no ability to ask questions to there
teachers, playing email tag is not the way it should be. Yelling over classmates during Zoom meetings
should not be the way to have to get your teachers attention. There is no way for the teachers to read the
moods of the students like they do in person and see that they are struggling.

I am afraid of the rules that may be made for in person learning due to the CDC “guidelines”. These are
guidelines. Keeping kids 6 ft apart at all times is unrealistic. How are you going to fit all the kids desks 6
feet apart when the classrooms are already crammed as it is. PE, recess, etc are crucial for the kids,
especially the elementary school aged kids. Masks are very unrealistic too. They will be even more of a
distraction then they will help. | take my 12 year old stepson to the store and the entire trip he is messing
with his mask, complaining it's hot and hard to breathe. Make that rule optional for those who feel the
need for them. It is important that all parents teach their children good hygiene and hand hygiene but
masks, again, are unrealistic.

| also believe the remote learning environment is not going to allow kids to thrive. First of all, not all
parents have the ability to work from home. Then what do we do with those kids who are too old for
daycare but too young to stay home alone? Most have to go back out to work to make an income for their
family. Those able to work from home have daily tasks and goals to meet; making it extremely difficult to
help your child/children with learning. Siblings also make it extremely difficult to have a successful
learning environment. They are distracting and things like an infant crying are not something parents can
control. We have become the teachers where we are not trained in. We have become a lot of titles where
we are not trained in and it is very difficult on the parents end. Mix that together with the children’s
emotions and change they are going through and it's a daily disaster.

Most importantly, those with IEPs, like my step son, are NOT getting the support and guidance they need.
Weekly check ins are not enough, especially remote when you can’t see the child’s emotion and struggle

on the other end. It is too difficult to show that they are meeting their goals when a parent is sitting next to
them all day helping/doing their work with them.

There are many more reasons as to why | believe a hybrid schedule is not realistic nor will allow our
children to thrive. My main concerns are they need to be kids, they need to be around friends, change the
scenery daily, and have some normalcy back in their lives. Unrealistic rules will not bring normalcy back to
our children who are struggling. Not all homes have the ability to remote learn successfully in a good
educational environment with helping hands. And lastly, IEP students are not getting the resources and
support they need to succeed.

Please highly consider having our children attend school for a great education 5 days a week for 6.5
hours a day. Majority of children have thought they’ve been on summer break since mid March, which just
goes to show that they themselves aren’t taking remote learning seriously, no matter the input from their
parent.

Thank you,
Danielle Esposito

10.1 - Jen Juroff June 9, 10:50AM

Good Morning,



6/23/20
Page 36 of 216

Please help us understand why we are hiring a retired administrator out of Canada that is retiring with full
pension for another short term period. Please address this at the meeting today June 9th. Tell us what
objectives and goals you have set our for John Malloy to accomplish in the SRVUSD.

As it looks today, the decision does not appear to be in the best interest of the Students, Teachers, or
community of SRV.

Will we be on the hook for another round of significant pay raises, and pension funding? Could we
consider adjusting his compensation to performance?

Please share with the community why the board short cut the hiring process, skipping or short cutting
steps, and what was done to engage the SRV stakeholders in the decision?

The BOE is an elected position that is supposed to work in the community's best interest, it is not feeling
that way today as you once again vote on another extremely high compensation package not based on
performance.

Thank you.
Jen Juroff

Jen Juroff June 9, 11:16AM - Additional comments
Hello,
On the agenda tonight is Reopening together; preliminary stakeholder feedback.

Would you consider putting together a Stakeholder Task Force including community members to ensure
parents and students have a voice in the Fall Reopening Plan?

Additionally, please clarify what stakeholders and how have they been engaged, is this simply through the
survey that was sent out?

I have three daughters in the SRV school system and | am very concerned about the path this reopening
is taking and the impact on the children in our district.

Jen Juroff
9.2 Xinchuan Huang, June 9, 11:05ASM
Honorable Board Members,

My daughter is a student in Windemere Ranch middle school, and | am a current member of the school
site council. | am writing this email to ask you adopt the mixed method for the coming Fall semester. This
is also based on my observation in social media groups consisting of hundreds of parents living in our
school district, such as including Diablo Vista and Gale Ranch, pine valley. As far as | read, majority
parents understand the need of those families who prefer the children back to school asap. At the other
hand, it is also necessary to protect the vulnerable member of our community. If our district can allow us
to have these options, we believe every family can make their own best choice. However, many parents
said they still prefer online classes instead of self-study plus guidance one or two hours a week. | cannot
speak for high school. But for elementary and middle schools students, teacher-led self-study seems
requiring much more self-control and motivations. Please consider providing online classes a viable
solution for those in need.

Thank you!



6/23/20
Page 37 of 216

Best wishes,
Xinchuan Huang

9.2 Citika Chhabra, June 9 11:17AM
Hello,

I have a question regarding continuity of online school during 2020 Fall school year. Many families have
high risk individuals living in the household they are not comfortable sending their kids to school. Would
those kids be given an opportunity to continue 100% online education this fall

Regards,
Gitika Chhabra

9.2 Veronica Menta June 9, 11:21AM

I am sure your inbox is full for today’s meeting but | also wanted to express my concerns for the 20-21
school year.

I understand that the district needs to follow the protocol of the county and the state but it doesn’t make
sense allowing the kids to go back on a limited basis. Parents are allowing their children to see friends
now and lessening the reigns on social distancing. If they allow 12 kids per class, does the district really
think that other families aren’t going to get together for play dates, sports, social interaction? Families are
stressed as it is and so much screen time is doing more harm than good. All of us are going through
screen detox with our children. My TKer had so much screen time for her online learning as did my 1st
grader and 4th grader. These children are not only going to need antidepressants because they don't get
to socialize with their friends, they are going to need glasses, Tylenol for migraines and we are doing a
disadvantage to the future. Our children should be back in school full time and following strict guidelines
for washing hands, staying home when sick, taking temperatures is fine but needs to be taken more than
once if high. On several occasions mine has been checked before entering somewhere and it was high
because it was hot outside and | needed a minute to cool down. Our teachers also can’t handle all of the
planning this will require. When is their free minute? | am also the PTA President at Rancho Romero and
our school and many other schools in the North are losing families due to the way the district is being run.
I could go on and on but there is no reason why our children can’t be back in school full time with
modifications. And if parents aren’t comfortable with that, that is their choice. But public education which
we pay high taxes for is letting all of us down. We moved here for the school district and folks are going
to be moving away. The leaders need to take a serious look at what they are doing. Asking EdFunds to
pay in full before school starts? Ridiculous! | am part of our auction team and my husband and | donate
generously but not to be blindsided by these type of requests. | am very disappointed to say the least.

Thank you,
Veronica Menta

9.2 Kristin Lineberry June 9, 11:24AM

Dear SRVUSD Board Members-

My name is Kristin Lineberry. | am an 8th grade math teacher at Diablo Vista Middle School. | am also a
parent of a 2019 MVHS graduate and | have two daughters who will be a Senior and Freshman at MVHS

next year.

As you consider the plans for reopening our schools next year, | plead with you to offer some sort of on
campus option for our students. Our high schoolers especially are suffering tremendously and need to be



6/23/20
Page 38 0f 216

back in school. Full time would be ideal, but if that can’t work, then they at least need part time. Remote
learning did not work for my children. It also did not work for many of my students. In my experience as
an 8th grade math teacher last school year, remote learning only worked for those students who were
already highly motivated. | lost touch with many of my neediest students and that was heartbreaking for
me as a teacher.

I am ready and willing to go back to my classroom to work full time. | am a teacher, it is my passion, and |
want to do my job to the best of my ability.

I understand not all parents feel the same about sending their kids to school. Can we offer parents the
choice? Could we offer an independent study program like Venture (taught by teachers that don't feel
comfortable being in school)? And then offer in school learning for the many many parents that want to
send their kids back to school? | will be happy to return to school and teach in my classroom. Thank you
for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Kristin Lineberry

9.2 - Ben Mendoza June 9, 11:31AM

Please consider the state guidelines for what they are. They are guidelines and not mandates. The state
Superintendent has regularly stated that it would be up to local school boards to determine what
re-opening the schools will look like.

Since many district decisions are driven by fear of lawsuits, please review the California Health and
Safety code section 120290. It states that individuals can be held liable for a misdemeanor if they willfully
expose another person. As | read it, since the district is not a person, they cannot be held liable.

Our students need to be in the classroom. Studies indicate that young people do not transmit the disease
between each other. Our students' mental being is at risk as result of being cooped up.

How much more crowded will the schools be compared to Home Depot? There are thousands of people
that are processing through that building.

Speaking to a potential Hybrid system, do we really think our high school students will not interact with
each other on their off days? Giving them freedom to roam the town does not help reduce possible
infection rates. We probably have a better ability to control movement and contact if students are all on
campus with proper hygene.

9.2 - Ying Huang June 9, 11:44PM

Hi,

We have two kids in DVHS, one is a rising junior, the other one is a rising sophomore.

Last school Spring semester remote learning from Apr to May, is self-study, not really teaching. Kids study
by themselves.

For the incoming 2020-2021, we hope school can change, to do real teaching. We are fine in-class mode
or mixed mode, but remote learning needs to be real, teachers teach and call out student names to ask
questions. For Junior and Sophomore kids, we cannot afford another school semester without learning.

Hope things will get better soon.



6/23/20
Page 39 of 216

Thank you for your consideration,
Ying Huang

9.2 - Nicole Horder June 9, 11:50AM

| would like to know how parents can become a part of the “reopening together Plan and committee to
help our students return safely to school. | would like to submit my name, Nicole Horder, as a candidate to
represent our parent community. | have three students in the district and have volunteered at every level
in different capacities. | work well with teachers, admin, students and parents. | have a passion of building
community and bringing together all groups and ideas to find common ground and productive solutions.
Thank you for your time and consideration!

Nicole Horder

9.2 - Amber Hamblin June 9, 11:55AM

Good Morning

I am 100% in favor of students being back on campuses for in-classroom learning in the fall. I'd like them
on campus 5 days per week. Students deserve and should receive an engaging, inspired, immersive
learning experience, not distance “learning”. My children did not learn much of anything the last three
months of the school year, and not for lack of trying. Our teachers made a huge effort and should be
commended for the time and energy they put in to a plan for crisis learning. Children just don’t learn as
well, sitting in front of a screen without interaction with instructors.

Will it be easy to implement plans to get back on campus? No, of course not. It will be a lot of work to
prepare for, but strong leadership doesn’t throw in the towel when presented with challenges, they seize
the areas of opportunity and get creative. They do whatever it takes to ensure students are receiving the.
very best education possible. They do what'’s best for the whole child, taking into consideration social and
emotional development.

I would like to see a task force comprised of local teachers, principals, parents and pediatricians work on
the nuts and bolts of what school will look like in the fall. I'd like to see more frequent hand washing and
smaller class sizes for increased distance where possible and increased sanitization of frequently touched
surfaces. | think students should continue with PE and recess. It's what's healthy for their bodies and
their development. Thank you for your work on this, as well as your consideration.

Thank you
Amber Hambilin

10.1 - Lisa Mittone June 9, 12:10PM

| am writing regarding tonight's vote - | am beyond upset to hear that during this financial crisis our district
is hiring a superintendent at an outrages salary while our students continue to suffer due to funding cuts.
The district is asking in the same breath for Ed Funds to pre-pay our commitment letters while they cry
the money blues regarding budget cuts. | hope that you the BOE stands up for our students, realizes
that these salary's are outrages and for once listens to the community! We DO NOT want a
superintendent hired that makes over $340K, what we want is our kids in school with the necessary
funding.

Lisa Mittone

9.2 Camille McCunney June 9, 12:33PM

Hello SRVUSD board,



6/23/20
Page 40 of 216

I would like to share my thoughts that it's critical we reopen in the fall, and have kids attend school 5 days
a week for 6.5 hours, i.e the full schedule. Remote learning is not effective for elementary-aged students.

I'm concerned that the 6 foot “guideline” from CDE will cause you to pick a part-time learning approach,
and you will attempt to limit children's exposure to lessen the risk of infection, This will be futile. Most
children in our district are already being exposed to their extended families, friends, day camp, sports
practice etc. There is no way to police this and doing it will likely expand the children’s exposure circle
because most parents will put their children in additional after school childcare activities. So any hope of
having a partial school day exposing kids to fewer other kids will result in kids actually being exposed to
more kids from different communities. Not to mention what teachers would have to do to accommodate
their own kids if they are required to be home while they are teaching at school, which I'm sure you are
also working to address.

I understand the CDE can only provide guidance. So | urge SRVUSD to make the decision that best
serves our children and keep them in school full time.

My children are entering K and TK this year. | cannot see myself sending them to school through the
district if some of the rumored guidelines are put in place ( partitions between children, masks for small
children, no playtime). We have one of the best districts in the state, my husband and | donated
Thousands of dollars to the school this year just to find out that all the supplemental programs we and
other parents donated towards will be cut/abolished.

If you do decide on a distanced learning ( and | hope you don’t because | know you will majorly loose
enroliment and then have to make more cuts) please please find a way to keep the school libraries open
to students. Can we at least provide books to keep our kids reading?

Also more closely to my heart and probably you and the rest of the board --- please, PLEASE find a way
to get the food provided by the lunch program to the students (preferably in food form that cannot be
spent on food not for the student by their caretakers) . The kids can't drive to school and unfortunately,
there are parents that cannot / will not take them. Those kids are the kids that NEED you to open the
schools, their teacher maybe the only person that “sees” them. With child abuse/ neglect/ sexual abuse
on the rise this should be a huge reason for you to push to open schools. Those kids need their teachers
more than anyone, and shame on everyone who is conveniently forgetting about these children in our
own privileged communities that are potentially struggling to live right now.

Obviously the district will need to make accommodations for more vulnerable populations, and for families
who are fearful of returning to school. | would suggest offering them a distanced learning option that can
be taught by any of the teachers in the district that are uncomfortable returning to school.

Our district's parents will find a way to fund any actually needed resources (face shields, thermometers,
etc) to safely and effectively open the schools.

Thank you for your consideration. Please make a decision that is best for our children's continued
learning.

Camille McCunney
9.2 - Holly Moore June 9, 12:34PM
Good morning,

I understand that the Board of Education meeting tonight will begin to discuss going back to school this
fall.



6/23/20
Page 41 of 216

I am immunocompromised and support making decisions based on medical data and safety. At this time, |
do support going back to school with masks for protection, frequent hand washing, hand sanitizing
stations, and distancing in situations where it is possible. | have children in all three levels of education in
our district - elementary, middle and high school. My middle school student is on a program and lost all
support as of March 13, 2020.

One consideration, of many, that is missing in all plans that have been discussed is that
“one size fits all” may not apply to all educational levels. Elementary age children are far more
likely to come to school sick than children in middle and high school. Elementary school children
are less likely to be at an age where parents feel comfortable leaving the children home alone,
and therefore, will instead be taken to school. Middle and high school students are older, and
parents may feel more comfortable leaving them home alone if they need to go to work.

Missing school days becomes vastly more difficult in middle and high school. Instructors
have, in my experience, had great difficulty resolving grades for makeup assignments in School
Loop. This can make a missed day/missed assignment take weeks (or more) to resolve in the
gradebook, which causes the students (and parents) added frustration. Part of the program needs
to include better solutions for missed days at school, including the ability to complete missed
assignments online so that items are graded at the same time as the rest of the class that was in
school when work was turned in. This would encourage children who do not feel well to not come
to school, knowing that they would be able to make up the missed work from home.

The SRVUSD needs to do a better job with online learning. A program that is not
working cannot be instituted as the sole means of education for our children. When SRVUSD
schools closed after March 13", we went on “vacation” for a week. The private schools in our
area started online learning on Monday, March 16". They were prepared to be teaching the
children. While the teachers did the best job they could do with what they were provided, the
District was not prepared. For a school district of this size, this is not acceptable. Private school
students completed all work that they were supposed to this Spring, and received letter grades for
their work as well.

Another consideration to be discussed is the schedule. Many colleges nationwide are
modifying the fall schedules so that instruction is complete as of Thanksgiving break. Breaks
during the fall semester have been cancelled to discourage travel off campus during the Fall term.
Knowing that the District instructional calendar cannot be changed for 2020-21, a consideration
could be made for online learning and/or a hybrid schedule as of December 1, in an attempt to
decrease the number of days that children are on campus. This would also decrease the
interaction between students when travel may have occurred over the Thanksgiving break. |
would also recommend that the SRVUSD remove teacher work days during the quarter. These
days lead to more children taking time off (long weekends) for travel, which facilitates transmittal
of illnesses and further absences. The scheduled teacher work days should be moved to the end
of the quarter/semester to allow the teachers their days, while not encouraging transmittal of
illnesses and school absences.

I understand that this is an ongoing conversation; however, it is also June 9, and school starts in 60 days.
I hope that the SRVUSD can come to a solution that makes sense, while doing their best to keep
everyone safe.

Thank you for considering my thoughts.

9.2 - Kelly Gomez June 9, 12:21PM

Hi—I was told we could send an email to you for public comments for tonight's meeting. Here is mine:



6/23/20
Page 42 of 216

Thank you for all of the hard work you've put in during this unprecedented time. This has been tough for
all of us. However, the unknown is the hardest part.

The options being discussed are all complicated in their own ways, and the fact that the fall semester is
filled with so many unknowns means that the plans may change as the fall school year starts/progresses.
The only way to eliminate the possibility of having kids start school and then having to close is to just plan
for the first semester to be remote learning only. If the district was to make that decision, to do the first
half of the year remotely, then we’'d ALL be able to plan for it. No back and forth.

The biggest benefit of making that call is that the district could begin NOW with creating a successful
remote learning plan. There are so many programs available to tap into, and the district/teachers could
focus all of their planning time AND funds into doing ONE THING RIGHT! I'm afraid that planning for
hybrid programs and also the parent choice for remote learning AND the possibility of having to do ALL
remote learning if the virus dictates it, means that everyone’s efforts are too scattered and spread thin.
Teachers cannot plan for both in class and online learning well at the same time! It'll just be a mess.

You aren’t going to make everyone happy no matter what you do. Focus on one sure thing that you can
do well and then do it well. There’s no way you can plan for 100% “normal” school. Just do remote
leaning and then, in order to take care of our kids’ social emotional needs, make sure it incorporates
online classes with other students, and even incorporate some in person social distance social
opportunities for kids occasionally.

Thank you,
Kelly Gomez

9.2 Jessica Matson June 9, 12:51PM

Good afternoon, | am the parent of two SRVUSD elementary school children and community member. My
Mom was a 1st grade teacher in SRVUSD for 28 years. | appreciate everything that you all are doing to
lead us through this unprecedented crisis.

I strongly encourage the Board to consider opening the schools fully and in person in the fall, at full M-F
schedules. Remote learning did not work for us, despite the teachers best attempts at keeping the
connection and making the assignments fun, they did not further my children's education. Only a return to
a classroom setting, with friends and recess and being with their teachers and classmates in person, will
keep them engaged. Not to mention, it will be much healthier for them mentally and emotionally. We know
that elementary kids, especially, need to learn the social skills, just as much as well as the academics!
Human beings are hard wired for social connection and | fear the board will be too conservative with their
measures for the fall, such as part-time days, social distancing at outdoor recess and more remote
learning. Our kids and teachers need to be in school to do what they do best and to have an effective
learning environment.

| welcome additional safety and cleaning procedures while returning to full-time school, such as
temperature checks, hand washing routines, strong recommendations to get the flu vaccination before
Fall..but we must go back. My elementary school children cannot do remote learning next year without
getting way behind. This will also help to limit the severe economic impact the pandemic has already had
on the families in our community.

I encourage the board to make a decision to return to full-time school for healthy kids and teachers and
for our community.

Thank you

Jessica Mattson-Jordan



6/23/20
Page 43 of 216

9.2 Jenny Lee June 9, 1:15PM
Hi,

| appreciate you taking them time to read my note re: my concerns with continued distance learning. | am
one of the families whose experience with this approach DID NOT work. Here are some of the reasons
why:

* Little to no accountability for finishing assignment

* Very infrequent online interaction with teachers

* Mental health: my son is a student who suffers from anxiety/depression. Not only does going to school
help manage the nervous twitches he develops during stressful times, but it motivates him to learn.

As we've begun to learn more about this virus, we are seeing that COVID has a very similar effect on our
children as the flu. We have never stopped in-school learning during flu season. We cannot put the lives
of our youth on hold until a vaccine is developed. However, | do think we can be smart about it - and if
that means children wear masks, then I'm in support of it.

Distance learning did not work. I'm extremely concerned that a part-time learning approach for our
children will fail too. Kids need to be in school and to get real-time help from trained teachers. My
9-year-old son told me “| didn’t feel accomplished because when | had a problem with my work | couldn’t
raise my hand to ask my teacher.” We will continue to make them feel unaccomplished with distance
learning. Not only is this harmful for their current development but it will continue to harm them
throughout their future.

I understand that there will be some families who prefer to homeschool their children. | applaud them.
But | don’t believe that our district should cater to that smaller population of families. We should work
towards a solution that allows our children to continue to learn in the best method possible, which is
in-class 5 days a week. | think temperature checks (perhaps we have parents log online prior to going to
school?), having sanitizing stations throughout campuses and masks if necessary are the precautions we
need to take. Continuing to lock-down is not a healthy option.

Thank you very much for your time!
Jenny

9.2 - Sara Mai June 9, 1:19PM

Dear Board of Education Committee members, below is a recap from a few of our parents' feedback
regarding the remote learning/online class/in-person class options:

1. Remote learning in the past few months is not so effective in overall. The students are not quite
engaged through remote learning, which is similar to the self-study.

2. Online classes (not just remote learning) through Zoom could be an option in conjunction with the
in-person class. For example, the teacher can conduct the class as normal in the classroom. The
students will have the option by either attending the class in person or attending online. There will be
some coordination required for social distance. We double that all students will follow up strictly to wear
masks on campus. There should be some guidelines set up if students want to attend an in-person class.
3. The options of online or in-person options might be various for elementary/middie/high schools due to
the self-discipline by ages and the class contents.

4. Itis important to use letter grade instead of pass/fail regardless of which options that we use.

5. Online class through Zoom etc is very popular in summer camps, tutoring class, etc. which approves
work well.



6/23/20
Page 44 of 216

Sara
10.1 - Brian Trouette June 9, 1:21PM
Dear Mr. Marvel and board,

I am shocked and dismayed by the decision to increase salaries in a time where the public is seeing a
reduction in revenue and income in just about ever sector.

I have served on the Learning Fund of Twin Creeks from Kindergarten to 5™ grade and most recently at
Iron Horse for 6", 7", and 8" grade. My intent was to be involved at Cal High when my daughter attends
next year. For years, | have worked with our school families to raise money to offset funding shortfalls.
Given this recent development, | feel the trust I've had in our district is naive and misplaced. This decision
of yours is evidence that the relationship between the community and the district is not a partnership. The
attitude of entitlement involved in this decision is staggering.

On June, 3, 2020, we had an emergency Learning Fund meeting for the Iron Horse fund. We were told by
the district that we need to fund sections with our reserves up front because the district can’t guarantee
our teachers will have jobs in the coming year. | serve as the Vice President on our board. My advice to
the board was to fund nothing until we know what the school year will look like. If it were up to me, I'd
have the Iron Horse board spend down to $0 per our charter and retire the non-profit. Personally, | am
done serving the district. | cannot ask another parent to bolster an underfunded school district when the
administration feels entitled to monies better used on the students.

My advice to you all as board members is to consider your next actions carefully. From my perspective,
increasing administrative salaries while cutting services seems a dereliction of duty and mismanagement.
I'had a conference call with several school fund members today, June 9, 2020. | am not alone in my
assessment. Please reconsider your current course.

Regarding your vote this evening on the salary of the new superintendent, | believe at $340k salary is
excessive. Why not use 100k towards a teacher? That would still put your employee in the 95 percentile
range in the US. If the superintendent feels he is worth more, he can stand in a line with the school funds
at the beginning of the year. I'm sure when parents are funding the library, computers, and basic school
needs, they will be happy to supplement his income.

Sincerely,
9.2 - Kindra Brusseau June 9, 1:59PM

My 3 kids at DVMS and MVHS learned NOTHING in Spring. The plan did not work and is not serving our
children’s mental or educational needs. We failed our students and I'm 100% in favor of returning to
regular schedule in the Fall, perhaps with improved access to hand washing or antibac usage. These kids
need real teaching instruction, they need face to face time With teacher, counselors and friends. | love
the ideas that Ben Mendoza lays out with his flipped classroom proposal.

Please consider the wise Words of Ben Mendoza Re: implementing Fall return to
School.

Often times perfectly logical decisions can be made arising from a false or incorrect premise. | am afraid
that our discussion surrounding how to reopen our schools has fallen into this trap.

I think we all need to question the underlying premise that COVID is as dangerous as we thought it was
back in March. When this SIP started, we were told that there is a lot of unknowns and that we have to be



6/23/20
Page 45 of 216

cautious. We looked at very high infection rates and predictions of up to 2 million deaths in the U.S.
alone. At the time, this SIP response was a fair and reasonable approach.

Unfortunately, it seems that everyone is ignoring the evidence that continues to pile up and we are still
making policy decisions as if we haven't learned anything.

The more data that comes in, the more it continues to drive the fatality rate down to the level of a bad flu.
I know this is not the flu. And I don't say this to minimize the pain and loss that families have suffered.
This can be a terrible disease if you contract it.

However, the fact is that the fatality rate is trending to end up like a bad flu (recently reported by the CDC
as 0.26%), and we have not closed our schools because of the seasonal flu before. We taught kids with
runny noses, hacking coughs, seasonal flu, etc. and we soldiered through with good hygiene and hoped

for the best despite pretty horrific death rates caused by the seasonal flu annually.

| avoid watching the news because it tends to sensationalize and make things seem worse with their
headlines than they actually are. | can't tell you how many times | have read an article and by the time
you drill down and read the entire article, the headline statement is not supported by the facts of the
overall article.

| prefer to look at primary sources and make my own conclusions without the opinion of a news editor
coloring the narrative. | don't look at the number of infections. The news will infer that this rise in the
number of cases is dire news. But this number will always rise especially with more testing. But more
importantly, the rise in cases actually increases the size of the denominator (I'm a math teacher) which
makes the covid less dangerous - which is actually good news, not bad.

The data tells me that it's not dangerous teaching with our regular direct instruction schedule. The
average age of deaths is 80 and those most at risk are over 65. In addition, the majority of the deaths
were people who had underlying health conditions which compromised their immunity. Most of our
teachers and certainly a large majority of our students are not in this high risk category. Add to this that
some studies have indicated that children don't transmit the virus to adults.

So, this leads me to believe that most teachers are not susceptible to getting so sick that they will not be
risking their health. But | understand that some teachers may still feel unsafe due to having underlying
conditions that put them at higher risk like diabetes, heart conditions, asthma, morbid obesity, reduced
immunity, etc., so maybe there is an option to allow them to teach remotely. Perhaps they can be
matched up with any of our students/families who do not feel comfortable returning.

I don't want to get sick (with anything), but | do not fear getting covid any more than | do the seasonal flu.
| actually think my wife and son unknowingly had it back in January/February; they were both REALLY
sick with many of the reported symptoms. And | got sick with pronounced flu like symptoms also, but not
as bad as them. | would get the antibody test if | could. And our family is not alone. | recall many
extended absences in my classes earlier this year and there are many similar anecdotes from my
colleagues and online. The evidence points to the notion that the covid went through California before we
knew it and this may be part of the reason for such low numbers in California compared to New York.

Because the risk is so low, | do not believe a hybrid schedule is appreciably any safer than full time. Are
we talking about a .26% (CDC fatality rate) vs .13% fatality risk by seeing half the students each day?
But | don't think it works that way.

Considering one can be infectious for up to two weeks, | don't see how you avoid infection if you see all
your students over a two day period. Unless there is a gap of two weeks between seeing kids, a teacher
will have the same exposure. When it comes to infection, having a hybrid system is just window dressing
to make people feel safer while trying to provide an education that is better than what was offered last
spring.



6/23/20
Page 46 of 216

So, some would say we should go with full distance learning again because it is safer. My response is
safer for whom? Certainly, not our students. Our students' mental health has suffered greatly due to SIP.
We have had significantly more than usual suicide attempts and 5150 reports with our youth. John Muir
Hospital reported more suicide attempts in 2 months than they saw in an entire year. Domestic and child
abuse rates have also soared during the SIP time as well. This SIP policy has put our students in harm's
way and decreased their ability to learn. In addition, no one can convince me that their students received
the same quality of instruction during SIP as they would have normally. | don't think anyone could even
say it with a straight face.

Speaking from my high school teacher and parent of a High school student perspective, | think we should
be back to school on our regular Classrooms this fall. But if there was a need to modify anything and all
the high schools have to be on the same schedule, | would be in grudgingly would favor some form of a
block schedule if that made people feel better. That would minimize daily contacts for teachers but would
minimize the loss of instructional time and it could still provide preparation time for teachers.

Lastly, whatever discussions that are had about how to expect school to look like in the fall needs to be
flexible and not etched in stone. What if over the course of the next two months that the virus becomes
practically non-existent? | suspect the infection rate and death rate numbers will be WAY down locally
and nationally come August. What if they are worsening?

We should should have at least two plans. Red (lockdown), and Green (no lockdown) with perhaps a 3rd
Yellow option in between which are informed by each other and allow for a transition between
implementation of them all throughout the semeter. And of the trends continue as they have so far, we
should start with Green.

For example, I'm planning on doing a flipped classroom. Video lessons online for homework and then
utilize Classroom time to do practice work, get 1:1 help, etc.. The flipped classroom model could be used
in full lockdown mode (RED) all the way to being used in the regular classroom (GREEN).

Finally, there is some data that we must collect now. We need to know the comfort level of teachers if
they were to return full time. We need to know the comfort level of students and parents as well. Once
this data is collected, we can make better decisions.

Thank you for your time.
Kindra Brusseau

9.2 Kirsten Regalia, MD and Andrew Sweatt, MD June 9, 2:13PM
To Whom It May Concern:

My husband and | are both physicians in the community. We have three young children and our oldest
was in Transitional Kindergarten this past school year at John Baldwin Elementary school.

We are writing to urge the San Ramon Valley Unified School District to resume school full time and full
days this coming Fall (with an option for a hybrid of in-school learning and at-home remote learning for
those parents who so desire). For parents who are both essential workers (as are we), with no in-home
help, we absolutely rely on available childcare and school to be able to go to work each day and care for
patients. We both consider in-school learning essential and believe it should be considered an "essential
job". During this pandemic, essential workers have continued to go to work each and every day, with
modifications and precautions in place, in order to minimize risk of viral transmission. We understand that
the risk will never be completely gone (even IF and when an effective vaccine is available). Fortunately,



6/23/20
Page 47 of 216

the data in children is overall favorable in terms of outcomes from COVID-19. We believe that with proper
safety precautions in place, school can safely resume full time in the Fall.

There is also emerging data about the negative impact of continued in-home learning (which is non
sustainable and for some families, like ours, not a viable option at all). We don't believe that a hybrid
(half-week in attendance) in-school option would decrease the risk or community spread in any
appreciable manner that would outweigh the benefits gained (social, emotional and educational
development). If community spread is rampant at some point in the future, decisions may need to be
made at that time to temporary close schools again at that time, but for now, the plan for the Fall should
include one of fully reopening.

Thank you for your consideration.

Best,
Kirsten Regalia, MD and Andrew Sweatt, MD

9.2 - Nardine Azab June 9, 4:01PM

1) Are the results from the recent parent survey regarding fall plans going to be shared tonight, or in the
near future?

2) How are students’ social and emotional needs being considered in creating Fall plans? Are
professionals being consulted or research taken into account regarding effects of disrupted learning with
students staying home for any part of the academic year through distance learning? As safety remains at
the forefront, how can we ensure that social and mental health also stay at the forefront of students’
needs when creating those plans. Students’ lives have been distrusted in significant ways over the last
several months and further disruption could have long lasting effects on social and emotional
development.

Thank you
Nardine Azab

9.2 Madhu Vadde June 9, 4:16PM
Both safety and education of children are very important.

The decision to teach in person in the classroom vs online should be based on real and latest facts from
CDC and AMA on infection rates in children, transmissibility of virus from kids to others outside the
school, ability to create physical distancing in the classroom/school and enforcing it, availability of
vaccines or drugs by Fall. The decision should not be based on false information, information from biased
sources, ability/inconvenience to keep the kids at home or the idea that education is a priority over safety.

I support the plan of online teaching during the Fall but the school district must develop a priori and use
good mechanisms, tools, processes for live and interactive online classes which some other school
districts and educational institutions have already adopted for Spring. This definitely requires parents help
and especially during these non-normal times. We all have to work and support each other to get through
this together.

In case the majority support in-class teaching, it is prudent for the school district to be prepared ahead of
time for any potential shelter-in-place situations during the Fall due to the possible high rate of infections
in the local communities.



6/23/20
Page 48 of 216

Sincerely
Madhu Vadde

9.2 Kendra Parra June 9, 4:19PM

| have been a parent in the SRVUSD District for 20 years. | have 11 kids. | was a student here a well as
my parents.

Covid is not done changing it's path. It will be destructive again in the Fall and Winter. As my Family is
made up of Teacher's, Professor's and Principles. | can assure you that we must just stay home and safe
and strengthen our remote learning by adding some more structure and materials and not worry about
attempted mixed class / remote learning. It will be far too stressful to shuffle and the kids need stability in
this crisis. Families will have to accommodate. | hope this is heard. If ore the families that feel we need to
be as complicated as possible. It is not the schools job to raise our kids. Education is a gift and a luxury.
Thank you.

The Parra Family.
9.2 - Daniel Ho June 9, 4:55PM

Hi, | would prefer to have my children continue with online schooling. | don’t feel comfortable
sending my children to school If “they” feel that there will be another outbreak or will get worst in
the fall.

9.2 - Tonya Meadows June 9, 5:36PM

Allow students and families the flexibility to choose their learning environment. Preferably, one in which
students can toggle between on campus learning and remote learning by semester. Additionally, students
should be given an opportunity to participate in competitive sports safely. Parents should understand any
on campus learning and sports is done with some risk involved, so waivers may be necessary and
frequent COVID-19 testing.

Thank you,
Tonya Meadows

9.2 - Jennifer French June 9, 5:38PM



6/23/20
Page 49 of 216

As we charge head first into questioning what the school year may look like in the fall I'd like
to take the opportunity to voice my opinion quickly as Im sure you are busy.

I love our teachers, our schools, our parent community, and our kids.
My kids learned nothing during the spring emergency distance learning
I'd like school to look as close to the same as possible.

We do not have child care for our kids if they are to be home alone remote learning two days
out of the week.

| worry about kids home alone, mine and others.

My nephew is 8. He cannot be home alone learning on the computer.
Some teachers don't feel safe going back to school

Some families don't feel safe sending their children

Can those teachers remotely teach those children

Is there a waiver parents can sign releasing the school district from responsibility if their child
gets COVID from school?

Can parents be trained to take temperatures while kids are on their way into school to
expedite the process

Can we use plexiglass dividers between desks?

| have a type 1 diabetic son, another son with learning disabilities, and another scholastic
athlete. All three on different paths. All three benefit from onsite learning.

| also have a mother in law battling Cancer and taking Chemo, Parents over 80, and a cousin
with a trech. | get the fear. | choose not to live my life in it.

Please reach out and listen to parents' thoughts and ideas. We are full of them. We have felt
ignored for a long time. It would be fantastic if we could all work TOGETHER for a change
and for what is best for our kids, whether that's in a classroom or on the computer.

Thank you for your time.

9.2 - Caroline Colantuno June 9, 6:48PM

I do not want my kids at home “learning” three days a week? | do not want everyone wearing
masks? | want my kids to do PE, Art, and Music. | do not want my kids to eat lunch in
classrooms? | will be responsible for checking my children's temperature if | have to do so; no
one else except the nurse or doctor is approved by me to take my children's temperature. My
children are excellent at hand washing and will continue to wash hands with soap and warm
water whenever required at school. Let my children return to bricks and mortar school so they
can get the education they deserve. The district remote learning is not working. My children
are healthy and should be allowed back in the classroom.

Caroline Colantuno

PS Why are you promoting masks worn by teachers and students yet during your district
meetings, no one wears masks. Masks will promote sickness and adversely affect learning
and communication.

9.2 Lorie Drysdale June 9, 8:18PM

Hi, | would like to voice my opinion for the 2020-2021 school year. | would like to send all my
kids to a regular school day with no adjustments. | am NOT concerned about them catching



6/23/20
Page 50 of 216

Covid. There has been more harm in my home and other's homes, from these kids not going
to school. Depression, anxiety, anger, helpless feelings, and very LITTLE learning. The "cure"
was worse than the virus. | do not want an adjusted schedule. If some families want an
adjusted schedule then giving 2 options is a possibilities.

Thank you for your time.

:) Lorie Drysdale



6/23/20

San Ramon Valley Unified School District Page 51 of 216
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526 Item 10.1
DATE: June 23,2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION FOR APPROVAL OF COVID-19 OPERATIONS WRITTEN
REPORT

DISCUSSION: Due to uncertainties from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impact on the school
district’s ability to meaningfully engage with the various stakeholders, Executive Order N-56-20 was
issued by the Governor on April 23, 2020. This order requires that school districts publish a written
report to their communities that explains how they have responded to COVID-19, including steps they
have taken to deliver distance learning and meet the needs of disadvantaged students. The order
postponed the requirements for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). The
deadline for adopting the 2020-21 LCAP, the annual update and the budget overview for parents has
been extended from July 1, 2020 to December 15, 2020.

Accordingly the District’s COVID-10 Operations Written Report will provide an overview to explain
the changes to program offerings that have been made in response to school closures to address the
COVID-19 emergency and the major impacts of the closures on students and families and must include:

e A description of how the District is meeting the needs of low-income students, English learner
students, and foster youth

e Steps taken by the District to deliver high-quality distance learning, provide school meals, and
arrange for supervision of students during school hours

This report must be approved by the District’s governing body at the same meeting as the annual budget
and must be submitted to the County Superintendent of Schools or the State Superintendent of Public
Instruction, respectively, in conjunction with the adopted annual budget. Additionally, all districts must
post the report on their websites.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the COVID-19 Operations Written Report.
BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: N/A

Christine Huajardo :
Assistanty Superintendent, Educatjonal Services

W Sl

! < N\
Greg Medict \ J \\) Rick Schmitt
Chief Business Officer Superintendent

10.1

Item Number




6/23/20

GJo 1 98ed 1011s1Q |ooYdS payiun AsjjeA uowey ues Joj Hoday usnM suonesado 6T-AINOD dVI1 T2-020C

Page 52 of 216

Item 10.1

:sa)isinbai juepodwi asay} Jo |njpui ale am ‘sjooyds ino jo buiuadoal ajes ayj Joj uejd am sy

}snbny pue Ainp ‘aunp Jnoybnoly} AHUNWWOD 1IN0 YUM UOIBIIUNWIWOD Jejnbay ¢

ssao0ud e Buidojanap ui Juswabebua Jopjoyaye)s Jo Ajissessu ay] 'z

suof}do 0} ssa2oe ypm Bujuies| pue Buiyoes} }sngos pue ajes |

:SoAjesadwi jejuswepuny a1y} asay} punoJe suejd ino Buidojonap aie am ‘aioja1ay | “Buluies|
S, Juspnjs 11y} 10} }S8q SI JeYM J9A0 |04)L09 pue Ajjiqixa)} ‘suojdo aney 0} SaljiLue) 10} paau ay} Jo aieme Ajuaay uiewas am ‘enbiun si uonenyis
S Juapnjs yoea asnedag "sjuapnjs 1o} }saq S JeyM punole uolelapisuod ay} si uoissnasip A19AS JO JUOL2I0} BY) Je os|e ‘sAem|e se ‘9sinod

JO ‘Buijew uoisiosp 1no Jo Juolaio) ay} ul Ajajes yejs pue Juapnys Buidsasy ale om JSOWaI0) pue JSii ‘||es Y} ul |00yIS O} uinjal 0} uejd am sy

‘Auiepaosun pue ssaljs sjebineu

0} |00} pue ‘s321nosal Ajunwiwod ‘djay uolesIuNWWOD ‘suiaduod Bujules] aouelsip ssaippe 0} sdoysyiom [enyia jo AjaLeA e Buliayo
‘saljiwe} pue sjualed 1oj pajepdn Ajsnonuijuod pue pajealo sem abedqam saoinosal v “suolysenb uononsisul pue ABojouysa) YyIm siayoes)
Jsisse o} Alieinbas pajepdn osje sem abedgam sa0inosal yeys v "1eak [00Yds | Z0Z-0Z0Z dy3 10j Buiuued ajeyjioe) o} pue uonejuswajduwi
anoidwi 0} joeqpasy bulobuo Jayjeb o} siap|oyaxe]s || YiIM pajonpuod uaaq aney sAaAINg "suoleigaleo uonenpelb/uonowoid Jeak

8y} jo pus pue Aynb3 ‘sonsjyly ‘Buiuses| sjoway ‘saldljod Buipeio ‘Buiag |9\ leuoow] [ei0os :soido} Buimojjos sy} Buissnosip ‘yels pue
SIaqwiB|\ pieog ‘Piwiyog Juspusjuliedng papnioul jey) sbunesyy jleH umo] ajdiinw pajonpuod sey gSNAYS ‘(esuodsal Juanbasqns ui jlejap
alow ul paquosa()ainyinouby jo Juswpedaq ‘S'N pue uoiesnp3 Jo Juswpeda( eluioe) ay) Jo sjuswalinbal a8y} Yum Jus)sisuod sjesw
[ooyos papinoid Ajgjes sey juswpedsq uolnN pPlIYD ASNAYS 8yl ‘(esuodsal Juanbasqgns ui jiejep aiow ul paquasa() ue|d Buiuiea
ajoway isnqoi e pajuswajdwi pue pajeald Ajjnjssedons sey pue Apnjs Juspuadapul pue Buiuies| eouelsip Buipnjoul ‘suondo ajdinw
ybnouy; syuspnys o} saniunpoddo jeuoiieanpa Ayjenb-ybiy ybiy Jaaiep 0} 0} panuiuod sey QSNANS Saljiie) pue Sjusapn}s Uo aINso|d

8y} jo sjoedw Jofew ay) pue Aouabiaws 61-QIAOD SU} SSaippe 0} sHoya Aleuipioeljxa uaye} sey Jousi [ooyos paiiun AajjeA uowey ues

"S3|[lwey pue Sjuapn}s Uo sainsojo ay} Jo sjoedwi Jofew sy pue Aouasbiawsa 6L-AIANOD
8y} ssalppe 0} SaInso|d |00Yds 0} asuodsai ul spew sey Y37 ay} yeyy sbuuayo weiboid o} sabueyo ayy Buiuiejdxa MaIAISAO U 3pIAOId

"'SpJoMm Q¢ Pa99Xa jJou op jey) suondiiosap apiroid o) pabeinoosus A|Buoiis ase sy "aoe|d ul 3nd sey y37 Jnok sabueyo
8y} jo Buipuejsiapun Japeodq e ajowoudd 0} }ouloans Ajjualoins aq }ah [1ejep Jualdiyns apnjoul pjnoys papiroid suonduosaq

Se0INIeg |euonesnpg
S06¢-¢S5-9¢6 J0 Juspusjuuadng juelsissy/0g0 pusIg
0c0c/ee/9 JoupsNAIS®dVO] op.elenH auisuyo/oIpa 619 [ooydg payiun AsjjeA uowey ues
swe
uondopy jo sjeq auoyd pue jlewg 3}l pue sweN Joejuo) (y31) AousBy [eubnesnps _moo_u__

JoL)SIQ
|ooyas payiun A3jjep uowey ues 1o} Joday usplM suonesado 6L-AINOD




6/23/20

Page 53 of 216

Item 10.1

§ Jo g aded 12113510 |00YdS payiun As|jeA uowey ues 4oy 1ioday UL suonesadQ 6T-AINOD dVI1 TZ-0202
"SjuSpN}s INo JO ||e 1o} saoualadxa jeuoieonpa pue bulules] Ajijenb ssjqeus

Jey} sqjomawely e Bulpiroid SjIYM ‘JuBLIUOIIAUS Sjes e Bujuiejuiew uo si snooy S,JSNANS ‘SSouUBISWNOLD pajuspasaidun asay) Japun,
Aunupuo? jeuononssuj poddng ()

:sjeob Buiyosesano

inoj Aq uanup ‘sepiunpoddo Buluses) soue)sip Ayjenb ybiy Buipirosd piey Ajawaixa payiom Joulsid [00YDS pauiun AsjjeA uowey ueg

"saljlunpoddo Buluses| souejsip Ajijenb-ybiy Buuaailep anunuod 0} Y37 8y} Aq uaxe} usaq aney jey} sdas ay) Jo uonduosap e apinoid

"SISYONOA uoneuodsuel)

papinoid ‘sased awos uj pue pooj pue salis|io} ‘Buiyioo ‘saliddns.jooyos Jno passed aney ‘SedIAISS JUSPNIS JO J0JOAII PUE J0j03IIq
SAIINO8XT Vd T3S 9y} JO UOIJOaIIp Sy} Japun ‘SISHIOM [BI00S "SJUSpN]S SWOJUI-MO| puB YInoA 1a)so} Jo} a0 aulj-uo pasnooy Buipinoid
pue sBunssw wooz ‘suoissas auo o} suo ‘sijed auoyd [euosiad ypm poddns pue awi Bxe apinoid 0] SISHIOM [BIO0S XIS )i pakojdwia

SeY SNAYS 'spaau s,pjiyd Jiay) Jij 0} sue|d uosssj [enpiAipul Yim saljiwey papinoid Juswpedaq uoneonps jeioads s,dSNANS 'slayoes) o}
souepInb wnnoLNd JsuesT ysiibug oyoads papinoid aAey pue ‘saiunpoddo UOKEDIUNWILWIOD PSSESIOUI SSIjIWE) PUB SISYIES] SMOJ[E UYIIYM
aul| sbenbue| ay} uo uolewlosul paziolignd pue pajesjunwiwod ‘sidyoes) Joubew Jausea ysibug papoddns ‘Aousioyoid ysibug paywiy

UHm saljiwe) oyioads o) yoeauno Jeinbas papinoad ‘spie jeuoijonsisul Jausea ysijbug 1o} juswdojensp [euoissajoid papiroid sey gSNANS
"safiunyoddo Bujuies| pue poddns ‘suoiosuuod papiaoid jey) sbuisaw jenpia seinbal 1oy pamojie ysiym sjodsioy |4\ pue sispndwod

yjoq ‘ABojouyos} papiroid aiem ‘sjuapnis swooul Moj pue YyinoA 1a)soy ‘sisuies] ysibuz Buipniour ‘syuspnis [y "sAem jo KjaLeA e ul sjuspn)s
aWodul-Mo| pue ‘YinoA Jajsoy ‘siausean ysibul jo spasu ay) buiiesw jo souepodwi ayy paulno ueld Anuuos Buiuiea] sjowsy S,GSNANS

"SJUapPN}S SWODUI-MO| pue YInoA 1s)so} ‘s1aules) ysi|bug sy jo spasu ay) Bueaw si Y37 ay) Moy Jo uoidiuosap e apinoid

Buiuses|ajowaiaupsnais mmmy/:sdy alsgqap Bulules ajowey
Jayjabojbuiuadoaipaupsnais mmmyyisdiy aysgapn Buluadp-ay
‘pappaquia s)UlgaAA

ajes Bujurewal ajiym

sduj pjay pue uonepodsuel; ‘solsjyle ‘SSa9a1 ‘Youn| Se safIAIoe Yons ul sjedionied o} sjuspnys o) mojje Aew yoIym sassasoid jeuonjesadp ‘g
JuswuoJiaua Butures) Buiziiues pue ajes e apinoid YoIym SUOieISpISUOD saljijioe

SJUBWIUOIIAUS BuiIOM |

pue Buiules| ‘Buiyoes) meu ajebineu Ajjnjsseoons o} Aiessadau Buluiel) pue sjoo} 8y} yim yejs apinoid o} Jusudojonsp [euoISsajold ‘¢
sjuswiuoliAu Bulules| aAIsnjoul pue ‘yjjeay |euoijow [eioos Buipnjoul ‘ssaujjom pue yjesH 'z

Kem Aue u; Buiuies) ssaooe Ajqeynba 0} a|qe

3q jou Aew oym 1o ‘ABojouyoa} 0} SO }OB| OYM 9SOy} ‘Uo)EINPS [B1dads Ul asoy} Buipnjoul sjuapnis |je jo spaau anbiun ay) Bunesyy q
@q paau I suoljdo sy} usamjaqg anow 0} paau ayj} pue AJjiqixaj) ‘asloyo Ajiwey Buinjep e

oM} asay} Jo [apow pugAy

e Jo ‘sousiadxa Buluses| ajowsai Ajjny e o} ‘uoioniisul dnoib jjews pue uosiad-ur wouy Buibues sjepow Buiuses| pue uononisul Ayend - |




6/23/20

\g Jo € a8ed L3SIQ [00YdS PayIuN AS|[eA UOWY UeS oy 1oday UsilM suoiiesado 6T-AINOD d¥I1 TZ-0202
[@\|

o

<
X

020Z/S |/¥ uoneduNWWOo) Jauenp Yl - ¢# Uolesiunwiwo)) buiuiea] sjoway

"Bluloji|eD JO dje}S 8y} WoJj ajgejieAe sawo02aq uoljewojul se sbulayo Jswwns Buipsebal noA ajepdn jim app “plemioy
anow am se pasned |je ase weiboid abplq yjew jooyos ajppiw ay} pue uofjelisibal 1ea A |00YdS papua)xXg pue [00YDS JSWWNS  [OAS)
[euoijeu e je spew a4 ||IM SUOISIOSp 9S8 | "UONBLLIOJUI DAI909) OM SE SJUSWISSAsSE aoueljus ab9)j00 pue dy uo sjuapnis jooyoas ybiy ayepdn

M 3N “elulojije) jo ajels ayy Aq 0zoz ‘Bulids uoj pajjeoued uaaq sey Buiyss) pazipiepue)ls ajels "siayoes) Jno yum jusied aq asesid

Os ‘awi siy} Buunp uojedIUNWIWOD 21U0JI93]9 JO swn|joA Jaybiy e ajedionue ap) “Buisn si Jayoes) ay} wioge|d suljuo ay) Jo |Iews BIA SISYoes)
0} pajoaulp aq pjnoys ssaiboid Juapnis [enpIAIpUl PUB WININ2LLIND UO suolsany) Aepsan] o} Joud suossaj Aue Buiseajal a4 jou [jIm Aay)

Inq ‘ol|ay e yum saljiwey pue sjuapnis wouy jeay o} Addey sAemje ale siayoea] "uejd Bujuses| sjowal ay} JO youne| ay} 0} Joud WNNOLIND
pue sue|d uossa| apiroid 0} Jou S1aYoEd)] paySe aAey 9\ “papodal aq jou |jim sapelb [ewioy ‘saulapinb aje}s Jad ‘JonemoH ‘sajepdn Apjesm
apinoud jjim siayoes) pue Buiuies sjowsal Jo uoneinp ay} Jnoybnoayy Ajjesiporad Bujuses) Jiay) Uo ¥OBQPIS) SAISISI [|IM SJUSPN]S "S|qE|IeA. 3]
llim jesjew snoiaaid Buloloyulal pue BUIMSIASI 3I0M SUIjUO PUB SUOSS3| ‘WININDLIND ‘BLul} Jey} JY "We 6 18 Yipz yolep ‘Aepsen| uo uibaq jjim
Bujules| sjowsy "pigz yosep ‘Aepuopy ybnoiys snuiuod [im pue yeam siyj Buiuued pue Buiuresy ui Bunedioed usasq aaey SIaYoea | “UB|]
Bujusean sjoway sy} ur s)uapnjs |je apnjoul Ued am jey} os jsanbai s Joyoes) INoA o) puodsal asesld Uiz Yolep ‘Aepsan] Aq suoiejoadxa
Buruses) s1ay; Jo Jdiaoal Jo Juswabpajmouoe ue Joj Bupise aq ||IM SISYoea | “YIOM 8SIN0D JIdY) 10} (038 ‘Wooisse|] 9]6005) ‘dooT

[O0YDS) UOHEDO| BUIUO BY} PUE S|IB}SP YIM PICZ Yoiep\ ‘Aepuo|y uo Jayoes) Jiay} Wolj IBWS Ue SAI9031 [|IM SSljiLue) pue Sjuspn}s "spasu
sjuapns 1noA uo Buipuadep ‘@o1Aep e 10 AJIANOSUUOD JBUIBIUI YIM SJUSpNs apiaoid [jIm am pue opgL-+Z8 (SZ6) I1eD 10 wio 96009 siy}

Ino ||y 8sea|d ‘AJAOBUUO0D JouIB)UI JO SIINSP B SPOSU ‘MOUY NOA BUOSWIOS 10 ‘NOA §| Junodoe 816005 sjuapn)s ayj ojuo Buibboj jo ajqedes

SI YOlym 82IASp B pue UOI}OSUUO0D Jauldjul Ue pasu |im sjuapnis ‘sjedioued o) Japlo uj ‘Juswuoliaua Bujuies| ajowal e 0} sjuapnis sjewijooe
0} J3pJo ul [elSjew SNOIASId JO JUSLWISIIOMUIBI JO/PUB MBIASI UO SNJ0} [lIM ¢ [Udy YbBnoly) }iomesinod ||y "Buipes auljuo ue ui Buiuses
9|qixal pue juspuadapul ul Buibebua Aq sjuspnis poddns o0} pspusjul si pue sjuapnjs Joj Alejun|oa si ueld Buiuies sjoway S,ASNANS
"S10}eoNpa pue SjuaPN}S INO 10} AIOJLIIB) MU SI )i Se

‘10Ae8pUS siy} ul douafjed InoA pue diysiauped 1noA 1oj Bunise ale s\ “peaye syaam auy) U AjBuipiodoe jdepe 0} anunuoa [jIM am pue Ajiep
Buibueyd s uoewwiosu| "yjuow jsed ayj Joy AjSj0Wal SJUSPNIS YHIM JORIS}UI PUB WININOLIND SJBYS 0} SI1ayoes) Joj ueld e ajeald o} Apuabiip
Bupjiom usaq aAey swes) N0 ‘paseys aA.eam SY ‘Uiz Yolepy ‘Aepsan] uo uibaq jiim sjuapnss Joy ueld Buiuses sjowsy QSNANS aYl

ragc J7aT Ul
Item 10.1

020Z/61/€ L# uoiesjunwwo) Buiuies] sjoway

‘ueld Alinuuo) Buiultesn

sjoway ay} |lejap ul saquIsap jey) yuligam e yim Buoje ‘qSNAYS Aq papinoid uoesunwiwo jo sajdwexa om} pul [im nok ‘mojag "Buluses)
aouejsip Ayjenb ybiy jo Aianep ay) esjuesenbd o} sjuswisnipe sejnbai ayew pue ssaiboid Jojuow 0} SASAINS ajdyNw pajonpuod gSNANS
"sdnoib snooy jJuspnisjpualed pue sbunesw [ley umo} Juswdojonsp |euoissajosd SAISUBJUI ‘UolEDIUNWILIOD JejnBal YiMm Jow a1om sjeob asay |

"AjlUnWWos Ino pue siojeljsiuiwpe ‘A}noey ‘sjuapnis YiIm

‘uo puadap am ‘suofjosuuod [euosiad ayj uiejujew o} ABojouyos) abeISAS] ||IM S\N “PB}OSULOID UleWal 0} paau am ‘Buioue)sip [B1o0S pluy,
suol}oauu0) uiejuiey (¢

‘ABojouyda) Jo pasu uj asoy} pue poddns jeuonowa-{eI00S JO pasau ul asoy) ‘sisutes] abenbueT ysibug ‘sanjigesip

Ylim sjuapnjs Joj poddns sapnjoul siy] “sjuspnjs ||e Jo} sjuswuoliaua Bujuses| ajqenba Buipinoid 0} papilLIod sulewas ASNANS(E
Sjuapn}s || 0} SS823Y SpIN0Id(Z




6/23/20

G Jo v a3ed 1UISIQ [ooydS palyiun AsjjeA uowey ues 4oy 1oday UsNUA suoiesado 6T-AINOD VD1 1Z2-0202

Page 55 of 216

Item 10.1

Vd9S uo joedwi ue aAey 2109S YIe|\ ON Jou Ssed a3y} JayyaN

9S1N02 3y} 40} Jipald ON = uonedioijued oN = YJe|\ ON

9SIN0D 8y} 10} JIPaID SBAIRIDY =}Ipal)

"(WN) ey ON 10 (D) HpaiD Jaye aq [Im sapelb Jajsawas pue Japenb yipy :sjuspnis Alepuodss
‘awes ay} utewsal |jim Buipelb paseq-spiepue)s :sjuapnjs Alejuawa|g

Koljod Buipels) 1e)sawiag pug pue Jjauend Yiy

‘asn 0} ueid Aayj jeym nok

UM aeys [Im (s)Jayoea} INoA "0)8 ‘MESa3S ‘Wo0ISSE|D 916009 oI wajsAg juswabeuely Buiuies aujuo ue eiA 9oejd a)e) [jIM UoRONIISU|
133dX3 NVO S3ITINVL4 LYHM 'S8sinod ui aoueApe Ajjnjssaoons Aew Aay) jey) os sjuapnis Joj Bujuies| jeljuassa Janljep o) paubisep

S]] "uooNJIsul Woolsse|o-ul adejdal Ajjoym o} papusjul Jou si Buiuses| sjowsy "Yig| [udy ‘Aepuojy awnsal [jIm a21AISS eS|\ 09-U-qels) nok
0} pajnquisip aq ||im a2iAsp e pue ‘wd G -'wd Z woly yig| judy ‘Aepsaupapa uo |00yoS S|ppIYy 8SI0H Uol| 0} awod asesid ‘dn )1 paxoid 19K
Jou aAey pue a91A8p B pajsanbai Apealje aa,noA J "1abuoj aq Aew sawi} asuodsail se ‘Jusijed aq ases|d os ‘awi iy} Buunp uolEdIUNWIWOD
J1uoJ303I9 Jo swinjoA Jaybly e ajediofue sp\\ “Buisn si Jayoes) sy} wiofjejd auljuo 8y} IO [IBWS BIA SISYOEea) 0) PajoalIp 8q PINOYS WNINILIND
sse|d pue ssaifoid Juspnis [enpiApUl NOGE SUOHSEND 90D UONEeINPT jeuondsoxs ay} wols sanjejussaldal jJualed a)is Jo/pue ‘auysoy)
auisuy uosiel) juased no ‘siosiniadng weiboid ‘siobeuew ased sy} 0} Jno yoeal o) wiay) 86eInoous am ‘sseooid 43| Sy} IN0ge SUISdUOD
1o suopsanb aney sediAISS uoEINPS [BI0SdS 918031 OYM SJuspn}s Jo sjuaied §| "yig| [udy ‘Aepsaupap) Aq saljiue) pajoaye UM paleys

3q [Im sainpadold d3| “Jeak [00yds BUy) JO JapulBWISI Y} JO} SNUNUOD [|IM PUe pape)sal aq [IMm sseooid 43| 9y Buiuses] Juspnis uo ¥oeqpas)
se papusjui Asjos aie pue jduosuel} Jo pi0dal Juspn)s e Jo Hed ‘Uaaq JaASU SABY pue ‘Jou ale sapelb Jspenb paiy} Jey) sjou o) juepoduwi si

}I "sjuspns jooyds ybiy pue ajppiw 10} Yo} |udy ‘Aepu uo sndweg ajuyuj 0} paysiignd aq |jim sapeib podai ssaiboid Japenb paiy | *9sinod
B 104 JIPaI0 SAI9031 0} 19PIO Ul SSBd, B SAI9081 JSNW SJUSPN]S MBI\ ON, B 10 SSed, B Jay}Id aAI903l ||Im Ssjuapnis [ooyds ybiy pue

3|ppiw ‘Buipodal Jeysewss [euy 104 ‘sjuapnjs Alepuooss pue Alejuawa|d yjoq 1o} sapenb yunoy ayj noybnosyy ssasboid JuUSpn}s Uo }oeqpas)
[enpiAipul apinoad [jim siayoes | “1spenb yunoj sy 1noybnouy) saonoeld Bujuies| sjowal aAioaye Bulpunouns Bujulel) suluo ul abebus o)
3NURUOD |iIM s1ayoea | 'sajepdn Apjaam Jiay ybnoiyy sinoy 9010 asay) J0) JBWLIOS PUB SNPAYDS JIdY) JO NOA LWIOJUI [[IM SISYOES] “UoiONISUI
Jo 3am yoea Buunp uopuanisjul pue poddns ‘djay pazijenpiaipul 396 ues sjuapnis yoiym Bulinp SINOY 3910 [ENUIA P|oY [|IM Jayoes)}

A1en3 "a1ay ueyd siy} inoge asow peas osje Aew noA “Buiules| sjowal ybnouayy sjuspnis pue syuased apinb djay o} sa01N0Sal [EUOHIPPE

pue uejd siyj} Jo MaIAIBAO0 U ulejuod sabedqam ueld Ainunuoy Bujuiean sjoway InQ "Buiuses| sjowas uo Buuien pazijenads ui pabebus aq
[lim s1ayoes) ‘sAep om} 8say} UQ "SUOSS3| 8SOY) UO S|iejap UM yig | judy ‘Aepuojy uo jedioulid JNOA WO IELUS UB SAIS0S [IM NOA "S)ISqaM
Joussip 8y} ybnouy) passacoe aq |m Uiy judy ‘Aepsan] pue yig) udy ‘Aepuoyy Joj sjans| spelb |je 10} SUOSSa| JUspniS Wre 6 18 Yig|

ludy ‘Aepssupapp Buipie)s [eusjew suljuo mau pue ‘Suossa| ‘WNINOLLIND apiAoid [iim s1syoes | :¢ | udy ‘Aepuopy BuiuuiBaq 10adxa ues saljiwe)
pue sjuaied jeym si a1a “awi siy} buunp saljiwey jo spasu Buikiea ayj Joaw 0} JapI0 Ul SNPayds 9|qixal e uo Ajuspuadapul pajejdwod

94 [|Im }IOAA “18ydes) yoeas Aq paubisep ‘[ons| apeib pue joslqns Aq Bupayip ‘seousuadxa Buluses) jo AjaueA e ul abebua Im sjuapnis
"Sjuspnjs UINo JO Spaau |euoowa-{BI00S By} }JasW pue ‘SJUapn}s pue Jejs Usamjag SUuooaUL0D ay} uiejuiew o} djay os|e |jim }| "9sInod

10 |aA9)] apelb Jxau J1ay) 0} @oueApE 0} sjuspn)s asedaid M yoiym ‘Buiuses] Mau uo snooy [jim Japenb yunoy ay) Buunp Buiuies| sjoway




6/23/20

Page 56 of 216

Item10.1

N
Y
o]
wn
(0]
o0
©
[« 9

12143513 [00Y9S paKIuN A3j|eA Uowey ues 4oy 110day UM suoiesado 6T-AINOD VD1 T2-0202

Sn°'eo"Z 1) '20000@6Buoals je Huoar uesng jo0eJUOD ‘UOIEULIOUI

aioW Jo- "saAloallp pue spasu Buibueyd ayj o} asuodsai ul jsnlpe 0} anuluod panjoAul salouabe ay) pue Juswnoop Buiiom e st ued ay |
aseop|iyo Buipuajpe ajym Buiuies| asuejsip 1o} saiunuoddo |,

Juswpedap seo1M8S yjlesH Alunod B1s0) BIUOD Y} WOy SAIO3IIP Jualnd 3y} yim Ajdwoo 0} sainpadoid Jo Juswysiqelss ,

sa)is uado Ajajes o0} Juswdinba aAjoajoid jeuosiad pue saiddns jo juswainooid ,

$S9201d JUBWI||0IUS BY} puUB SA)IS B1BOP|IYD 3|qe|ieAR jO Sjuaied 0} UolEedIUNWIWOD ,

S19)JoM [ejuasse Jo} swelboid a1edpjiyd 1o} Sa)Is |o0YIS JO asn ay) ,

G Jo G abed jouysiq jooyas payiun Asjle) uowey ueg 1oj Hoday usHLAN suolessdo 61-QIAOD dVOT 12-0202

:uejd sy} Ul passalppe ale suoleIapisuod Buimojjoy ay |

"SI9)JOM |ejuassa 10} a1eopjiyo Aouabiaws Joj sbuelse

0} ueld e pajuaws|duwi pue padojaasp ‘uoneanp3 pooypjiyd Aue3 1oy j1ouno) AIoSIApY 3 Buluue|d |07 8y} pue S92IAISS Y)eaH B}S0D)
BIUOD ‘SPIY0209 ‘G JSii4 ‘neaing seolneg Ajunwiwio) ayj ‘saoiaag Aouabiawig Jo 2010 8y} YIM UO)BIOgE||0D Ul Juspuajuliedng uoneonp
J0 220 Aunod eyso enuoY sy "Auno ayj Aq papinoid st awi} siy} e uoisiuadng 6 L-QIAOD BuLnp pasojo aie Suoieao| |00YdS |IY

"sinoy |ooyds Aleulpio Buunp sjuspnis Jo uoisiaiadns 1oy abuelle 0} Y37 ay} Aq uaye) usaq aney ey} sdajs ayj Jo uonduasap e apinoig

w2m.Nyyzubaozi=pIPA99G985ZE /61 €S L =PI~ dnoibrgx=p¢abed main/zswo/pidasu psnas'mmm/:sdpy 61 QIAOD Buunp uonunN piyo
PapPaqWD YUlIgaMN |

"Saljiwe} ||e Joj JusluaAuod pue Ases pooj dn Bunioid ayew o} papaau spoddns jje pue Aue apinoid 0} pue sjes|\ 9914

3y} Jo aieme way} ayew o} auoyd Aq saijilue) paonpay\aai || Pajoeuod aneY S\\ "SaJIS BIpawW [B]00S ASNAYS |eiaAas uo Apyoam pajsod
SI uonjewlIojul siy| "saljiwey jje 0} ajqejieA. sjeall 9ai4 ayj JO Way) wiojul 0} saljiwey o} s1apa|smau Apjeam Buipuas usaq sey EmEtmamn__
NO 8yl "¥eam 1ad sjeaw 0000l JO [e}o} e Jo Aep Jad sjeaw 00z Buinias Ajjuanino s Juswpedaq NO 8yl "Aep Jad sjuapnis 000} |

jo [ejo} e 0} pasealoul uoiedioied juspnig pamojjo) Butaq ale sj0o0j0.d Jadoid ainsus 0} sy9aYs jods ayew osje siosiniadng ‘sjuswalinbal
Buroueysip |e1o0s |je Aq apiqe pue poo} BulnqguisIp Usym ysew e pue sano|b Jeam siaquisll Jels sjesw apnqulsip o) ssesoid  niy)

-9AUp, B S3SN QSNAYS Juauodwiod yjiw pue ajgejaban\)iniy ‘9aijua ue o 9210y B papnjoul sjeaw ||y "00:L — 0€:} | Woi} 99IAI8S JO Sinoy
3y} ulyim jooyog 3IppIA Youey sjes) pue Aiejuswa|g Asusiq Jep ‘Arejuswialg uimpleg uyor papnjoul sajis jooyos ay| ‘Aepsaupspp uo
Sjesw yaun| pue jsepjealq a1y} pue Aepuojy UO sjesw youn-] pue jsepeasg om] ‘sAep asay} jo yoes uo papinoid aiam sjeaw ajdynpy Yoem
B 90IM} ‘suoljedo] ASNANS 984y} Je papinoid aram sjeaw Aousbiawg "ajes saljiwe} pue yejs ay) yioq jdey jey} JusWUuoIAUS UB Ul ualpjiyd
0} s321AI3s [eaw papinosd weiboid uoNN PIIYD 3YL YIS | Ydlepy uo seiuno) ealy Aeg usAas ul passjsiuiupe sem aoejd ul 19)ays,

0} uoisioap 8y} uaym sjeaw apiroid o} abusjjeyo jealb e weisboid (ND)uoRINN PIIYD ASNAYNS aUi papiroid oiwapued 6L-QIAOD @Yl

"saoljoeid Buroue)sip [e1oos Buluiejurew ajiym sjeaw [0oyoss apinoid 0} Y37 syl Aq uaye) usaq aAey Jey) sdajs ayj Jo uondiosap e apInoig



6/23/20
Page 57 0f 216
Item 10.1

Dear SRVUSD Staff,

As we reach the end of the 2019-20 school year and we look ahead to the 2020-21 school year,
we want to thank our staff, parents, and our students for your patience and flexibility in
navigating the unique learning environment thrust upon us by the COVID-19 crisis. We would
also like to share our thought process and some key information about SRVUSD's planning for
the 2020-21 school year and seek your input.

As we plan to return to school in the fall, first and foremost, we are keeping student and staff
safety in the forefront of our decision making. Of course, as always, also at the forefront of every
discussion is the consideration around what is best for students. Because each student’s
situation is unique, we remain keenly aware of the need for families to have options, flexibility
and control over what is best for their student’s learning. Therefore, we are developing our plans
around these three fundamental imperatives:

1. Safe and robust teaching and learning with access to options
2. The necessity of stakeholder engagement in developing a process
3. Regular communication with our community throughout June, July and August
As we plan for the safe reopening of our schools, we are mindful of these important requisites:
1. Quality instruction and learning models ranging from in-person and small group
instruction, to a fully remote learning experience, or a hybrid model of these two
a. Valuing family choice, flexibility and the need to move between the options if
need be
b. Meeting the unique needs of all students including those in special
education, those who lack access to technology, or who may not be able to
equitably access learning in any way
2. Health and wellness, including social emotional health, and inclusive learning
environments
3. Professional development to provide staff with the tools and training necessary to
successfully navigate new teaching, learning and working environments
4. Facilities considerations which provide a safe and sanitizing learning environment
5. Operational processes which may allow for students to participate in such activities
as lunch, recess, athletics, transportation and field trips while remaining safe

For us to move forward together, we must reflect on what we have already done. We are asking
that parents and guardians complete a survey regarding their spring 2020 remote learning
experience no later than 4 p.m. next Friday, June 5th.To take the survey, please visit our
Remote Learning Webpage and click on the name of your child’s school. Please take one
survey for each child enrolled in our schools.

We are looking forward to communicating with you throughout the planning process for 2020-
2021. You can expect a weekly update from us. In addition, we will continue our series of online
question and answer sessions on June 11 from 9-10 a.m. on our YouTube Channel. Sessions
are recorded for viewing at a later time. Submit a question.

We want to reiterate that our circumstances are changing constantly and like you, we must
adjust to those changes. As a District, we will continue to engage in partnerships with SRVUSD
Employee Group leadership, parents and parent leaders from our PTA and Education Fund,
and SRVUSD managers. We will follow the guidance of the California Department of Education,
California and Regional Departments of Public Health, the Governor's School Reopening



6/23/20
Page 58 of 216
Item 10.1

Guidelines, the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF), and will continue to work with high
performing suburban school districts throughout California in our search for best practices.

The challenge of reopening our schools will be great, however, we are optimistic that this
challenge brings great opportunity to serve our students in ways that may be even better than
before. Together, with you as our partners, we will seek your feedback and work to provide our
students with the world class education they deserve in the safest environment possible.

Rick Schmitt

Superintendent



6/23/20
Page 59 of 216
Item 10.1

GRAB N' G0 MEALS

FREE MEALS FOR ALL CHILDREN UNDER 18

MEAL SERVICE LOCATIONS

Drive Thru or Curbside Pick Up Meal Services in Front of the Following Schools:
John Baldwin Elementary, 741 Brookside Drive, Danville 94526
Walt Disney Elementary, 3250 Pine Valley Road, San Ramon 94583
Gale Ranch Middle School, 6400 Main Branch Road, San Ramon 94582

**We Recommend Back Seat or Trunk Drop-off **

DATES & TIMES DETAILS
30 AM-1PM UPDATE: Starting April 1
Children NO LONGER Need to be Present
Mondays: * Bring Student {D*

2 Breakfasts & 2 Lunches No Paperwork Required

Please Take Meals Off-site

Wednesdays:

3 Breakfasts & 3 Lunches No Meal Service During Spring Break
Meals Resume on April 13

Meals are only served on Mondays & Wednesdays

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.
©LunchAssist 2020



Page 60 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

SYIAIIIYYI ANV SINIUYd 404 NOILYWHOINI

NV1d ALINNILNOD (=8
ININYY3T 1L0W3Y (2]

-
1D1d1SId TOOHDS d3IdINN AITTIVA NOWIWVYY NVS A( *




6/23/20

Page 61 of 216

Item 10.1

.v .......................................... mc__(_\_oml_ UCO OC_F\_UO@F m._.OE N”_ \_O“—

R R, Sa0InNosay [oIBI(/ABO[OUTI5 ]

w .................................................................. m\_mCLoml_ l_l_< OC_._LOQ.QSW

Nﬁ ..................................... #FLMWFMLMWMWMWMWMW/\ ﬂUPhHV HVFH_“VHULMU “FLHU—A& \/+_ﬂdﬁg_+ﬁhhvmv ﬁVFh_FhLHUMWIA mW%ﬁUPhthNm

Q e SSIJI|IGISUOdSay Jayd0a] pub Jusibd JUSPNIS UD|d AJINUNIUCY) BUIUIDS | Sj0Way

G "t AJBAIIR(J PUD JUSIUO) wnnoLUNY ‘ubjd AJINUILUO) DUIUIDST 2jOWaYy

OM] 95DUq :UD|d AJINUTIUCY) BUIUIDS | 3j0WdY

SHODIJ 1599

m ................................................. >>®_>\_®>O F._Hv_Q \./._._—)_C_._.COU ﬂﬂuc_c.\_oml_ m._.op.cmwu_

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo $ 000 000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000008000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

Sjuajuo) Jo 9|qo ]



6/23/20

Page 62 of 216

Item 10.1

SUOHIIULDY)
UIDJUIDY
0} ABojouydsj

Buiboiana

Siuapnig |Iy
04 85300y
Buipiaolg

Anuyuo)
[PUO)§INI§SU]
Bupoddng

1]

"S9I{IUNWIWIOD BuluIDg|
JNO UIY}IM SUO1}OBUU0D UlbjuUlbW O} -- 8]q1ssod Jusixs ay} O} -- Abojouyda) BuibDIBAST &

"$§8200 ABOojouyDB} JO PSaU Ul 8JD OYM

S{USPNJS PUD ‘SPBSU [DUOIOWS [0S YiM sjuspnys ‘sisulos sbonbun ysijbu3 ‘suoid

708G Yim sjuspnys ‘uolypjndod uonodoNps |p12ads INo Buipn|dul ‘sjuspnys [0 0} 8|qD|IDAD
8Q O} |DLISJDUW PUD UOONIYSU| JO§ JBPIO Ul $82IN0S8. Joddns JO AJSIIDA D BUIPIAOI] o

‘Juswisd.ojulal
puD MmaiA8 0} pasoddo SO ‘BUIUIDS| MBU UO }JOMBSIN0D BuISNI0} AQ JUSUWIUOIIAUS
Butuips| 8jowsl D | -- 8|qIssod Juaixa Sy} 0} -- ALNUIKUOD [ouoHINSUI Buloddns &

:dpnpoul uoid sty jo ss|diouiid Buipinb sy

‘Juspnys Auens jo

S8OUDJSWINIID BNbiun 8y} 8§PPOWWO0220 o4 Alljiqixs}) Ul Bulp|ing ajiym ‘@s1n0d jusnbasqns/|ens)

3PD.D §x8U B} O PIBIINS 04 PEPSBU S||1YS PUD S6Ps|MOUY 8y} 84INboD o} sjuspN]s 1oy salyiunpoddo sepirold uojd sy

"S2INSO2 |00YS BUlINP S{USPNYS INO JO || Joj S3duUslIadxe Buiulos| Ajljpnb-ybiy Buipiroid o) payiwwod aq o4 SenuLUod SNAYS

"Ajond |, "ON JNO S| AHUNWWOD QSNAYS

9} Jo Ajajos By} 4oy} B4pIB}IRI 04 Jupm pup djwapund 6L-JIAQD AQ Pajopdwi USaG SPY OYM BUOAIBAS UM aziypdwa ap

"BuluIog)

3jOWaJ 0} UOHISUDJ} SIY} BULINP J0IS PUD SB1|IWD} ‘SjuspPNys 0} Joddns pup 8ouppInb apiaoid of (dJTY) UD|d Atinuiuo)) Bujuioe]
Sjowsy b Pa4oaId SOY (ASNAYS) 214S1Q |00YdS Paljiun AS|IDA UOWIDY UDS B4 ‘SISIID YHOY 61-AIAOD Y4 Of dsuodsau U]

MBIAIBAQ UD|d AJINUIUOY) BuluIneT ajoway



6/23/20

Page 63 of 216

Ttem 10.1

P JOUDIH spisu] AJISISAIUN TWeI ‘SWoolg - ANNS Sy yoleasay bullies | souesia ‘Sao ,

"9]qISL8} UBYM ‘}o8UU0D 0} ABOjoUYI8} BulbIaAS| JUBWUOIIAUS BulUIDS| SAISN|UI
UD JB}SO} O} BALYS O} SBNUIUOD JSNAYS HUBPNIS-JUSPNIS PUD JUSPNJS-I8YI08) USSMD] SUOI{IBUUOD UIDJUIOW O} JOPIO U] o
‘Injssed0ns aq o} pasu Asyy} poddns sy Job 0} s18ydDB) YIIM JODISjUIl O} SaIjIUNKOddO ||, PaBU SjUBPNIS &
‘peboinodsip
810 s84n}o8| buo| 3jIym ‘PEBLINOIUS S| BUIUIDS| BAIOD PUD SJUBSWIBIOUI SWI} HOYS Ul S{USPNIS YiM SUOIODIBIUI
9Al| ‘sNy "sejnuiw G, - Ol Aj@iowixoiddo JBYD (8SIMIBYI0 JO BUIJUO) JUSJUOD Ul JuBWSBDHUS YOD| Of PUS} SJUSPNIS &
"W} U9BJIs ysnl upyy alow 8q pjnoys Buiulos| - suljuo paypaljdnp 89 JoUUDd BUILIDS| PUD BUIYIDD} UOSIBd-U] &
"WO0ISSD|D [DUOIHIPDIL O JO JOY} WO Jusiaylp
sebus||pyd sjussaid SIaUIDB| BIUDJSIP YiiM BUIoBp SD ‘908D PUD ‘SAIDAOUUI ‘B|q1SSOd SD 8|qIXaj} SO 8q [['M SIBYOD] &

:Buipnjoul Buluibs| pub Bulyoos} Bj0Wa. J0) S3214o0Id JSBQ Ul Y2108S81 UO Paso] st dJTd S,ASNAYS

'syinsind 21WapoID
418y} 82UDAPD PUD UID3| O} sjuspNys Joj saljiunpioddo Apijonb apiaoid o4 anuluod [Im SNAYS ‘seo14o0.d jsaq buiuipa| sjowal
Buisn Aq ‘JoremoH Jequiaw Jyoys poddns Jo JOJDIISIUIWIPD JBYID3} D YHM JO WOOISSD|D B4 Ul SUOLODISMUI Stuspnys ayodi|da.
‘40U pNoYys pup ‘Jouund BulUIDd| Sj0WdY "J0BA |00yDs |0J1dA} D BuLINP O} PEWOISNIID UMOID SADY SN JO || JOYM WO JUSISYIP

00 ||!M YNS8J D SO ‘PUD UOHDINIISUI SID}-04-320) WOJJ JUBISYIP AJjojuswinpuny si i s} pajuspadaidun siy} bulinp Ajjpgolb inq
‘ASNAYS Ul AJuo Jou ‘SI0JD.ISIUIWPD PUD S18YJD8} 40§ 8BUS|IPYD SNbIuN D S1 JUSWUOIIAUS SUIJUO UD Ul UOIINISUL JO AJaAljep 8yl

‘Bul|SS WOOISSD|D [OUOIHIPDIY

D Ul J9SW JOUUDD ‘91048184 ‘PUD SDUDISIP PUD Wil AQ Paj0I0des 810 Jayd08} PUD JSUIDS| SU} USYM SINdJ0 BUIUIDS| 810wy

Buiuioe] pup Bulydns | BjoWaY 40} SB14O0DI( 1S9¢g



6/23/20

Page 64 of 216

Item 10.1

‘Isaje| 8y} je ‘wre 00:6 e

Gl ludy ‘Aepssupsp) Aq sisyoes) Woly SWOoD [IM YSaMm SIY} JO Japulewal 8y} o) JIOAA ‘[9A8] apelBjesinos Juanbasqns ayj o} sjuspnis [je poddns
0} HOY® pPSaNUlUOD B Ul pajesld Sem pue spiepue)s [eljussss ay) 0} payull S YoM ay| "s1ayses) jenpiaipul A jou pue sAep asayj uo jouisiq

8y} Aq syuspnss o) pspinoid oq |im iopn sAeq Buluueld Bulules sjowsy se | |udy ‘Aepseny pue ¢ udy ‘Aepuoly Buish aq |pm s1syoes | 2

yeam/1aslgns yoam/4o9lgns
Jad sinoy € :ZL-6 Jad sunoy gz :8-9 Aopysinoy ¢ :G-¢ Aopysinoy Gz z-) Aop/sinoy G'|, L

:BWI} UBBUIS JOU PUD YIOMBSINOD JO JUNOWD |DJO} SI SIY} :8J0U) MOJS] 81D [9A8] 8pDIL Jad 8sIN0d 1oy sawly ayowixoiddy

"SNOUOJYDUAS 3 ||IM SINOH 31O [PNHIA “(dNoJb o ul AjlIDsseau Jou pup awi} Aup jo Huiuaddpy) SNOUOIYIUASD IO (SISUIDI)

jo dnoub o yym swiy [pau ul bujusddoy) SNOUCIYdUAS 8 ADW 3IOMSSIN0D 8Y] Hom s Abp Jorud 8y} uo pjing Ajjod1pwa)sAs

O} PaUDISAP 8] [|IM YIOM MBU BY| "J8Yd0D3} 8y} JO SUOHDIdadXS PUD 9SIN0D ‘|9As| 9PDID By} uo Bulpuadap Ajybis AJoa

|l!M s@ousLIadxe 858y | 'sjuapnys INo Jo || Joddns o} SeduslIadXe SUIUO 808D O} PIDY A[SWSIIXS BUIIOM USSJ SADY SISYIDS |

"S|IDWL Apjeam sy
Ul SINOH 8210 [PNHIA JO} UOLIDDIUNWWOD JO SPOW PUD sl Buipioba. s|inssp [OUOLIPPD PUSS ||IM SI8ydD8] ‘(yoam Jad sinoy
€) SinoH mo_to [ONUIA mgmcoom,. 8y} asn o} U@@Q:Ouco aip >m£ $J8yona} J1oy} LM 153ULOD O} JuDM JO suolsanb aApy sjuspnys

vllq; 3T S "selb| 8yl Jo “W'D 0Q:6 40 Bululow >o_oco_>_ Aq m,Em_oEm o} _omv_>oLQ 8q ||IM SuOljDIdadXS PUD YIOMBSINOD ||y
"MDS39S 10 WO0ISSD|) 8]6009) SO YINS (SINT) WaysAS juswsboUD| HUIUIDST D UO YIOMBSIN0D JISY4 ind Of SNUUOD [|IM SISYI0S |

"SJUSPNYS J0J
saljunpoddo bujuips| juspuadapul Jo uolpjuswsjdwi pup juswdojeAsp syt apinb o} STCMSWD.] WN[NoLIN DIUIOJO) 84} asn
[|im s18yd03} “JDBA |00Yyds |021dA} Y4 BulINP Sy "9S1N02 JO [9AS] BPDUD JX8U By} Ul [NJSSSIINS 8] O} JOPI0 Ul MOUY O} SPadU JUSPNYS

D SPJDPUDJS [DIJUSSSS B} UO SISDYAWD UD Y4M JUSJUOD MBU UO SN0 ||IM saliunpioddo Bululos) asay] 'Aop |ooyds, o|qixs))
9y} fnoybno.yy saijiunpoddo Buiuipa) Jo Aje1IoA D Ul 86D6BUS 0} oIS PuUD sjuBpPNyS Joj saiiiunuoddo sepinoid )Ty S,ASNAYS

800 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000008000000000008E080000000000000000000000000000000000000060s0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

AJaAl[eQ puUD JUSJUOD WNNDLLINY UD|d AlINUIJUO) BuluInaT ajoway



6/23/20

Page 65 of 216

Item 10.1

"sjuaJod PUD SJUSPNYS O} UOLDWIOJU]
8J021UNWWOD PUD BUIUID3| JUSPNYS SSOSSY/-

iAsoa jusi siy] “posped aq ||Im BuiyiAians
L1 ON Py} MOuy puUD SBA[2SINOA JO 840D BYO | -

'8|q1ssod Hoys Jo [aA9) 4saybiy
3y} YM sjuswubisso puo sysoj ajo|dwo)-

"SJNOY 82140 [PNUIA
PUD s8JDP BNP ‘sjuswUbISSD ‘suolpjoadxe
Buipiobas uoLOIIUNWWOD AjYedm BpIA0Id-

HIOMBSIN0D JIBY} JO UOISSNISIP D Ul Wayy
abobus o} Apjnbau pjIyd JNOA YHM Ul Yo8y)-

“BHENDITT JOSIA S|H004) pupjsiapun
of ains ag "AJNo4 95 o|qoIdaIy
3y} mojjo4 ‘ABojouydsy Buisn usyp-

"SUOI{OBUUOD UID{UIDW O} SJUSPNIS 10J
saljiunpoddo spinoud pup ‘uoioniajul dnoub
[[ows poddns ‘suolsenb sjuspnys JOMSsuUD o}

({@dM/SInoy €) SINOH 82110 [ONHIA SPINOIG-

‘Ajuo suoisenb yuspnys

J0§ 8q P|NOYS SINOH 32140 [ONKIA “(AIDPUODSS)
0s Op O} p|iyd INOA 860INOUS JO (AuDJUBWS)S)
suolsanb yiim sisyopsj 0} Jno Yyonay-

j9Jo Asyi moy 89s 0} Juom ysn(

Jo suolsanb sApy NoA I S18Yd08} JNOA Yjim
Ul 498U 04 8UNs 8g 84D SINOY 921}JO |ONJIA
S 48208} JNOA UBSYM MOU3| O} 8INS SO\

"UOI{DULIOJUI 84021UNWIWOD Of |IDWS
PuD ‘MDS83S JO WO0ISSD|) 8|09 SO Yons
‘WaysAS juswebouo|y Buiuipe o azIjIyN-

"S[9A8| 9pDIB/SSSIN0D

jusnbasqgns ul sse22ns Ji1syy} Joj juppodw] S|
Yom siy| -a|qissod Hoye Jo [aas) isaybiy ayy
UM sxs0} s848|dwiod pjiyd JNoA joyj joadx3-

'S1S0Q Aj1op O UO 8bpd MDS9S/WO0ISSD|)
3|6009) s J8Y208} JNOA PUD |IDWS JNOA ¥28YD-

"Sjuspnys
|0 $1§8uaq o} sedusLIadxa Bujulpa| BUIUO
JonIjop oy esiuadxe |ouoissajoud azijiun-

"3|gissod 41 ‘suoidnusip wo.j AoMD SIDUSHIOM
awoy b dn y8s o} P[IYD JNOA Y{IM YIO\-

‘suolopUSIP
JO 98} PUD PaZIUDBIO BUO - YIOM |O0YIS JNOA
Op 0} SN UDD NOA JOY} SIBUSHIOM D 8403.)-

"08JD Jo8lgns
YO8 J0} SPI0PUDLS [DifUSSST oy} buiyonay
OS|D 3|IYM SSBUPS4I8UUOD JO 9SUSS D I9}SO4-

"PS}UNYD S| SWI} MOY JO SWID}
ul Dlys1joa. pup ADP-0}-ADP WOJJ JUSISISUOD S|
1Dy} 3|NPSYIS D 9403ID O} P|IYD INOA YHIM MIOM-

"9510J9XS PUD UOIDXD|9J ‘4S8 SD [|9M SD
40M |00YDS Joj SWil} SepIA0.Id puD “Olsijoal
‘JUSJSISUOD S| JOY} INPaYIS A|IDP D 840817~

saljijiqisuodsay Joydpa |

solljiqisuodsay Janibain)/juaing

sall|Iqisuodsay juspnis

O s 0000000000000 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000005000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000008000000000000000000000080000000000000000000008000000000800000000000000000800

Salil[Igisuodsay Jayo0a | ‘juaind ‘YUspnIS Upbjd AHNUILUOTY) BUIUIDST Sj0WaY




6/23/20

Page 66 of 216

Item 10.1

“dnoI5 UoIJesnpy opusdsaly sy} woly pajdepy .

‘$2JNS0|d |00Y2s 8y} bulinp swaysAs Buipoub (|10} J0) SUD\ ON/SSPd Buisn
90 AljUN0D B} PUD ‘DILIOHIDY JO BYOIS BY} ‘DaUY ADg B} SS0.ID SjoLSIP Bulwiopad ybiy Jo Ajiofow Jspasy] o
'S8JNSO|2 |00YDS 61-AINOD Y4
Bulinp ssa|wpy SjUSPNYS pjoy 0} PeaU S|00YDS oY} PaidIpUl SBY [TT)) TOHDINPT JO JUSWHDAS DIUIOHOY 8yl ©
‘Sjuspnys azijousd JOu [|IM WaSAS YD\ ON/SSDd
D Oy} pUD SsjuswaIINbaI 9-y 10} SBPUB Jays|-uou JdaddD ||1m ASU} 4O} PRJDDIPUI DADY ‘SWR)SAS ATISTSATUN
SIDIS DIWIOHBY PUL DIUIGHGY) JO AIISISATUN 8y} Buipn|oul ‘Aipunod ayj SS0IOD W) S8lHISISAIUN PuUD sabajjo) o
'JSIX9 Joy} saljinbaul Jusand 8spa.dul 0} [piuajod By} Sy Swil Jo polsad Joys D Ul Bululpa| Buljuo 0} BuluolISUD]  ©
"Sawl4 pajuspadaldun asay} Bulinp ssejw.by sjuspnis p|oy o}
$11006 JnQ *dounwW.Iopad d1Wwspoap odwi AjeAlpbaU o} jplusiod ay} sDY SISO [0Go|b 61-AIAOD SYi WO SSEUS  ©
'SUOSDB. BUIMOJ|0} BY4 JOJ USSOYD SOM WBISAS YID|N ON/SSDdY @
"9SJN0J BY} 0} S}IPBID BAI8J8 JOU Op ABy} Joyi SUDBW S1y}
[9AS] [00Y2s YbIY By} Jy Jom dy4 Ut 8jodidiund Jou pIp S{USPNYS 1o} SUDSW YD ON ' “9SIN0D By} 40} S}PaId 81908l
llim ASy4 Joy} supsW 0S| SIY4 [8A8] [00YDS YBIY 8y 4y 4om 8y} Ul pajodidiund Juspnys D Joy} SBJ0dIpUl SSDJ Y “JojSowas
puodss sy} puo JaupNb YUNoj Yoq 404 (INN) SO ON JO (d) SSOd D 0} SopoIb Jaya] woiy abuoyd ||im Buipoib Aopuodes e
"pabupbydun ulpWaJ ‘AjPIUSSSS ||IM SPJDD Lodas pub Bulpoub Apjuswaly e
"DUIUIOS T JUSPNJS JO BUIpni9)

"BuluIDS| BUIUO YyIM ALLIDI|IWID) 1Y} ©SDBIDUI ABY) SD USHO 9I0W SJUBWSSISSD

Js||owis op 0} 8s00Yd AbW S80S} ‘B|dWDXS IO} ‘S§S8) 92104 S|dIYNW UDY JOYIDY "SIUSWUOIIAUS BUIUIDS| 9j0WSJ Ul JUSIBHIP
%00] ADWw JUBWISS3SSY ‘[9AS] SSD|I JO [DNPIAIPUL S} 40 PSpPaauU 8.0 spoddns [DUOIHIPPD JOUM MOUY O} YO0GPI34 PadU SI8yd0s |
"uodn aaoidwi 0} padU Ay} 4OYM PUDISISPUN O} JSPIO Ul 3O0CPSS) POSU SIUBPNIS "S|aA8| 9PDID ||0 40 SjuSPNS 1o} sseoo.d
Bujuipa| puo Buiyoos} sy} Ul Jusuodwod |PJOAId D ‘9 Of BNUIUOD ||IM PUD ‘S| JuSWSSaSsy BUTT 1S JO JUSWISS3SSY

00 0000000000000800000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000C00000000000000000000000c00rsosssoisscocsesacseseeeseosesesoeseceecescncoecseesosessceeesessesessesessssess

JUBWISSBSSY PUb BulppIg) UD|d AlINUILUOY BuluIDST Bj0WSY



6/23/20

Page 67 0f 216

Item 10.1

"'SADM Jo Ajo1uDA
SpIMm D Ul sal|iwpy) pup sjualod ‘Yojs ‘syuspnis poddns o} alsgem QSNAYS Y4 UO punoy 8q UDD S82IN0S3J JO AJSLIDA Y
‘Jlodidulid sy} 04 JNO yopau pjnoys
sjuspnys puo sjua.od [aAd| Aupjuswafe sy} 4y “Hoddns o) wayi 0} N0 YdDal 0} PabIN0dUS BID sjuaiod Pup SUBPNIS
‘bulagjjom jouoijowa |P120s PUD DIWBPPID SjUSPNIS LOddNS Of SNULUOD ||IM SIO[ESUNOD BIUDPING [9AS] AIDPUODSS BU} 4V
"Aouaioijoud ysi|bu3 payiwi] 9ADY ADW OYM SOI|ILUDS YHM SH0DIUNWWIOD A||0GUDA
0} @SN UDD Jjois Joy} 24nosal bulyaidisiul suoyd b ‘SUTTSOONDUD | 8y} 0} SS820D 9ADY seaAo|dwa qSNAYS IV "Sieuloa
abonbunT ysibu3 4o} spoddns sseuppD O} SUOKDIBPISUOD dlj1dads apnjoul ‘ajpiidosddo Juaixe By O} ‘||IM SUOSSST
"S{USPNYS |0 HoddNs 04 4J04S PBJOD1JIHBD BUOID YIOM Of SNUILUOD ||IM JJDIS PBIISSD|D
"SINOY B21}JO PUD ‘SBIJIALID ‘UOIONIISUL YHIM
Ajojowas syuspnys poddns o4 BNUIUOD PUD dJTY BY4 MO0} ||IM SISBDUDW SSDD PUD SIBYIDS} UODINPS [0128dS o
"YeL |14dy Jo yoam ayj papiroid 8] ||im sbuliesw 431 pup sq3 buipipbaa UolDWIOUI [DUOIHIPPY  ©

(8d3I)
wpib0.d UOLDINPT PSZIJONPIAIPU] JO SUD|d £QG UOLISS ISy} Ul PAUIHNO SO SWDIB0.d [DUOLIDINPS B} SS8IID Of SYUSPNYS

MO||D 0} 8}o14doIddD SD SUOLIDPOWWOIID SPIACID O} SNUIUOD ||IM SI8YDDS} UOHDINPS |0108dS PUD UOHDINPS [0JOUSY) e
'dD 1Y 8y4 04 jusuodwod jpibajul up s| syuspnys 17y buipoddng

O 00000 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000600000000000000000000000080000

sJauipa 11V buipoddng



Page 68 0f 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

"awl} |eas Ul suaddey jey; Buiuses) si buluies| snouoiysuAg ,

MDS955- | WOOJSSO[) 3[b005-

"2 soppIb ‘ZL-€ sopoub

ui pasn AjjoaidA] - ul pasn AjjoaidA] -

SATI( 8|b005)- 99N 9[b009- MDS99S wooussp|) 9|b6oo9

‘Ajojowa. "sjuspnjs
*0§3 ‘SO9PIA ‘sjuBWIUBISSD 8104S | "SINOH 3210 [PNMIA BuLinp sjuapnys jo sdnoib 104 s314IALOD BujWIDS| pUD YIOMBSIN0D

o4 AjijIqp 8y} syuspnys sapIAC.d- [Iows yHm 1o ||, Buppiom aq ||im s1eyopa | - Buiziuobuo uj sioyopsj spoddng-
aAlIQq 9j600¢) BuiwID®T , SNOUOIYOUAS 10 SINOH 9210 JONHIA swiajsAg juswabouppy HujwipaT

:MoJaq s]00} 8y} Uo HunobiusoUoD UBBQ BADY Aubw ‘asn o} sjoo} ABojouyday jsaq ayy uo Buipiosp ul
as|padxa [puoissajoud J1ayy BuisIdIaxXa 21D SIaYoDa} S|IYM SHENGITT BUISSIN [ONHTA pub SHSNDII UOISSNISIE SUNUQ JopISUod
pInoys puo AST[Od 85N S[qPIAa33Y 8y} MO||0} JSNW SJUSPNYS ‘SBIHIAIID Palb|al-|ooyds ul ebobus o) Abojouyds) buisn ajiym

‘PepuUSWWOd8I
{ou auo sauoyd ssajauIN "sdopisap Jo sdoydo ‘sje|qpy @SN UBD SJUSPNIS  “JUNO22D Bj600H J1dy} ojul BuiBBo| Jo Ayjiqodod Byy
PUD UOLDIBUUOD 8UIBIUI UD U}IM SDIASP D 0} SS3I0D PBsU [|IM SIUBPNIS $8INS0|d |00Yds 8yt burinp buiuips| ul 96pbus 0} J8pIo Ul

essccssssssscas secscscvcscosssss sececcssscssssssscnss sessscscessssecsesesssns sesssscsccccscssscne eccesscsscscssesssssnsscns sesecscscsscssssccosvsessssesssssnns secscecscccccssstssssccssscseane ssssescssssccse

S924N0say |oybiq/Abojouyds |



Page 69 of 216

Item 10.1

S
N
~~
o
\
~
\©

le*jnyineaq

0C0ZC ‘6 duUng
12014d1S1d TOOHDJS Ad3IdINN ATTIVA NOWNVYH NVS

LMY LSTd TOOHDS Q314INN AJTIVA NOWVYH NVS

\ 41H113901
e

JNIN1d0]d




Page 70 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

le‘Jnineaq

HLIM 30VIN

1sNnonv
‘ATNC ‘ANNC NI 44V1S
V S3AININV4 dNO HLIM
ILVOINNIWIWOD dviIND3y

wuUpsnAIs@UsLaBolBuluadoal

S$S300dd
JHL NI LNJW3IOVON3
H3ATOHIANVLS
ONINODTIM

SNOILdJO Ol SS3DDV H.
ONINYVIT ANV ONIHOV
1sSNdod ANV 34VSsS




6/23/20
Page 71 of 216
Item 10.1

5
=
w
a
<
=

T
Gt
=
)
=
T
<}
2




Page 72 0f 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

1BUpsnAIs@IaYlebolbuluadosal

lejnjineaq

HLIM 30V

—_ A

ONINIVYL ANV
ANINWOTIAIA
TVNOISS3d0dd

S3ALLITIOVA

$3SS300Ud
AVYNOILVYYd3dO

AlL3dAVS
ANV HLTV3IH

NP

STAAON ONINUVIT ANV
NOILDONYULSNI ALITVYNO




Page 73 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

1enneaq

HLIM 30V

1BUpsnAIs@Iaylebolbuuadoal

Buluies| uosiad-ul ||V «

NOILlvONas3a 1vidoads bujuies| dnoub |jlews .

soouUalladxa

SYINYV3IT ONITOONYLS uosiad-ul pue 810uds PUGAH -
d04d S310931VvdlS s1uapnis

NOILN3IAY3LNI ; 10J suoildo Buluies|-910Wial ||V .
|0J1U0D saljlude]

ONINYVI] .
LN3IANLs 140ddns SAIB Yolym suondo jo sbuel v
HDOIHM LNIWSS3SSY ONINYVI1 LNIANLS

ANV DONIAQvydD (& ¥Od4 SNOILdO 3719I1X31d (b




Page 74 0f 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

le’jnyyneaq

::::::::

S34NA3O00dd
AN3IIOAH ANV
HL1V3IH A3aDONVHN3

INIWNOYIANT

ONINYV3IT M3N

V NI SLN3ANlS 404

S140ddNsS SSANTIIM
a@3zIvido3ds IHONW @

1BUpsnAIs®Iaylabolbuiuadoal

SLN3IANLS MSId-1V
40 NOILVDIdILNEal
AAILD3443 &

ONI3g

T73M ANV HL1TV3H

TVNOILOW3 ANV
IVIOOS DNIZILIdOIdd (B




Page 75 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

_ﬁ. —5&&#3@&9 L »;r- wBupsnasBiayiabolbuiusdos.

ONINYVI

J1LONW3Y LH0ddNS

Ol S3ID0TOAOHLIN

ANV S3I1D0TONHDO3L
M3N NO DNINIVYL &

INIWNOHIANST

310W3d V NI ONIHOV3Il 44V.1S 404

404 STOOL LN3ILSISNOD SNOILJO 3191SS3DDV
DONIAIAOYd = ANV 31gix31d &




Page 76 0f 216

Item 10.1

1BUPsSNAISDIaYIsbolbuluadoal

::::::::

SIDOVIdIHIOM

ANV SLNIWNOUIANI
ONINYVIT
d3ZILINVS ANV 34VSs @

S3¥NA3Id0Ud
AN3IDAH ANV 44V1S ANV SLN3IANLS
HL1V3IH A3IDNVHN3I & 404 3dd A3JINOIY ©



Page 77 of 216

Item 10.1

T 6/23/20

£
-
=
(5]
Q
Ko

jaupsnaIs@iayiebolbuiuadosl
========

NOILIYLNN @1IHD
AHLIV3H ANV 34vs @

44V1S ANV
SLN3IANLS 404 ALIAVS S3AILIAILOV LN3IANLS
ANV HL1V3H L40ddnNsS NI NOILVvdIDlLdVd
HOIHM S3SS300dd d04d SS300dd

S3IDUNOSId NVANH (& 34VS DONIA4ILNIAl (b




6/23/20
Page 78 0f 216
Item 10.1




6/23/20

Page 79 of 216

Item 10.1

1ejnyneaq

rrrrrrrr

1vUpsnaIs@IaLYabolbuuados)

"A3aINWOOTIM ANV TVILNISS3T SI

1NdNI LN3dVd ANV LN3IANLS
‘44VLS ‘AT1IN4SS3IOONS STOOHDS
dNO NIdO3d Ol1 43ddO NI




Page 80 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

le‘jnjiyneaq

HLIM 30V

L# 14vdd NO
LOANT ALINOIWINOD 1# 14vdad 3DONvaino

ANV DONINNV1d




Page 81 of 216

Item 10.1

S
N
~
o
N
~~
\©

1ejnjineaq)

HLIM 30V

5016UIUSd031/1DUPSNAIS MMM
11e o|ge|ieAe wlioy 1nduj
au'psnAIs®iayiraborbujuadoal

- 01 pajlews ag ued indul [eisusan

LNdNI ANITINO

1pupsnAIs@IaLYlebolbuuadosal

SLaung
uo play sdnoJun snoo- JUspNIS

6z aunc ‘zraung
pley g 01 sdnoin snoo- jualed

SdNOYD SNDOO4

BT

6L -SL aung
sAaAins ol1Dads uonesnp3 |eid
8Z-yZ dung JeJp 1sii} Uo >w>5m
G aung -eZ AeN LAoAINS |eliu|
AIAUNS



\O
—
N
.
O
(=2 o =]
8 & =
9]
G & E
-~ < 9
O A= T
le‘jnjiyneaq 1supsnaIs@IaLy1aBo1BuIuados)

HLIM 30V




\O
—
(@\]
G
° =
o on O
Qe =
S5
A=
le*jnjiyneaq

HLIM 30YW

mw_,,mou,mc_cmo_omh\pmc.bm3>gm.>>>>>> © vz aung

lay196016uiuadoal/18U PSNAIS MMM
© ol aung :dnubls

Jeyrebo1buluadoal/1au PSNAIS MMM
: ®© Ol aun( :dnubis



Page 84 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

1e°jnjineaq

H1IM 30V

WwBUpsnAIs@Iaylebolbulusdosl

uolssiwqgns
1ndul 1o} W0} JUSWWIOD papus uadQ 1BUpsSNAIs®Iay1abolbuluadoal

WHO4d aANITNO TIVNG

p> o



Page 85 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

le‘jnjineaq

HLIM 30V

j|uUpsnaIs®IaLebolbuiuados)

lebieg ¢ UNO WIOJ) S9911UUILIOD 9593 U0 BUIAISS Siaquuawl 1Jels O/ A2

ONIFg-T7aM ONIAVYUO
TVNOILOW3 TVIDO0S ANV LN3IWSS3ISSVY

SOILSIDO1 NOILONYULSNI




6/23/20
Page 86 of 216
Item 10.1




Page 87 0f 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

leJnyneaq

HLIM 30YIN

1BUpsnAIs@Iaylsbolbuiuados:

1sNBNy Ajiea Ul suoIssas
JoMsuUY pue uollsang a1Is |[0oYds

SWwlioy ‘sOVAH JAUIUINS Ul 1818 SUOISSSS OM |
ollewlojul 91ep o1 dn Buipnjoul ‘LL 8unr uo BuluulBaqg suoissas
3960316uiuadoalyaupsnaIS MMM JaMsUE pue uopsanb auluo

1O 3dex 8q [lim uoheuLioul lIv SNOISS3S YIMSNV
31ISAIM ANV NOILS3NO 3NITNO

[20Z-0Z0T 404 Buluue|d

Jno uo |lewa Aq serepdn Apjeam
OAIDDBI ||IM AUNWWOD INO

S3LvAdn AH3IM




Page 88 0f 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

_ﬂ.——d..—._u.:mmﬂ JaupsnAls@Iaylebolbuiuadosl

H1IM 30V




\O
—
N
G
° —

S Y ©

Q® =
5]

=

- w

© A=

_m.——.—..—._u_:mwﬂ 1BUPsSNAIsIsylebolbuiuados

HLIM 30YIN

d3HLIDOLONINIdOIY/LIN ASNALAS MMM




\O
—
N
G
o
o
[*))
9]
o0
<
Ay

_m.—z&._u_—um@ﬂ X 1BuUpsnaIs@IsLYlebolBuluadoal

HLIM 30V

Item 10.1




Page 91 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.1

lejnjineaq

HLIM 30V

1BUpsnaIsIsYlebolbuuadoal

s3AITINVHd dNO

aon_mzo_.Eo .

aﬁ.ﬁv_mﬂ.&%_w;\«:W__‘,_%amwd\:
aNnouv 4 S| NOILVWYHO4NI
ONINNV1d

J3INWNNS
HONOUWHL —~
\ AdvINoO3d - - ONILIIW auvosd
ONIN3IdO3d 0202 NOA HLIM | -—) | 1V €2 ANNC NO
‘Il LISNDONV NV ] JLVIINNWWOD % . SNOILVANIWWOD3Y
404 DONINNV1d T1IM ANV L 214103dS

AOvEAd3a3d HNOA
FJWODTAM IM

40 14vdqQ 1sdid



age 92 of 216

/23/20
Item 10.1

O A

le*jnjiyneaq

HLbA 3aYIA

Y m\w
asnags/wosoogede; (G
lasnads® @) %
g
Jay1abo1bulusdoal/1BU PSNAIS MMM @ %m,,%ésa
'}
12U'psNAIs®Jaylaboibuiuadosi @
ajjiaueq
9ZS¥6 VD 9f|ianueq "iQ pieyd10 pPlO 669
SN 1ODVLINOD
o|qelq o
W S)e() OWEY




6/23/20

San Ramon Valley Unified School District Page 93 of 216
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526 Item 10.2
DATE: June 23, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF THE 2020-21 DISTRICT BUDGET
INCLUDING THE EXCESS RESERVES REPORT

DISCUSSION:

The proposed 2020-21 General Fund budget and multi-year projection are attached for the Board’s
consideration. The complete budget for all funds, including backup schedules and criteria and standards
are available at the Ed Center and posted to the district’s website at www.srvusd.net/business.

The State Constitution requires that the State Budget Bill is presented to the Governor on or before June
15", This deadline has been met.

After June 15%, budget trailer bills can follow for days or even weeks after the State Budget Bill has been
approved by the Legislature.

The Governor has until June 30" to sign the State’s 2020-21 Budget Bill and any trailer bills.
Based on whatever language makes the final version of the State’s 2020-21 Budget, any necessary
adjustments to the District’s 2020-21 Budget will be presented to the Board for consideration in August

under a “45 Day Budget Revision” agenda item.

The attached summary includes the key General Fund assumptions, revenues and expenditures, ending
balance detail, multi-year projection and a summary of other funds operated by the district.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the 2020-21 District Budget for all funds.
BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: As included in the attached.

A

Gael Treible
Director Fiscal Services

WA - WSch—

Greg Medici ¥ \ \j \/ Rick Schmitt
Chief Business Officer Superintendent

10.2

Item Number




Page 94 of 216

Item 10

uondY pJeog --- 0ZOT ‘€ dunf
3 Bulpeay 3sil4 --- 0Z0T ‘6 3




Page 95 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.2

sdaj1S 1XoN
(dAIN) uonoaloud Jesp NN
Alewwng |ejpueuld 198png paidopy TZ-020¢

0£0¢ 1°qWada( --- dVI1 1¢-0¢0¢
saJn}ipuadx3y—

SONUIADY —

suolldwnssy pun4 |eJ3ua9 TZ-0202




(pa10143saY) YAV J42d 1SS pue (palolisaiun) vay Jad €5TS :A1enon
¥6'T9S = CT-6 ‘8T°CES = 8-) 1VAV 43d 1uein 20|g 1S0) paiepuen

dAIN =241
Jo sueaA 23aJy3 |je ydnoayl pasdueyoun Ajjennueisgns Suipun4 |eiapa

Page 96 of 216
2

6/23/20
Item 10

(.dAWN,,) uonaaloud
JeSA 13NNl 3Y3 JO SIBBA 933 [|e Ul PAPN|IUI Ng'9S :Xel [92Jed

%€G'6 :93e1UIIRY |Idnd pajedldnpun

(0J9z m0|aq 01 Y1) S5eaJ29p
AlaAdays) %6 L), 40 101084 12143Q,, B YUM %TE T V10D d1e1S

(Z YIUOIN 0Z-6T0Z |BNIDY
SA T YIUOIN TZ-020C pa123loid) Suapnis G/ JO auljaaq uaw||olug

i

" (sanuanay) suondwnssyTy

S,




6/23/20

suondwnssy juawjoIu; uonosfoid Teaf-OMmiA

€¢-ceoc ¢¢-1e0c T¢-0¢0¢ 0Z-610¢

Page 97 of 216

Item 10.2

0080¢€




Page 98 0of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.2

uolijeioqe||od Jayun}
3ulpuad sjuswaaaude |enjoesiuod 0] paugdije --- solley ulyels e

%0’ T :9SeaJouj uwn|o) pue dais .
(0Z-6T Ul %TZL 6T 03 paiedwod %96°#+) %0.L°0C :91eY JaAojdw3 SY3d -

(0Z-6T Ul %0T°LT 01 paiedwod %99°S-) %ST'9T :91ey JAojdwI SYLIS
(9seaJou] pajdadxa ou) pagueyosun swniwaid 3)i| pue UOISIA ‘|eausaq —

(020 Ainf pa1oadxe
9Jedy1jesH payun pue Jasiey wouj saled Tzog Adenuer pajdadxa

IR,




Page 99 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.2

020¢Z 42qwiada ul uonoe
10} pJeogq ay3 01 1y3no.q pue 0ZO |Ied Ul paulwialap
9q ||IM (Sainlipuadxa paleld0sse pue) Suolldy pue s|eoo
dVD1 T2-020¢ |eul} ‘yaielp 22uls Ajuiersasun sniipABUOIO)
JO 1IN0 uJ0oq sauljawil (dvD1) ueld AljigeiIunoddy [043U0)
|E307 TZ-020¢ palepdn s,ojusweldes Yyim adueptodde u| .

U9dx3 dvo1) mw_ 0ndwNSSyT




Page 100 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.2

OEE‘ETI'LEES  €£8'6TLL9S LSY'€88'69C9 S9NUaAdY |ejol
8€9'G00°TES STO'LS6'6TS €79'8Y0TTS 9NU3AJY |BJ07 19410
T0C'STLLYS TSS'L6ETYS 0S9°LTE9S 9NUBAIY 91els Jaylo
LOE'SLE IS LOE'SLEIS 0S 9NUSAIY |elopo
¥81°,09°cs¢S  0S ¥81°L0S°TSTS $924N0S 44D
jeloL P913141S3Yy P91dli1saiun SI9NUSAIY

___S3NUBASY puny [eJauaD pauig
—— s

pa1a3png pal

1




6/23/20

Page 101 of 216

Item 10.2

ObYv'LLT'S8SES  919°060'STTS v6.980°€YTS saimyipuadx] jejo}
0S 850°SSPS (850°551S) $150D 12341pu|
£98'80€'TS L98'80€‘TS 0S 081nQ J3Y30
000°9LTS 000°9LTS 0S AejinQ |exde)
0EL'0ETTES 780'8TL LTS 9v¥9‘CIS VIS  SunesadQ JaylQ pue sadIAIIS
YE'99T'TTS 0L9VTSLS ¥/9'TSL'ES sal|ddns pue s)oog
€8T ‘86T V0TS L8TTTYLES 968‘9££°99% syjauag aaho|dw3
£9/'STT'9SS 8ET'0EV'STS 629°S8L0€S salie|es palisse|d
6vS‘T8LTSTS ZrS‘990°s2S L00'STL LTTS salie|es pajedi}ia)
|ejol pa1111soy pajd13sasun sa4njipuadx]
// /
%L8 %€6

.....

1dopy T2-0




Page 102 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.2

P iSO B
(095'v£6°9TS) (e5S‘0TETS) (£00'v99°STS) duejeq puny Ul 3sealdsQ/asealu] 19N
0SS‘68S9°€S 022'0S0'9%S (0£9'09t ¥ S) S9SN /$334n0S J3Y1Q |ej0L
0S _ 0¢C 0S09%S _ (02Z'0509%9) suoinquo)
0S 0S 0S sosn 1BY10
0S 0S 0S $924Nn0S J9Y10
(0s¥'0T6S) 0S (0S¥'016S) INQ sidjsued]
000°00S‘VS 0S 000°00SVS uj| Siajsuel]
jejol pa31duM1say \ — popnmIsaiun $9sM/s924n0g Suueuly 19Yio
mmm:wnxm pa10111s3Y 0497 0} paiajdaQg an49s9Yy
Ajjeao 19yj0 pue juawijjosuz SuulpPag jJudwAed Jejos Qp pund
‘aoueudluie pa1dISaY LT pung woa4 9JIAIBS POO4 €T pund

auinoy paiinbay
‘uonesnp3j |eads

fo pung |eJauad p
_om.,.mw-:m _om.s_o_u ﬁN-




Page 103 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.2

WTZ8 v$ ;101984 31D
o4 [|ej3I0YS 4431 XT
IN6LT'SS ‘@8plig XT

%L9°9

%L9°9

%LE'E

(auawijjoaug Suuipaq + A1ano1 + XT + pajeadosddeun /pareusisapun + N3) % dAI3sdY

(A1an1017 + XT + pajeadoiddeun /pajeusisapun + N3) % 2A19s9Y

(porendosddeun /pajeusdisapun + NI) % dA19s9Y

NBTTS :paIdLISAY JBYI0
N9LTS ‘Bulwiogiad-mo

ATLTS ‘Asan0]

NT6ES ‘6T-AINOD LIT 9S
IN9'ZS ‘INYY

TTL‘66S'STS 8598‘859‘€$ €S8'0V6‘TTS dduejeg pun{ |[ejo}
0S 0S 0$ pajelidosddeun/pausisseun
0S S$911UIRLIBIUN JIWOU0I] J0) DAISSDY

TSY'TT9'TS Asanon

0S 0s asn Aujoeq Ajunwwod
0S 0S JanoAuie) Juswyedsq/aus
8¥2‘00T°0TS 0$ 8¥2'00T 0TS SJUBWIUBISSY DAIS3Y SWill-auQ
8G98'859°¢S 0 palllsay
000'sZS 000°SCS saimypuadx3 piedaid
¥ST'6LS 0S ¥S2'6LS $9101S
0064TTS 0S 006'V1TS yse) Suinjonay
p o] Po1o111S9Yy poldliisaiun aduejeg mc__u:m "—o mwcwconEOU
TTL'665'STS 858‘859°€S €S8°'0V6'TTS (o€ aunr) aduejeg Suipu3
09Sv£691- €SS'0TET- L00'¥99°ST- aoueleg
pung uli mmmmguwc\wmmw._u:_ 19N

TLT'VLSTES 1Iv'696'VS 098't09°2TS (T Ainr) @ouejeg Sujuui3eg
jelop _uwu.u_._ummm_ po1dulsaiun SOAIOSOY pue 2duejeg pung

i«#?.ﬁ

§



6/23/20

Page 104 of 216

Item 10.2

0202 Ae\ paysijgnd siojoe Buluue|d ejuioyjed Jo sa2IAISS [00YoS asiney Ae | 2-0202 = .

%EL'T %290 «(s21]13n/s921A185/sa11ddNS) |dD
WY'TS WY TS uonnquIuo) weidold 317/d0Y
%00°'T %00'T uwnjo) g dass
%00°0 %00°0 9JeJ|3/\\ PUB Y1|e3H JO N3IT U] Ysed
%00°8 %00°8 swniwald aJueinsuj |edipaN
(%18°0-) %¢0°9T (%99°S-) %ST'9T +91eY JaAojdwiz SYIS
(%V€0T+) %¥8'CT (%96 ¥+) %L 0T x91ey J9Aojdw] sY3d
%00°€ %00°€ (YY) Suipung 2doueuajuie|n pa1d141say palinbay
%81'C %TET «(uolieanp3 jeads a1e1s) Suipuny zo9 gv|
rSS/€STS vSS/ESTS +(Pa1011s94/pardliIsalun) yav/A1anol
93uey) oN 93uey) oN Suipuny |esopa4
QL Sl wc_"—tmum pue senusAay J0j auldag juawi|joiul
%C6°L- %C6°L- 401084 1191J9Q 4401
%8Y°'C %TE'C «V10D
221202 12-0202

L __,,..o_....,c_E nssy uoidafouq Jes,

_ -
§



6/23/20

Page 105 of 216

Item 10.2

(ToT'epT’8es) (625°10222S) (L00v99°STS) Ajup pawinsasun (asealdaq) 19N
(€zv'898°8€S)  (vvSvet'8zS) (09S7L6°919) doue|eg pund uj (asesda() 19N
TT6°L6S'TLES T6Z06V'T9ES 068°£80°65€S |e1o)
Q9E/V6TS 0SY‘016$ 0SP'0T6S INQ sidjsued
LSE'S6TTS £98°80ETS £98°80ETS 03InQ 413410
000°9/TS 0009/1S 0009/TS AejanQ |eude)
GLT'690°CES  TOV'STLTES  OEL'0ETTES SIIINIDS
9VZ'EEV'OTS  909°0TL0TS  vPE99Z'TITS sal|jddng pue syoog
GLT'96L'ETTS S8S6SS'L0TS €8T1‘S6TVOTS syjauag aakojdwy
L8T98T/SS  88¥'869°9SS  £9/STT'9SS salie|es palyisse|d
LIT'V69'ESTS €E€8/6E'ESTS 6¥ST8LTSTS salie|es pajedyInIa)
saJn}ipuadx3y

66V'6EL'TEES LPL'S90'VEES OEE'E€TT TYES |ero)
0S 0S 00000SS (u] s1aysuea] ) sea4nos Suidueuld J2Yx0
TSY'L0T'0€S  68Z‘E6T'0ES  8£9'SOOTES 9NU3ARY |eJ07 JBY10
9S8/ LYS  TOL'866'9YS  TOT'STL/LYS anuaAlYy 91e1S JBY10
LOE'SLE9S LOE'SLE9S LOE'SLE9S 3NU3ARY |e4apa
¥88'80L°8VCS 0S¥'86¥°0S5CS ¥8T£0STSTS $324N0S 4401
uonoaloid uoiafoud 193png S9NUdARY

€7-720¢ TT-TT0T

uondaloiad 1eax

L]




6/23/20

Page 106 of 216

Item 10.2

V/N

%ITTT-

i

V/N

%IT'IT-

Lt'TO8'SEECT S

(952°€89°159)
1£6°729°€5S-
0S

0s
125°02L'TS

vST'6TTS

(952°€89°159)
(c€8'v78CT9)
uoioafoud

gc¢-ceoc

%C6°0-

%¢6°0-

%00°€

%LEE

W &

lnsn= (o1

{07
\

uadQ)

UCUC & Y-

(0202
uadp)

5

LY'TO8'SET'CT § LV'TO8'SE6'TT

(€€8'vT8T1S)
0€8°6LY'STS-
0S

0$
EV8SEV TS
yST'6TTS

(€€8vz8'ets)
TTL'66G'STS
uoioafoud

¢c-1eoe

TTL'665STS

05
0%

669'TTL'TTS
898'899°¢S

rST'61CS

TTL'66S'STS

TLT'VLSTES
198png
12-020C

e e

L1y
L0155

9>
IUBWBBIBY %9G°Z UMM WIdIU| puod

0Z-610¢

((£T pun4) 3uawijjoiuz Bujuipag
+ A193101 + X1 + *doaddeun + (LT pund) N3) % A1as3Y pajdulsaun

‘€ 4ole\ uoissas
1UBWSRI3Y %95°Z Y1IM Wwilajul puodas 0Z-6107

("dosddeun + (£T pund) N3) % aA13say pajduisatun

(LT pund) 3uawijjoiu3 Sujuipaq Joj dAIaSDY
(LT pund) Ayuielsadun J1WIOU0I] JO§ DAIDSDY

s|eiol

pajelidosddeun/pajeudisapun
S91juledIuN dlwouod] 4o} pajeudisag

pausissy

pa1d111s9y Ajjesan

9|qepuadsuonN

douejeg pun4 Suipu3 jo sjuauodwo)

douejeg pun4 Suipu3
douejeg pun4 Suluuigag 19N

douejeg pun4

uon

Jo
_

[04d 1e3)-




Page 107 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.2

(M68ES-) ¥£8'ST0O'STS ‘pund "uag aaiilay — T/ pund .
(NE€9ZS+) 0SE'DET’ES ‘puUn4 adueunsu| J|as — /9 pund .
(INLTZL VS+) ¥TS‘6TYSES ‘pund "pay/1u| puog — TG pund .

(NGESSH)
86£'6998S ‘s10alo.d |eride) aniasay |e1dads — Of pund

(IN 68T°TS-) S9/°€06°SS ‘So94 Jadojanaqg — Sz pund
(N #09°GSS-) YOT‘T68CTS ‘pund Sulpjing — TZ pund .

(N €'7S-) 2O8'SE6'TTS ‘ONI9sY |e1dadS — /T pund
#Nmsmﬂmm UPO Uczu_ _mmemmu C\_O.; c_-gm“—mcm._p loUu mw_o:_uc_ ouo

((98ueyo ou) 0 -/+) OCT'TSTS ‘el49I24D — €T puUn4 .

— h.mm> _mum_"_ 93 J9NC
VI 3 __u u m_ 12-020Z pa1alol d-s puny




193pnq e anoidde pue sadua4aIp J19Y3] 3|12U0d3l
01 0€ aunf |13un aAey JOUJIAOD pue aunie|(sida] Yyl e

dAIN Y1 JO (£2-220C PUe 2Z-TZ0T) € pue Z Sied) pue
12-020¢ edwi AjaAlisod pjnom siyl ‘@nJ3 SSWO0D UOISIA SIYY }| —

Page 108 of 216

6/23/20
Item 10.2

ue|d S,LuOSMIN JOUIDAOD) WOLJ SIDIP

[|eJ140ys uoljjiq SS pardafoid s,21e315 9yl Sui3pluqg 404 UOISIA SIY}

‘uoileanp3 Joj s|etuajap JeaA |east) 3uisealdul pue 19y ,SIOHIH,,
S, JUBWUJBN0D |eJapa 9yl wodj 1nojleq e uo Ajodie| paseg —

}193png a1e1s

T12-020¢Z @Y1 uo jJuawaaide ue paydseal pey Ajquassy

pue a1euas ayj pssunouue 393 WWO0) IU4d4U0)
193png s,a4nie|sida ayi ‘p,€ saunf Aepsaupap\ UQ

X |/ SMBN 133png 21e3S TZ-020




Page 109 of 216

Item 10.2

NoA yuey|

6/23/20

(0Z0Z Joqwiadaq) wiianu| 1s414 TZ-020T7

(0Z0Z 12qwa1das) s|jeniay paypneun 0Z-6T0T

(020 ¥sn3ny) uoisinay 123png Aeq-Si7

(p,EC @UN[) uondYy pJeog 328png pardopy T2-020C

-




District:
CDS #:

San Ramon Valley USD
07-61804

Adopted Budget

2020-21 Budget Attachment

6/23/20
Page 110 of 216
Item 10.2

Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Form

01
17

Fund

General Fund/County School Service Fund
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances
District Standard Reserve Level

Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need

2020-21 Budget

$11,721,698.74
$16,235,802.47

$27,957,501.21
2%
$7,181,757.80

I $20,775,743.41

Reference
Resource 0000-1999, Objects 9780/9789/979C

Form 01

Form 17

Form 01CS Line 10B-4 (enter % from line B-4 of 01CS)
Form 01CS Line 10B-7 (enter the $ from line 7 of 01CS)

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form

01
01

17

Fund

General Fund/County School Service Fund
General Fund/County School Service Fund

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Insert Lines above as needed

Total of Substantiated Needs

2020-21 Budget

$9,388,201.74
$2,333,497.00

$9,054,044.67

I $20,775,743.41 I

Description of Need

Will be used to cover LCFF deficit in 21-22
Expenditures negotiated in SRVEA contract 21-22

Will be used to cover LCFF deficit in 21-22

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance

Balance should be Zero

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.



6/23/20
Page 111 of 216

Item 10.2
San Ramon Valley Unified July 1 Budget 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB

2020-21 Budget
School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2020 Budget Adoption

Insert "X" in applicable boxes:

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the
governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and
52062.

If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code

Section 42127.
Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:
Place: SRVUSD Education Center Place: SRVUSD Education Center
Date: June 05, 2020 Date: June 09, 2020
Time: 07:00 PM
Adoption Date: June 23, 2020
Signed:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)
Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:
Name: Gael Treible Telephone: 925-552-2909
Title: Interim Director, Fiscal Services E-mail: gtreible@srvusd.net

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be
carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X
fiscal years.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 6/15/2020 12:27 PM



6/23/20
Page 112 of 216

Item 10.2
San Ramon Valley Unified July 1 Budget 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2020-21 Budget
School District Certification
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Enrolliment Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X
years.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the
Formula (LCFF) Revenue budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical X
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years.
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
Maintenance Account maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is X
included in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X
9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last X
three fiscal years.
10 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
to Fund Ongoing percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X
Expenditures one-time resources?
S3 Using Ongoing Revenues Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are
to Fund One-time funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X
Expenditures
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two X
subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0

File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020)

Page 2 of 4

Printed: 6/15/2020 12:27 PM



6/23/20
Page 113 of 216

Item 10.2
San Ramon Valley Unified July 1 Budget 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2020-21 Budget
School District Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
« If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2019-20) annual X
payment?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)?
« If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
+ If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 65? X
* If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreements « Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
* Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
* Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) nla
S9 Local Control and « Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or
Accountability Plan (LCAP) an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X
* Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP: N/A
S10 LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update X
Template?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget X
year?
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or X
Enroliment budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 3 of 4 Printed: 6/15/2020 12:27 PM



6/23/20
Page 114 of 216

Item 10.2
San Ramon Valley Unified July 1 Budget 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2020-21 Budget
School District Certification
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 4 of 4 Printed: 6/15/2020 12:27 PM



July 1 Budget

6/23/20

Page 115 of 216

San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund Item 10.2 0761804 0000000
Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted

2020-21 % %
Budget Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
| Description Codes {A) (B) (©) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 252,507,184.00 -0.80%| 250,498,450.00 -0.71%)|  248,708,884.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 6,327,650.00 -1.94% 6,204,869.00 -0.13% 6,196,612.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 11,048,623.00 0.13% 11,062,525.00 0.13% 11.076.688.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 4,500,000.00 -100.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (46,050,220.00) 6.46% (49,023,074.00) 4.06% (51,014,323.00)
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 228,333,237.00 -4.20%| 218,742,770.00 -1.73%| 214.967,861.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 127,715,007.00 128,039,901.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1,284,229.00 1,289,309.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments 959,335.00 1,251,606.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 127,715,007.00 0.25% 128,039,901.00 0.03% 128,077,604.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 30,785,629.00 31,031,251.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 288,388.00 291,272.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments 42,766.00 42,766.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 30,785,629.00 0.80% 31,031,251.00 0.80% 31,279,757.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 66,776,896.00 3.87% 69,359,071.00 6.94% 74,172,655.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,751,674.00 -14.14% 3,221,030.00 -4.35% 3.081,030.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 14,512,646.00 -4.65% 13,837,654.00 1.23% 14,007,609.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (455,058.00) 0.00% (455,058.00) 0.00% (455,058.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 910,450.00 0.00% 910,450.00 223.73% 2,947.365.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) f . ]
11._Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 243,997.244.00 253.110,962.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (15,664,007.00) : 27,201,529.00 38.143.101.00
D. FUND BALANCE _
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fie) 27.604.859.74 11.940.852.74
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 11,940.852.74
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance -
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 219,154.00 | 219,154.00 219,154.00
b. Restricted 9740 I 1 :
c. Committed -
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760 ]
d. Assigned 9780 11,721.698.74 ]
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated -
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance | |
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 11,940.852.74 | 15.260,676.26) | (53,403,777.26)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 6/2/2020 5:11 PM



July 1 Budget

6/23/20
Page 116 of 216

San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund Item 10.2 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections : Form MYP
Unrestricted

2020-21 % %
Budget Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) B D
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 15,479,830.26
(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2
in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 5 |
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 11,935,802.47 ¢ | 12,055,160.00 12,175,712.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 b | ‘
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 11,935,802.47 | ) 3,424.670.26

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate hment, the

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

1100 due to reduced Lottery revenue.

used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

FY21-22 B1d - Reduce 10.7 FTE teachers due to declining enrollment, reduce $183,100 in professional development positions. B2d - Reduce $42,766 in extra hours funded by Lottery resource
FY22-23 B1d - Reduce 10.7 FTE teachers due to continued declining enrollment, reduce $475,371 in temporary positions funded by "Bridge" one-time
funds. B2d - Reduce $42,766 in extra hours funded by Lottery resource 1100 due to additionally reduced Lottery revenue.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 6/2/2020 5:11 PM



July 1 Budget

6/23/20

Page 117 of 216

San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund Item 10.2 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted

2020-21 % %
Budget Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
| Description Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E:
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 6,375,307.00 0.00% 6,375,307.00 0.00% 6,375,307.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 41,397,551.00 -1.46%]| _ 40,793,832.00 112%)|  41,251,244.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 19,957.015.00 -4.14% 19,130,764.00 0.00% 19.130,764.00
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

c. Contributions 8980-8999 46,050,220.00 6.46% 49,023,074.00 4.06% 51,014,323.00
| 6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 113,780.093.00 115,322,977.00 117.771,638.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certificated Salaries

a. Base Salaries | 25,066.542.00 25,357.932.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 221,650.00

¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 1

. Other Adjustments : i
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 25.616,513.00
2. Classified Salaries _

a. Base Salaries 25,430,138.00 25,667.237.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 193.396.00

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment _

d. Other Adjustments il ¥

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 25,430,138.00 0.93% 25,667,237.00 0.93% 25,906,530.00

3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 37,421,287.00 2.08% 38,200,514.00 3.73% 39,623,620.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 7,514,670.00 -0.20% 7,499,576.00 -1.96% 7,352,216.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 17,718,084.00 0.92% 17,880,808.00 1.01% 18,061,666.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 176,000.00 0.00% 176,000.00 0.00% 176,000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 1,308,867.00 0.00% 1,308,867.00 0.00% 1,308,867.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 455,058.00 0.00% 455,058.00 2.97% 441,548.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11._Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 115.090,646.00 1.26% 116,545,992.00 1.67% 118.486,960.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
Line A6 minus line B11) (1.310.553.00) 1,223.015.00 715.322.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 4.969.410.85 3,658,857.85 2.435,842.85 |
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 3,658,857.85 435,842 .85 1,720,520.85
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 3,658.857.85 2,435,842.85 1,720,520.85
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 3,658.857.85 2,435,842.85 1.720,520.85
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 6/2/2020 5:11 PM




July 1 Budget

6/23/20
Page 118 0of 216

San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund Item 10.2 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted

202021 % %
Budget Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes A B D E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2
in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Us priated 9790

PP

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
Isecond subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

FY21-22 B1d - +1 FTE Special Education teacher. B2d - +1 FTE Special Education Para. FY22-23 B1d - +1 FTE Special Education teacher. B2d - +1 FTE Special Education Para.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 6/2/2020 5:11 PM



July 1 Budget

6/23/20
Page 119 of 216

f Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Item 10.2 Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted
2020-21 % %
Budget Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) [(9)) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 252,507,184.00 -0.80% 250,498.450.00 -0.71% 248,708,884.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 6,375,307.00 0.00% 6,375,307.00 0.00% 6,375,307.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 47,725,201.00 -1.52%|  46,998,701.00 0.96%| _ 47,447,856.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 31,005,638.00 -2.62% 30,193,289.00 0.05% 30,207,452.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 4,500,000.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) -2.35% 334.065,747.00 332.739.499.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 152,781,549.00 153,397,833.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1,510,959.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment m
d. Other Adjustments , )
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 153,604,117.00
2. Classified Salaries -
a. Base Salaries 56,215,767.00 56,698,488.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 484,668.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment | 0.00]
d. Other Adjustments Faanigg s
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 56,215,767.00 0.86% 56,698.488.00 0.86% 57,186,287.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 104,198,183.00 3.23% 107,559,585.00 5.80% 113.796,275.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 11,266,344.00 -4.84% 10,720,606.00 -2.68% 10,433,246.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 32,230,730.00 -1.59% 31,718,462.00 1.11% 32,069,275.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 176,000.00 0.00% 176,000.00 0.00% 176,000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 1,308,867.00 0.00% 1,308,867.00 0.00% 1,308,867.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% (13,510.00),
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 910,450.00 0.00% 910,450.00 223.73% 2.947,.365.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments e £ m
11._Total (Sum lines B1 thr B10) 359,087,890.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE -f?
(Line A6 minus line B11) (16,974.560.00 28 424 544.00)
D. FUND BALANCE — i
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 32,574,270.59 15,599,710.59
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 15,599.710.59
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 219,154.00
b. Restricted 9740 3,658,857.85
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 m
2. Other Commitments 9760 | 0.00]
d. Assigned 9780 11,721,698.74 | 0.00]
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated m
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 1

15,599.710.59 |

12,824 833 41

Printed:

6/2/2020 5:11 PM



July 1 Budget

6/23/20
Page 120 of 216

San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Item 10.2 Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted

2020-21 % %
Budget Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) B C D E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES m
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 m 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 53,622,931.26
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances m
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) m
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 11,935,802.47 12,175,712.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 m 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 11,935,802.47 41,447.219.26
4_Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 332% -11.15%

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections
for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d

N

w

. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level

(Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount

(Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)

h._Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

(Col. A: Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections)

30,661.81

359,087,890.00
0.00

359,087,890.00

2%
7,181,757.80

0.00
7,181,757.80
YES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2

30,394.19

362,490.291.00

362,490,291.00

7,249,805.82

7,249,805.82

=}

4
N
X

30,126.57

371,597.922.00
0.00

371,597,922.00

2%
7,431,958 44

0.00
7,431,958.44

NO

Printed: 6/2/2020 5:11 PM



July 1 Budget

6/23/20

Conta Gosta County Un;sﬁggi':;{“;gs;mfd Page 121 of 216 o7&
penditures by Object Item 102
2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.lA+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
IA. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 275,780,048.00 0.00 275,780,048.00 252,507,184.00 0.00 252,507,184.00 -8.4%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 6,811,544.00 6,811,544.00 0.00 6,375,307.00 6,375,307.00 -6.4%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 8,035,323.00 39,154,959.00 47,190,282.00 6,327,650.00 41,397,551.00 47,725,201.00 1.1%!
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 10,568,222.00 23,585,973.00 34,154,195.00 11,048,623.00 19,957,015.00 31,005,638.00 -9.2%
5; TOTAL, REVENUES 294,383 593.00 69,552 476.00 363.936,069.00 269,883,457.00 67,729,873.00 337,613,330.00 -7.2%,
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 130,793,365.00 25,928,888.00 156,722,253.00 127,715,007.00 25,066,542.00 152,781,549.00 -2.5%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 31,217,001.00 24,117,033.00 55,334,034.00 30,785,629.00 25,430,138.00 56,215,767.00 1.6%!
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 66,003,452.00 34,391,110.00 100,394,562.00 66,776,896.00 37,421,287.00 104,198,183.00 3.8%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 4,917,323.00 13,052,111.89 17,969,434.89 3,751,674.00 7,514,670.00 11,266,344.00 -37.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 15,149,145.00 21,924,827.00 37,073,972.00 14,512,646.00 17,718,084.00 32,230.730.00 -13.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 129,521.00 619,019.00 748,540.00 0.00 176,000.00 176,000.00 -76.5%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 72,863.00 1,460,323.00 1,633,186.00 0.00 1,308,867.00 1,308,867.00 -14.6%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (635,623.00)| 635,623.00 0.00 (455,058.00) 455,058.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 247,647,047.00 122,128,934.89 369.775,981.89 243,086,794.00 115,080,646.00 358,177,440.00 -3.1%|
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 46,736,546.00 (62,576,458.89)) (5,839,912.89) 26,796,663.00 (47,360,773.00)] (20,564,110.00))  252.1%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 1,694,001.00 0.00 1,694,001.00 4,500,000.00 0.00 4,500,000.00 165.6%,
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 3,332,045.00 0.00 3,332,045.00 910,450.00 0.00 910,450.00 -72.7%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (46,406,686.00; 46,406 ,686.00 0.00 (46,050,220.00 46,050,220.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (48,044 730.00j:| 46,406 ,686.00 (1,638,044.00) (42,460,670.00;1 46,050,220.00 3,589,550.00 -319.1%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 1 Printed: 6/9/2020 5:29 PM




July 1 Budget

6/23/20

San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted and Restricted Page 122 Of 2 1 Form 01
Expenditures by Object
Item 10.2
2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B U d d col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (1,308,184.00 (6,169,772.89) (7,477,956.89) (15,664,007.00) (1,310.553.00) (16,974,560.00)]  127.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 28,913,043.74 11,139,183.74 40,052,227.48 27,604,859.74 4,969,410.85 32,574,270.59 -18.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 28,913,043.74 11,139,183.74 40,052,227.48 27,604,859.74 4,969,410.85 32,574,270.59 -18.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 28,913,043.74 11,139,183.74 40,052,227.48 27,604,859.74 4,969,410.85 32,574,270.59 -18.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 27,604,859.74 4,969,410.85 32,574,270.59 11,940,852.74 3,658,857.85 15,599,710.59 -52.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 114,900.00 0.00 114,900.00 114,900.00 0.00 114,900.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 79,254.00 0.00 79,254.00 79,254.00 0.00 79,254.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%
Al Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 4,969,410.85 4,969,410.85 0.00 3,658,857.85 3,658,857.85 -26.4%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 27,385,705.74 0.00 27,385,705.74 11,721,698.74 0.00 11,721,698.74 -57.2%
LCFF shortfall 0000 9780 4,821,121.77 4,821,121.77
Bridge Funding 0000 9780 5,279,126.00 5,279,126.00
Lottery C/O exp>inc 3 yrs 1100 9780 1,621,450.97 1,621,450.97
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 0.00
Professional Development 0000 9780 289,114.00 299,114.00
Site/Dept designated amounts 0000 9780 224,317.00 224,317.00
Technology End User Devices 0000 9780 0.0
Safety and Mental Wellness 0000 9780 0.00
Efficiancy Investments 0000 9780 0.00
Bridge Funding 0000 9780 8,224,754.00 8,224,754.00
LCFF Shortfall 0000 9780 16,306,241.77 16,306,241.77
Lottery C/O exp > inc 3 yrs 1100 9780 2,331,278.97 2,331,278.97
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 2 Printed: 6/9/2020 5:29 PM



6/23/20

July 1 Budget

Contre Gostas élf:n:mﬁec' Unrestnqcet;:r:;: ‘g‘:st{icted Page 123 of 216 ¢G5
Expenditures by Object Item 10.2
2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget _
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B u icted icted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) () (D) (E) (F) C&F
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00 0.00 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 Q.00 0.00 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00
| 6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 3 Printed: 6/9/2020 5:29 PM



6/23/20

July 1 Budget

San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund Page 124 of 216 0761804 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted and Restricted g Form 01
Expenditures by Object Item 10 2
2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B U d R d col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 80,640,808.00 0.00 80,640,808.00 57,385,614.00 0.00 57,385,614.00 -28.8%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 6,227,348.00 0.00 6,227,348.00 6,189,398.00 0.00 6,189,398.00 -0.6%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (20,280.00) 0.00 (20,280.00)| 0.00 0.00 0.00| -100.0%

Tax Relief Subventions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 1,002 272.00 0.00 1,002,272.00 1,002,272.00 0.00 1,002,272.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 163,077,175.00 0.00 163,077,175.00 163,077,175.00 0.00 163,077,175.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 4,613,190.00 0.00 4,613,190.00 4,613,190.00 0.00 4,613,190.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 3,840,813.00 0.00 3,840,813.00 3,840,813.00 0.00 3,840,813.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation

Fund (ERAF) 8045 15,168,581.00 0.00 15,168,581.00 15,168,581.00 0.00 15,168,581.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds

(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 1,230,141.00 0.00 1,230,141.00 1,230,141.00 0.00 1,230,141.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from

Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 275,780,048.00 0.00 275,780,048.00 252,507,184.00 0.00 252,507,184.00 -8.4%
LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -

Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers -

Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 275,780,048.00 0.00 275,780,048.00 252,507,184.00 0.00 252,507,184.00 -8.4%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 4,678,811.00 4,678,811.00 0.00 4,678,812.00 4,678,812.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 649,759.00 649,759.00 0.00 649,759.00 649,759.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
I gency Contracts B LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 556,958.00 556,958.00 487,772.00 487,772.00 | -12.4%)
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 463,543.00 463,543.00 304,361.00 304,361.00 -34.3%
Title IH, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 4 Printed: 6/9/2020 5:29 PM




6/23/20

July 1 Budget

San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund P age 125 of 216 0761804 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object Item 1 0 2
2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Codes Codes (A) (B) () (D) (E) (F) C&F
Title I, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 258,668.00 258,668.00 182,714.00 182,714.00 -29.4%
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510, 5630 8290 35,830.00 35,830.00 0.00 0.00 | -100.0%)|
Career and Technical
Education 3500-3599 8290 96,086.00 96,086.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 71,889.00 71,889.00 0.00 71,889.00 71,889.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 6,811,544.00 6,811,544.00 0.00 6,375,307.00 6,375,307.00 -6.4%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 19,107,213.00 19,107,213.00 20,685,798.00 20,685,798.00 8.3%
Prior Years 6500 8319 125,125.00 125,125.00 0.00 0.00| -100.0%
Ali Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 517,542.00 517,542.00 0.00 517,542.00 517,542.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Mandated Costs Reimbt its 8550 1,314,921.00 0.00 1,314,921.00 1,340,820.00 0.00 1,340,820.00 2.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 5,065,668.00 1,917,938.00 6,983,606.00 4.899,830.00 1,729,352.00 6,629,182.00 -5.1%)|
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 308,490.00 308,490.00 0.00 0.00 | -100.0%)|
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
Career Technical Education Incentive
Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 1,654,734.00 17,178,651.00 18,833,385.00 87,000.00 18,464,859.00 18,551,859.00 -1.5%|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 8,035,323.00 39,154,959.00 47,190,282.00 6,327,650.00 41,397,551.00 47,725,201.00 1.1%)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 5 Printed: 6/9/2020 5:29 PM




San Ramon Valley Unified
Contra Costa County

July 1 Budget
General Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted

6/23/20
Page 126 0of 216 0761804 0000000
Form 01

Expenditures by Object Item 10 2
2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Ui icted R d col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F) C&F
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 6,835,104.00 0.00 6,835,104.00 6,869,568.00 0.00 6,869,568.00 0.5%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 6,620.00 0.00 6,620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| -100.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 1,455,789.00 0.00 1,455,789.00 1,479,433.00 0.00 1,479,433.00 1.6%
Interest 8660 700,000.00 0.00 700,000.00 900,000.00 0.00 900,000.00 28.6%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 1,780,093.00 1,780,093.00 118,526.00 1,861,356.00 1,979,882.00 11.2%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 329,294.00 234,211.00 563,505.00 638,934.00 230,697.00 869,631.00 54.3%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Pass-Through Revenues From
Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other Local Revenue 8699 1,241,415.00 21,571,669.00 22,813,084.00 1,042,162.00 17,864,962.00 18,907,124.00 -17.1%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 10,568,222.00 23,585,973.00 34,154,195.00 11,048,623.00 19,957,015.00 31,005,638.00 -9.2%
TOTAL, REVENUES 294,383,593.00 69,552,476.00 363,936,069.00 269,883,457.00 67,729,873.00 337,613,330.00 -7.2%|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 6

Printed: 6/9/2020 5:28 PM




San Ramon Valley Unified

July 1 Budget
General Fund

6/23/20

Page 127 of 216 o7 61e04 0000000

Contra Costa County Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object It em 1 0 2
2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 109,133 664.00 20,754,922.00 129,888,586.00 105,588,223.00 19,823,488.00 125,411,711.00 -3.4%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 8,682,840.00 3,028,465.00 11,711,305.00 9,811,394.00 3,420,853.00 13,232,247.00 13.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 10,869,526.00 1,671,621.00 12,541,147.00 11,271,772.00 1,554,273.00 12,826,045.00 2.3%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 2,107,335.00 473,880.00 2,581,215.00 1,043,618.00 267,928.00 1,311,546.00 -49.2%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 130,793,365.00 25,928,888.00 156,722,253.00 127,715,007.00 25,066,542.00 152,781,549.00 -2.5%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 688,885.00 12,953,920.00 13,642,805.00 676,455.00 13,424,423.00 14,100,878.00 3.4%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 13,544,670.00 8,983,679.00 22,528,349.00 13,510,573.00 9,948,498.00 23,459,071.00 4.1%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 2,737,943.00 548,501.00 3,286,444.00 2,401,473.00 524,998.00 2,926,471.00 -11.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 13,258,626.00 1,000,648.00 14,259,274.00 13.186,638.00 985,279.00 14,171,917.00 -0.6%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 986,877.00 630,285.00 1.617,162.00 1,010,490.00 546,940.00 1,567,430.00 -3.7%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 31,217,001.00 24,117,033.00 55,334,034.00 30,785,629.00 25,430,138.00 56,215,767.00 1.6%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 22,356,584.00 18,797,856.00 41,154,440.00 20,810,005.00 20,784,343.00 41,594,348.00 1.1%
PERS 3201-3202 5,647,840.00 4,092,660.00 9,740,500.00 5,655,728.00 4,376,325.00 10,032,053.00 3.0%|
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 4,264,048.00 2,251,616.00 6,515,664.00 4,259,017.00 2,307,584.00 6,566,601.00 0.8%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 25,423,302.00 7,021,609.00 32,444,911.00 26,976,683.00 7,789,838.00 34,766,521.00 7.2%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 83,785.00 26,529.00 110,314.00 580,387.00 31,194.00 611,581.00 454.4%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,816,931.00 934,492.00 3,751,423.00 3,049,079.00 960,443.00 4,009,522.00 6.9%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 1,728,469.00 69,609.00 1,798,078.00 1,772,083.00 66,235.00 1,838,318.00 2.2%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 1,109,175.00 59,165.00 1,168,340.00 1,189,019.00 68,519.00 1,257,538.00 7.6%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 2,573,318.00 1,137,574.00 3,710,892.00 2,484,895.00 1,036,806.00 3,521,701.00 -5.1%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 66,003,452.00 34,391,110.00 100,394,562.00 66,776,896.00 37,421,287.00 104,198,183.00 3.8%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 150,149.00 2,281,146.00 2,431,295.00 36,548.00 1,135,098.00 1,171,646.00 -51.8%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 230,927.00 908.247.00 1,139,174.00 104,140.00 594,193.00 698,333.00 -38.7%
Materials and Supplies 4300 3,272.214.00 8,777,644.89 12,049,858.89 3.165,130.00 4,879.044.00 8,044,174.00 -33.2%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,264,033.00 1,085,074.00 2,349,107.00 445,856.00 906,335.00 1,352,191.00 -42.4%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 4,917,323.00 13,052,111.89 17,969,434.89 3,751,674.00 7,514,670.00 _11,266,344.00 -37.3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 6,090,228.00 6,090,228.00 0.00 5928,746.00 5,928,746.00 -2.7%
Travel and Conferences 5200 332,530.00 387,674.00 720,204.00 362,295.00 335,869.00 698,164.00 -3.1%,
Dues and Memberships 5300 87,431.00 17,266.00 104,697.00 88,789.00 12,975.00 101,764.00 -2.8%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 2,235,880.00 95,000.00 2,330,880.00 2,349,448.00 95,000.00 2,444 448.00 4.9%
Operations and Housekeeping
Services 5500 4,736,792.00 4,000.00 4,740,792.00 5,189,000.00 2,241.00 5,191,241.00 9.5%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and
Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 1,380,334.00 2,942,104.00 4,322,438.00 1,360,494.00 2,073,391.00 3,433,885.00 -20.6%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (451,272.00) 451,272.00 0.00 (450,221.00) 450,221.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 (108,464.00)| (236.00) (108,700.00)| (95,700.00) 0.00 (85,700.00)]  -12.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 6,213,529.00 11,922,234.00 18,135,763.00 4,935,972.00 8,798,733.00 13,734,705.00 -24.3%
Communications 5900 722,385.00 15,285.00 737,670.00 772,569.00 20,908.00 793,477.00 7.6%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 15,149,145.00 21,924,827.00 37,073,972.00 14,512,646.00 17,718,084.00 32,230,730.00 -13.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 7

Printed: 6/9/2020 5:28 PM




6/23/20

San Ramon Valley Unified Seneral Fond Page 128 0f 216 o7 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object Item 10.2
2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) _(B) (F) C&F
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 478.00 478.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ -100.0%;
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 __New|
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 29,521.00 0.00 29,521.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| -100.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 100,000.00 618,541.00 718,541.00 0.00 162,000.00 162,000.00 -77.5%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 129,521.00 619,019.00 748,540.00 0.00 176,000.00 176,000.00 -76.5%
(OTHER OUTGO T fers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 1,453.00 1,453.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%)
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 1,458,870.00 1,458,870.00 0.00 1,308,867.00 1,308,867.00 -10.3%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 2,656.00 0.00 2,656.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 70,207.00 0.00 70,207.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 72,863.00 1,460,323.00 1,533,186.00 0.00 1,308,867.00 1,308,867.00 -14.6%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (635,623.00) 635,623.00 0.00 (455,058.00) 455,058.00 0.00 0.0%,
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (635,623.00)| 635,623.00 0.00 {455,058.00) 455,058.00 0.00 0.0%
[TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 247,647,047.00 122,128,934.89 369,775,981.89 243,086,794.00 115,090,646.00 358,177,440.00 -3.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 8

Printed: 6/9/2020 5:29 PM



6/23/20
Page 129 of 216 *"™*%%

July 1 Budget
General Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted

San Ramon Valley Unified
Contra Costa County

Expenditures by Object
Item 10.2
2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 1,694,001.00 0.00 1,694,001.00 4,500,000.00 0.00 4,500,000.00 165.6%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 1,694,001.00 0.00 1,694,001.00 4,500,000.00 0.00 4,500,000.00 165.6%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 2,138,091.00 0.00 2,138,091.00 534,926.00 0.00 534,926.00 -75.0%
To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 1,193,954.00 0.00 1,193,954.00 375,524.00 0.00 375,524.00 -68.5%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 3,332,045.00 0.00 3,332,045.00 910,450.00 0.00 910,450.00 -72.7%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (46,406,686.00) 46,406,686.00 0.00 (46,050,220.00) 46,050,220.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (46,406,686.00) 46,406,686.00 0.00 (46,050,220.00) 46,050,220.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
l(@a-b+c-d+e) (48,044 ,730.00) 46,406 686.00 (1,638,044.00) (42,460,670.00) 46,050,220.00 3,589,550.00 | -319.1%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 9 Printed: 6/9/2020 5:29 PM




6/23/20

July 1 Budget

S el s e Page 130 0f 216 7o e
Expenditures by Function Item 102
2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Fi ion Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 275,780,048.00 0.00 275,780,048.00 252,507,184.00 0.00 252,507,184.00 -8.4%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 6,811,544.00 6,811,544.00 0.00 6,375,307.00 6,375,307.00 -6.4%|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8598 8,035,323.00 39,154,959.00 47,180,282.00 6,327,650.00 41,397,551.00 47,725,201.00 1.1%)|
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 10,568,222.00 23,585,973.00 34,154,195.00 11,048,623.00 19.957,015.00 31,005,638.00 -9.2%)|
51 TOTAL, REVENUES 294,383 ,593.00 69,552 476.00 363,936,069.00 269,883,457.00 67,729,873.00 337,613,330.00 -7.2%)|
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 156,519,938.00 79,978,231.00 236,498,169.00 151,605,354.00 75,086,127.00 226,691,481.00 -4.1%|
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 33,430,289.00 8,587,989.00 42,018,278.00 33,174,906.00 6,538,559.00 39,713,465.00 -5.5%!
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 13,731,527.00 17,292 ,196.89 31,023,723.89 15,009,739.00 17,735,501.00 32,745,240.00 5.5%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 1,855,480.00 2,650,141.00 4,505 ,621.00 1,861,266.00 2,201,716.00 4,062,982.00 -9.8%!
5) Community Services 5000-5999 1,347,096.00 154.00 1,347,250.00 954,715.00 128.00 954,843.00 -29.1%)
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
7) General Administration 7000-7999 16,806,853.00 1,020,238.00 17,827,091.00 16,394,097.00 780,691.00 17,174,788.00 -3.7%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 23,883,001.00 11,139,662.00 35,022,663.00 24,086,717.00 11,439,057.00 35,525,774.00 1.4%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 76%83?2;9 72,863.00 1,460,323.00 1,633,186.00 0.00 1,308,867.00 1,308,867.00 -14.6%)|
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 247.647,047.00 122,128,934.89 369,775,981.89 243,086,794.00 115,090,646.00 358,177,440.00 -3.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) 46,736,546.00 (52,576,458.89) (5,839,912.89) 26,796,663.00 (47,360,773.00) (20,564,110.00)]  252.1%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 1,694,001.00 0.00 1,694,001.00 4,500,000.00 0.00 4,500,000.00 165.6%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 3,332,045.00 0.00 3,332,045.00 910,450.00 0.00 910,450.00 -72.7%)
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (46,406 ,686.00) 46,406,686.00 0.00 (46,050,220.00) 46.050,220.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (48,044 730.00) 46,406,686.00 (1,638,044.00); (42,460,670.00) 46,050,220.00 3,689,550.00 [ -319.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 1 Printed: 6/9/2020 5:30 PM



6/23/20
Page 131 of 216 o7 6104 0000000

July 1 Budget

San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund

Contra Costa County Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Function It em 1 0 2
2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes Codes (A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (1,308,184.00) (6,169,772.89) (7,477,956.89) (15,664,007.00) (1,310,553.00) (16,974,560.00)|  127.0%,
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 28,913,043.74 11,139,183.74 40,052,227.48 27,604,859.74 4,969,410.85 32,574,270.59 -18.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 28,913,043.74 11,139,183.74 40,052,227.48 27,604,859.74 4,969,410.85 3257427059 | -18.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 ~_0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 28,913,043.74 11,139,183.74 40,052,227.48 27,604,859.74 4,969,410.85 32,574,270.59 -18.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 27,604,859.74 4,969,410.85 32,574,270.59 11,940,852.74 3,658,857.85 15,599,710.59 -52.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 114,900.00 0.00 114,900.00 114,900.00 0.00 114,900.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 79,254.00 0.00 79.254.00 79.254.00 0.00 79,254.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%
All Others 8719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 4,969,410.85 4,969,410.85 0.00 3,658,857.85 3.658,857.85 -26.4%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 27,385,705.74 0.00 27,385,705.74 11,721,698.74 0.00 11,721,698.74 -57.2%)
LCFF shortfall 0000 9780 4,821,121.77 4,821,121.77
Bridge Funding 0000 9780 5,279,126.00 5.279,126.00
Lottery C/O exp=>inc 3 yrs 1100 9780 1,621,450.97 1,621,450.97
Instructional Materials 0000 9780  |0.00
Professional Development 0000 9780 299,114.00 299,114.00
Site/Dept designated amounts 0000 9780 224,317.00 224,317.00
Technology End User Devices 0000 9780 0.00
Safety and Mental Wellness 0000 9780 0.00
Efficiancy Investments 0000 9780 0.00
Bridge Funding 0000 9780 8,224,754.00 8,224,754.00
LCFF Shortfall 0000 9780 16,306,241.77 16,306,241.77
Lottery C/O exp > inc 3 yrs 1100 9780 2,331,278.97 2,331,278.97
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 8790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 2 Printed: 6/9/2020 5:30 PM




6/23/20
Page 132 of 216

July 1 Budget Item 10.2
San Ramon Valley Unified General Fund 07 61804 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01
2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 163,370.08 170,752.08
7311 Classified School Employee Professional Development Block Grant 68,990.58 1,999.58
7388 SB 117 COVID-19 LEA Response Funds 390,750.00 390,750.00
7510 Low-Performing Students Block Grant 526,818.00 275,874.00
8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RMA: Education Code Secti 3,603,665.61 2,603,665.61
9010 Other Restricted Local 215,816.58 215,816.58
Total, Restricted Balance 4,969,410.85 3,658,857.85
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/9/2020 5:30 PM



6/23/20
Page 133 of 216
Item 10.3

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA

DATE: JUNE 23,2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 93/19-20,
IN THE MATTER OF ORDERING THE REGULAR GOVERNING
BOARD MEMBER ELECTIONS; SPECIFICATIONS OF ELECTION
ORDER

DISCUSSION: This resolution will satisfy Education Code 5322 and Election Code 1302(a)
requirements that in the event of any ordered election a resolution be delivered to the County
Superintendent of Schools and the Officer conducting the election, ordering said election.

This resolution also established the required conditions for prospective candidates relative to the
election of two (2) board members on November 3, 2020.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: The district shares the expense of the November election with
other public agencies. Funds are allocated for this purpose.

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval.

Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

10.3

Item Number




6/23/20
Page 134 of 216
Item 10.3

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. 93/19-20
IN THE MATTER OF ORDERING REGULAR GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER ELECTIONS;
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER

WHEREAS, Election Code 1302 (a) provides that, in the absence of establishing the Election Day for
governing board members to regularly occur on specified statewide elections, the regular election to select
governing board members in any school or community college district shall be held on the first Tuesday
after the first Monday in November of each even numbered year;

WHEREAS, Education Code 5322 provides that whenever an election for governing board members is
ordered, the governing board shall, by resolution, provide for specifications of the election order which
shall be delivered to the County Superintendent of Schools and the officer conducting the election not less
than 123 days prior to the date set for the election; and

WHEREAS, other elections of school districts or other public agencies may be held in whole or part within
the territory of this district and it is to the advantage of the district to consolidate therewith;

WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 13307 requires that before the nominating period opens, the
governing body must determine whether a charge shall be levied against each candidate submitting a
candidate’s statement to be sent to the voters; may estimate the cost; and determine whether the cost must
be paid in advance; and

WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 12112 and Education Code 5363, requires the publication of a notice
of the election once in a newspaper of general circulation in the district;

WHEREAS, tie votes shall be determined by lot or run-off election according to Education Code 5016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER

1. The Governing Board hereby orders an election to be held within the territory included in this district
on the 3rd day of November, 2020, for the purpose of electing member(s) to the governing board of the

District in accordance with the following specifications:

2. The purpose of the election is to choose successors for the following offices: Board of Education
Greg Marvel term ending 12/2020 Area 2 and Mark Jewett term ending 12/2020 Area 3.

3. The Governing Board has determined that the candidate will pay for the Candidate’s Statement. As a
condition of having the Candidate’s Statement published, the candidate shall/may pay the cost at the
time of filing. The Governing Board hereby establishes the estimated cost for a candidate statement as
the following: Area 2 - $494.80 and Area 3 — $432.20.

4. The Governing Board requests that the Elections Division publish the Notice of Election in a newspaper
of general circulation that is regularly circulated in the territory.

5. The Governing Board has determined that the action to be taken in the event of a tie vote is as follows:
in case of a tie vote, the tie shall be broken by lot.



6/23/20
Page 135 of 216
Item 10.3

6. The Governing Board hereby requests and consents to the consolidation of this election with other
elections to be held in whole or in part in the territory of the district, pursuant to Education Code 5340
and Elections Code 10400.

7. The Clerk of this Board is ordered to deliver copies of this resolution to the County Superintendent of
Schools and to the Registrar of Voters as required by Education Code 5322 and 5324.

8. In accordance with Education Code 5421, the district will reimburse the County for the actual cost
incurred by the county elections official in conducting the general district election upon receipt of a bill
stating the amount due as determined by the elections official.

9. The County Superintendent of Schools is to file resolutions calling governing board elections with the
Elections Office according to Education code 5324.

10. I, Susanna Ordway, Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the San Ramon Valley Unified School District,
do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was proposed by Board member ,
seconded by Board member , and was duly passed and adopted by said Board at an official
and public meeting thereof held on June 23, 2020 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:

DATED:

Susanna Ordway

Clerk of the Board of Education

San Ramon Valley Unified School District
Contra Costa County, State of California



6/23/20
Page 136 of 216
Item 10.4
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526

DATE: June 23, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF ADDENDA TO EMPLOYMENT
AGREEMENTS FOR CERTAIN CONTRACTED MANAGEMENT
EMPLOYEES APPLYING A ONE YEAR EXTENSION OF TERM
AND/OR A SALARY ADJUSTMENT

DISCUSSION:

The current employment agreements of the Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services, the
Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources and the Chief Business Officer will expire on June
30, 2021. In order to maintain consistency and stability in the major operations of the District
which these managers lead and oversee, staff requests approval of the attached addenda to those
employment agreements which will extend the term of each by one year through June 30, 2022.
Additionally, in addition to the extension of term, and pursuant to the provisions of his
employment agreement, the addendum for the Chief Business Officer also applies a longevity
step increment effective July 1, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the addenda to the agreements for employment of the contracted management
employees as described above.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

There total cost to the General Fund associated with approving these addenda is approximately
$14,600, including salary and statutory costs.

% @M WSeA—

Keith Rogmski Rick Schmitt
Assistant Superintendent Superintendent
Human Resources

10.4

Item Number




6/23/20
Page 137 of 216
Item 10.4

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 O1d Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526
Board of Education
(925) 552-2933 ¢ FAX (925) 838-3147
www.srvusd.net

ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR
CHRISTINE HUAJARDO, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

Addendum to Section 1: TERM/TERMINATION/EXTENSIONS

The Governing Board hereby extends the Assistant Superintendent’s employment contract
through June 30, 2022 effective July 1, 2020

All other provisions of the existing Assistant Superintendent’s contract remain unchanged.

Signed:

For the District: Recommended by:

Greg Marvel DATE Rick Schmitt DATE
President, Board of Education Superintendent

Mark Jewett DATE Signed:

Vice-President, Board of Education

Susanna Ordway DATE Christine Huajardo DATE
Clerk, Board of Education Assistant Superintendent,
Human Resources

Ken Mintz DATE
Member, Board of Education

Rachel Hurd DATE
Member, Board of Education

o, Assistant Superintendent Employment Contract Addendum

‘%‘, Christine Huajardo 1 ﬁ’ :



6/23/20
Page 138 of 216
Item 10.4

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526
Board of Education
(925) 552-2933 ¢ FAX (925) 838-3147
www.srvusd.net

ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR
KEITH ROGENSKI, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, HUMAN RESOURCES

Addendum to Section 1: TERM/TERMINATION/EXTENSIONS

The Governing Board hereby extends the Assistant Superintendent’s employment contract
through June 30, 2022 effective July 1, 2020

All other provisions of the existing Assistant Superintendent’s contract remain unchanged.

Signed:

For the District: Recommended by:

Greg Marvel DATE Rick Schmitt v DATE
President, Board of Education Superintendent

Mark Jewett DATE Signed:

Vice-President, Board of Education

Susanna Ordway DATE Keith Rogenski DATE
Clerk, Board of Education Assistant Superintendent,
Human Resources

Ken Mintz DATE
Member, Board of Education

Rachel Hurd DATE
Member, Board of Education

\g“ ONIFIg,,
e
A

PN
H, ﬁ

G v

&

&
510109

\b*lxya oo

Assistant Superintendent Employment Contract Addendum S
Keith Rogenski “SR-

, %f

@

QAMON

SAMO;



6/23/20
Page 139 of 216
Item 10.4

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526
Board of Education
(925) 552-2933 ¢ FAX (925) 838-3147
www.srvusd.net

ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR
GREG MEDICI, CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICER

Addendum to Section 1: TERM/TERMINATION/EXTENSIONS

The Governing Board hereby extends the Chief Business Officer’s employment contract through June 30,
2022 effective July 1, 2020.

Addendum to Section 2: SALARY

Section 2.1: The Governing Board confirms that the 5% longevity step increment will occur on July 1 of
the year of eligibility provided the provisions of the contract are met.

The Governing Board confirms that Mr. Medici qualifies for the 5% longevity step effective July 1, 2020.
Provided this contract is renewed or extended, the Chief Business Officer shall be eligible for a 5%
longevity step increment on July 1, 2020 and every three years following the most recent longevity
increase up to four increments subject to the stated conditions in the contract. The annual salary for the
Chief Business Officer with the 5% longevity step increment will be $237,810.00.

All other provisions of the existing Chief Business Officer’s contract remain unchanged.

Signed:

For the District: Recommended by:

Greg Marvel DATE Rick Schmitt DATE
President, Board of Education Superintendent

Mark Jewett DATE Signed:

Vice-President, Board of Education

Susanna Ordway DATE Greg Medici DATE
Clerk, Board of Education Chief Business Officer
Ken Mintz DATE

Member, Board of Education

Rachel Hurd DATE
Member, Board of Education

SO, Assistant Superintendent Employment Contract Addendum Sy,
g‘d = Greg Medici 8
3 ; E

G v



6/23/20
Page 140 of 216
Item 10.5
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526

DATE: June 23, 2020
TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE SRVUSD SPECIAL

EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA (SELPA) ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN
AND ANNUAL BUDGET PLAN FOR 2020-2021

DISCUSSION: San Ramon Valley Unified School District is a single district Special Education
Local Plan Area (SELPA) and, as such, provides a comprehensive range of program options and
related services to students residing in the SRVUSD attendance area. The 2020-21 Annual
Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan of the San Ramon Valley Unified School District SELPA
are written in accordance with the requirements of AB602 for services provided to special
education services during the 2019-20 school year. Assembly Bill 602, the Special Education
Funding Reform Act of 1997, requires that SELPAs provide a complete description of all
programs and services provided to special education students in accordance with their Local Plan
on an annual basis.

These plans, known as the Annual Service Plan and Annual Budget Plan, identify expected
expenditures, include a description of services, the physical location of services, and demonstrate
that all individuals with exceptional needs have access to services and instruction appropriate to
meet their needs as specified in their Individualized Education Program (IEP) pursuant to the
SELPA Local Plan for the 2020-21 school year. The Annual Service Plan conforms as required
to the state management information system codes (CASEMIS) which describe the specific
location and services for students receiving special education within the district. The Annual
Budget Plan explains how the special education budget for the 2020-21 fiscal year conforms to
the state required budget categories and supports the implementation of the Local Plan.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve SRVUSD Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan for 2020-21.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: None. When reviewing the Annual Service Plan and Annual
Budget Plan, the information presented in these plans is specific as it relates to the requirement
from CDE to list services and expenditures under codes used in both the CASEMIS and SACS
systems.

A o W S

"MaryAnn Frafes = Rick Schmitt
SELPA Executive Director Superintendent

10.5

Item Number




6/23/20
Page 141 of 216
Item 10.5

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526
Special Education / SELPA Office
Office (925) 820-6815 ¢ FAX (925) 820-5277 ¢ Voice Mail (925) 552-2988

June 4, 2020

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF THE
ANNUAL SERVICE AND BUDGET PLAN FOR 2020-2021

The SRVUSD/SELPA 2020-2021 Annual Service and Budget Plan will be adopted at the
June 23, 2020 Board Meeting in accordance with the requirements of AB602. These plans
identify expected expenditures and include a description and physical location of services and
must demonstrate that all individuals with exceptional needs have access to services and
instruction appropriate to meet their needs as specified in their Individualized Education Program
(IEP).

, dated June 4, 2020

MaryAnn Frates, SELPA Executive Director

Communication, Collaboration and Accountability



Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) Local Plan

SELPA | San Ramon Valley USD Fiscal Year

LOCAL PLAN
Section A: Contacts and Certifications

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA

California Department of Education
Special Education Division

January 2020

CDE Form Version 2.0

6/23/20
Page 142 of 216
Item 10.5

2020-21




6/23/20
Page 143 of 216
Item 10.5

SELPA | San Ramon Valley USD Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Section A: Contacts and Certifications

Contact Information and Certification Requirements

From the five choices below, check the box that best represents the Special Education Local Plan
Area's (SELPA's) planned submission to the CDE:

[] Initial Local Plan (new SELPASs only) [] Amended Governance and Administration
[W] Annual Plan  [] Amended Annual Plan M Amended Local Educational Agency
Membership

Special Education Local Plan Area Contact Information

Include current contact information for the SELPA administrator and the administrative unit and fiscal
agency responsible for the implementation of the local plan.

Special Education Local Plan Area Administrator

SELPA administrator position changes do not require amendments to the local plan. However, in
such cases, new SELPA administrators assume the responsibility for the contents and
implementation of the last submitted and approved local plan filed with the California Department of
Education (CDE).

LSELPA Contact Information

SELPA Name San Ramon Valley USD

SELPA Code 0713

Street Address 633 Old Orchard Drive Zip Code | 94526

City Danville County Contra Costa

Administrator First Name | Mary Ann

Administrator Last Name | Frates

Email mfrates@srvusd.net

Telephone 925-552-2688 Extension
Contact Title SELPA Executive Director

Web Address https://www.srvusd.net/

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page A-1 of 5



6/23/20
Page 144 of 216

Section A: Contacts and Certifications ftem 10.5
SELPA | San Ramon Valley USD Fiscal Year | 2020-21
Responsible Local Agency (RLA)/Administrative Unit (AU) Contact Information
RLA/AU San Ramon Valley USD
Street Address 699 Old Orchard Drive Zip Code | 94526
City Danville County [ Contra Costa
Superintendent First Name | Rick Last Name | Schmitt
Email Superintendent@srvusd.net
Telephone (925) 552-2933 Extension
Web Address https://www.srvusd.net

Special Education Local Plan Agency Review Requirements
Community Advisory Committee
The SELPA must provide the local plan Governance and Administration component (Section B) to

the Community Advisory Committee (CAC) for review. The CAC must be provided with at least 30
days to conduct this review.

The local plan was provided to the CAC for review on what date

County Office of Education

(California Education Code (EC) sections 56140, 56195.1(c), and 56205)

Within 45 days, the County Office of Education (COE), or COEs (as applicable) must approve or
disapprove any proposed initial local plan submitted by a local educational agency (LEA) or group of
LEAs within the county or counties, and any amendment to the Governance and Administration
element thereafter.

COE responsible for approving the Local Plan is the

The local plan was submitted to the COE on what date

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page A-2 of 5



6/23/20
Page 145 of 216

Section A: Contacts and Certifications Item 10.5

SELPA | San Ramon Valley USD Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Public Hearing Requirements

Local Educational Agency

Annual Budget and Service Plans (Sections D, E, and Attachments)

LEAs participating in a SELPA's governance structure are not required to convene a separate
public hearing for the adoption of the Annual Budget and Service Plans. However, LEAs must
post PH notices at each school site with information related to the SELPA's PH for the adoption of
the Annual Budget Plan, and/or Annual Service Plan at least 15 days before the hearing.
Evidence of the posting should be maintained and made available upon request by the CDE.

Special Education Local Plan Area

Annual Budget and Services Plans (Sections D, E, and Attachments)

A PH notice for the adoption of the Annual Budget and/or Annual Service Plan(s) shall be posted
at least 15 days before the hearing.

Annual Budget Plan PH Posting Date Jun 4, 2020
Annual Budget Plan PH Date Jun 23, 2020
Annual Services Plan PH Posting Date Jun 4, 2020
Annual Services Plan PH Date Jun 23, 2020

Submitting the Local Plan to the California Department of Education
STEP 1:

Section A is required when submitting any and all local plan sections to the CDE for approval.

STEP 2:

Select the radio button and check-box that represents whether the SELPA's organization is a single-
LEA, or multiple-LEA structure; and the membership participation (including charter schools, COEs,
and whether the SELPA meets the criteria for a small and sparse SELPA).

(e Single-LEA (" Multiple-LEAs

[] Charter Schools Only
[C]1LEAs Only (including Charter LEAs)

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page A-3 of 5



6/23/20
Page 146 of 216
. \ . Item 10.5
Section A: Contacts and Certifications

SELPA | San Ramon Valley USD

Fiscal Year | 2020-21

[m] COE/LEA
[] Small and Sparse (EC sections 56211 through 56212)

STEP 3:

Is the local plan component (Governance and Administration, Annual Budget Plan, or Annual Service
Plan) an amendment to a previously submitted plan?

(" Yes (# No If"Yes," enter the fiscal year of the previously approved plan

STEP 4:

Include the agency, name, and title of the participants who collaborated in the development of the
local plan sections. Select the "Add" button to insert a new row and the "-" button to delete the
corresponding row.

Agency First and Last Name Title Section

STEP &:

Select the check box to indicate which of the five certifications are being submitted. Include the total
number of each type of certification being submitted.

[] Certification 1 Number Submitted
[m] Certification 2 Number Submitted
[m] Certification 3 Number Submitted
[] Certification 4 Number Submitted
[ Certification 5 Number Submitted

CDE Form Version 2.0

Page A-4 of 5



6/23/20

Page 147 of 216

Item 10.5
Section A: Contacts and Certifications

SELPA | San Ramon Valley USD Fiscal Year | 2020-21

STEP 6:
Make sure all applicable certifications are signed electronically and are attached to this pdf.
STEP 7:

Electronically submit the completed section(s) to the CDE at SELPALocalPlan@cde.ca.gov. SELPAs
may individually email the corresponding Sections (B, D, E), and the Attachments file to the CDE in
the same manner. Or, SELPA may attach all files to a single email.

IMPORTANT: Include the SELPA name, "Local Plan" and the Sections (A, B, D, E, and/or
Attachments) being submitted in the "Subject" line of all emails sent to the CDE.

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page A-5 of 5



6/23/20
Page 148 of 216

Item 10.5
Section A: Contacts and Certifications

SELPA | San Ramon Valley USD Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Certification 1: Governance and Administration

Certification 1 is required for an initial Section B submission to the CDE, and each subsequently
amended submission.

| certify the attached Governance and Administration local plan section has been adopted at LEA
public hearings by the represented local board(s) (LEA/county) and is the basis for the operation and
administration of special education programs. | further assure the agency(ies) represented herein
will meet all applicable requirements of state and federal laws, regulations, and state policies and
procedures, including compliance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Title 20
of United States Code (USC) 1400 et seq., implementing regulations under Title 34 Code of Federal
Regulations (34 CFR) Parts 300 and 303, 29 USC 705 (20) and 794-794b, the Federal
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as amended, the provisions of the California EC Part 30, and Chapter 3
Division 1 of Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations (5 CCR). Copies of all interagency
agreements have been attached to the Governance and Administration section of the local plan.

| further certify written agreements have been developed and entered into by LEAs participating in
the local plan. Such agreements include, but are not limited to all provisions pursuant to EC Section
56195.7.

Web address where the SELPA local plan, including all sections, is posted.

Rick Schmitt Date. 2020.06.16 12.13.30 -0700 6/16/2020
RLA/AU Authorized Agent Date

Local Governance Council Chairperson Date
MaryAnn Frates e S on o 1 a Ovn 6/17/2020
SELPA Administrator Date

CDE Form Version 2.0



6/23/20
Page 149 of 216

_ o Item 10.5
Section A: Contacts and Certifications

SELPA | San Ramon Valley USD Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Certification 2: Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan

Certification 2 is required for an initial Section D, and/or E submission to the CDE and each
subsequent annual revision.

| certify the attached local plan section(s) including, (1) the Annual Budget Plan; and/or (2) the
Annual Service Plan has/have was/were adopted at a SELPA public hearing and is/are the basis for
the operation and administration of special education programs specified herein. | further assure the
agency(ies) represented will meet all applicable requirements of state and federal laws, regulations,
and state policies and procedures, including compliance with the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (IDEA), 20 USC 1400 et seq., and implementing regulations under 34 CFR Parts 300
and 303, 29 USC 705 (20) and 794-794b, the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as amended, the
provisions of the California EC Part 30, and Chapter 3 Division 1 of 5 CCR.

Web address where the SELPA local plan, including all sections, is posted.

Rick Schmitt Date. 2020,06.16 12:13:59 0700 6/16/2020
RLA/AU Authorized Agent Date
Local Governance Council Chairperson Date

IMaryAnn Frates Dt J05008.17 114121 0700 6/17/2020
SELPA Administrator Date

CDE Form Version 2.0




6/23/20
Page 150 of 216
Item 11.1
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526

DATE: June 23, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL
CHANGES

DISCUSSION:

The attached personnel changes require Board approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administration recommends approval of the Certificated Personnel Changes.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

All recommendations for changes are presently within approved budget categories or have
received specific Board approval.

N

Keith Rogenski Aileen Parsons
Assistant Superintendent Director

Human Resources Human Resources
Rick Schmitt

Superintendent

[tem Number

11.1




CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL CHANGES - June 23, 2020

Resignations/Retirements

First Last Assignment

Sandra Brumbaum TSA, Elementary
Scott Cooley Teacher, Special Ed
Jennifer Crain Psychologist Intern
Wayne Gishi Teacher, Elementary
Heather Glickman Psychologist Intern
Marissa Kalan Teacher Middle
Melissa Lucero Teacher, Elementary
Dana Mentink Teacher, Elementary
Tyler Roberts Athetic Director
Richard Schmitt Superintendent
Kristan Stern Teacher, Special Ed
Barbara Weisbrod Teacher, Middle
Marissa Whiteley Teacher, Special Ed
Jonathan Williams Teacher, Elementary
Jonathan Williams TSA, CRTL
2019-20 Leaves of Absence-Partial Year

First Last Assignment
Neelam Bhojani Teacher, Middle

2020-21 Reduced Workload Leaves of Absence

First Last Assignment
Stacey Peterson Teacher, Elementary

2019-20 Temporary Employment - Partial Year
First Last Assignment
Kathleen Dillingham* Teacher, High

*Revision

FIE
1.000
1.000

Stipend
1.000

Stipend
0.167
1.000
0.400
0.800
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
0.500
0.500

FTE
0.833

FTE
0.500

FTIE
0.200

Loc
GV
CH
SE
RR
SE

GL
MO

EC
MT
DV

QR
ES

Loc
GR

Loc
BC

Effective Date
06/01/20
06/01/20
06/05/20
06/01/20
06/05/20
06/01/20
06/01/20
06/01/20
06/01/20
07/31/20
06/01/20
06/01/20
06/01/20
06/01/20
06/01/20

Effective Dates
01/23/20-05/31/20

Effective Date
7/1/2020

Effective Dates
03/19/20-06/04/20

6/23/20
Page 151 of 216
Item 11.1

Reason
Resignation
Resignation
Resignation
Retirement
Resignation
Resignation
Resignation
Resignation
Resignation
Retirement
Resignation
Retirement
Resignation
Resignation
Resignation



6/23/20
Page 152 of 216

Item 11.2
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 0Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526
DATE: June 23,2020
TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL
CHANGES
DISCUSSION:
The attached personnel changes require Board approval.
RECOMMENDATION:
The Administration recommends approval of the Classified Personnel Changes.
BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:
All recommendations for changes are presently within approved budget categories or have
received specific Board approval.
g KRy
/7 I 2
m@/u,uu,& dachd N ATR N 7L
Nancy J. G a{\f( Keith Rogenski
Director, H Resources Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources
Rick Schmitt
Superintendent
11.2

Item Number




6/23/20
Page 153 of 216

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CHANGES - June 23, 2020 Ttem 11.2

Separation

First Last Classification Loc Action Eff Date
April Thompson Autism Specialist Para BC Resign 06/02/20
Angelica Rettig Child Nutrition Assistant PV Resign 05/30/20
Tracy Burgess Classroom Para CK Resign 06/02/20
Azarmi Gotla Noon Duty Supervisor CcC Resign 05/30/20
Kevin O'Brien Noon Duty Supervisor Ccw Resign 05/29/20
Lynne Wong Noon Duty Supervisor CcC Resign 05/30/20

Voluntary Change in Classification

First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs Fund Eff Date
Raymond Tessendorf Custodian MV 40.00 Dist.

to Head Custodian MV 40.00 Dist. 06/09/20
Increase in FTE
First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs Fund Eff Date
John Alfaro School Technology Instructional Asst. VG 24.00 Dist./Ext.

to School Technology Instructional Asst. VG 40.00 Dist./Ext. 07/01/20

Reduction (63 Month Reemployment)

First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs Fund Eff Date
Katherine Apodaca Library Media Coordinator CC 19.50 Dist./Ext.

to Library Media Coordinator CcC 12.00 Dist. 07/13/20
Eileen Hock Library Media Coordinator MO 40.00 Dist./Ext.

to Library Media Coordinator MO 21.00 Dist./Ext. 07/13/20
Lori Ann Mitchell Library Media Coordinator CH 30.50 Dist./Ext.

to Library Media Coordinator CH 24.50 Dist./Ext. 07/13/20
Dorothy Demonteverde  School Technology Instructional Asst. GL 14.00 Ext.

to School Technology Instructional Asst. GL 8.00 Ext. 07/13/20
Celia Hensger School Technology Instructional Asst. GV 24.00 Ext.

to School Technology Instructional Asst. GV 18.00 Ext. 07/13/20

Reduction in Duty Year Work Days

First Last Classification Loc Wrk Days Fund Eff Date
Susan Ardakanian Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20
Angela Baron-Ordaz Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20
Cathy Begun Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20
Keli Dagbovie Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20

1of2



6/23/20

Reduction in Duty Year Work Days (continued) Page 154 0f 216
Item 11.2

First Last Classification Loc Wrk Days Fund Eff Date
Sarah Dobson Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20
Katelynn Erickson Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20
Peachy May  Garcia Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20
Angelo Gutierrez Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20
Alisha Hope Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20
Sharon Morizono Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20
Serena Piazza Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20
Karen Pitak Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20
Amrita Randhawa Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 202.50 Dist.

to Specialized Phy. Health Care Asst. ES 196.50 Dist. 07/13/20

Probationary Release

EID# Classification Eff Date
14430 General Office Clerk 06/01/20
16942 Instructional Assistant 06/01/20
16921 School Technology Instructional Asst. 06/01/20

20f2



San Ramon Valley Unified School District

699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, 94526

DATE:

TOPIC:

June 23, 2020

OVER $50,000

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACTS/PURCHASES

6/23/20
Page 155 of 216
Item 11.3

DISCUSSION: Contracts and purchases over $50,000 are routinely brought to the Board for
approval. Copies of the contracts are available to the Board and public upon request.

Vendor Name
American Asphalt

American Asphalt
Anderson Carpet
Anderson Commercial
Apodaca Mechical
AT&T

Be A Mentor
Brightview

Cal Steam
Construction West
Convergeone
Denalect

Donado Tree

East Bay Pool
Edgenuity

Home Depot
Infinite Campus
Informed K12
Jeffco

Kone

Livermore Ford

LPG

MBS Engineering
Musco Sports Lighting
NetXperts

Pace Supply

Raibon & Colbert
RSD

SunPower

Vasco Road

West-Lite

Item
Asphalt repair, various sites
Concrete/asphalt repair: Montair ES & Cal HS
Flooring, Greenbrook, Baldwin & Bollinger
Flooring supplies
HVAC repairs
ASE Circuits
Volunteer Database Clearance
Landscaping, district
Plumbing supplies
Building repairs
Cisco Smartnet renewal
Alarm service/maint/repairs
Tree service, district
Pool maint/repair
Math program for MS & HS
Hardware supplies
Student information system
Electronic Forms Manager renewal
Roof maint/repair, district
elevator maint/repair

Service Trucks: (1) F250 w/ box, (1) F450 w/
box, (3) F250 standard
Fire inspection and fire hydrants

Replace gas regulators

Sports field lighting at MVHS

Add’tl for e-rate networking equip(3/19/20)
Plumbing parts

Consulting and Hazard Waste Disposal
HVAC and refrigeration parts

Photovoltaic systems maintenance

Garbage disposal

Lamp bulbs

Amount
$110,000

$65,185
$138,443
$55,000

$110,000
$200,000
$225,000
$396,000
$55,000

$110,000
$62,000

$385,000
$93,500

$104,500
$88,000

$128,700
$342,336
$115,000
$110,000
$93,500

$194,643

$99,920
$82,500
$1,045,000
$27,000
$55,000
$105,600
$82,500
$115,000
$96,800
$71,500

Funding

GF - RRM
GF - RRM
GF - RRM
GF - RRM
GF - RRM
GF - Tech
GF — Prof.

Serv

GF - Grounds

GF - RRM
GF - RRM
GF - Tech
GF - RRM
GF - RRM
GF - RRM

GF- Instruction

GF - RRM
GF — Tech
GF - Tech
GF - RRM
GF - RRM
GF - RRM

GF - RRM
GF - RRM

Building Fund
Measure D - Tech

GF - RRM
GF - RRM
GF - RRM
GF - RRM

GF - Disposal

GF - RRM

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the District to execute the above agreements and purchases.

M S ch—

BUD IMPRICATYIONS: As stated above.
LW
Greg Medici

Chief Business Officer

\ Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

11.3

Ttem Number




6/23/20

San Ramon Valley Unified School District Page 156 of 216
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526 Item 11.4
DATE: June 23, 2020

TOPIC: DECLARATION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY

DISCUSSION: As per Education Code section 17545-17555, the governing board may sell or
dispose of personal property which is unusable, obsolete, or no longer needed by the district.
Staff has determined that the item(s) listed below are surplus property and they have been
verified as obsolete, unusable and/or cost prohibitive to repair or maintain. If the items do not
exceed in value the sum of $2,500, they may be sold at a private sale without advertising. If the
property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a sale, the items may be donated
to a charitable organization or may be disposed of in the local public dump. The items will be
removed from the District’s fixed asset inventory upon sale or disposal.

Qty Item

21 Projectors/Doc Cameras
7 A/V Equipment Per Bpx

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the items as surplus property.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: Any proceeds from the sale of items shall be placed to the credit of
the fund from which the original expenditure for the purchase was made or in the general or
reserve fund of the district.

5 WS e

Business Manager

\
Greg MedICI \\) \ J Rick Schmitt
Chief Business O Superintendent

114

ITEM NUMBER




6/23/20

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Page 157 of 216
699 Old Orchard Drwe, Danville, CA 94526 Item 11.5

DATE: June 23, 2020

D}i. USSION In accerdfance with Policy 3300, listed below is a summary of warrants issued for the following
; ay 28, 2020 through June 10, 2020. Detdiled warrant registers are available in the District’s Business
Gﬂiee for pubhc inspecti

Fund Number

1
13
21
30
35
51
67
71
76

34,567.20

: The Administration recommends ratification of the warrants issued on the above

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: As noted above.

Greka"ci
SR e

11.5




6/23/20

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Page 158 of 216
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526 Item 11.6
DATE: June 23, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF LIVE STREAMING MEDIA FOR
HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETICS

DISCUSSION: In the interest of public health and safety, and the safety of our students and
community the Contra Costa County Health Officer issued a “Stay-Home Order” through May
31, 2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic. This health order required the district to switch to a
remote learning program, thereby cancelling all “physically present” activities on campus,
including athletics. The district administration has been in communications with the National
Federation of State High School Assocations (NFHS), the California Interscholastic Federation
(CIF), the Contra Costa County Health Officer and neighboring districts. The CIF released
guidelines to be used as a framework for school district’s to consider when designing return to
physical activity/training standards that are in accordance with state and local county
requirements.

The district believes that co-curricular activities are essential to the physical, mental, and social
well-being of students and realizes the impact and challenges that COVID-19 has caused. While
there is not yet any indication of when competitions may start or which types of activities will be
allowed, the district would like to be prepared for a best case scenario that may allow athletic
competitions to take place indoors and or outdoors and possibly without spectators present.

In collaboration with PlayOn! Sports and Pixellot, the district is seeking approval to live stream
certain athletic events. PlayOn! Sports is the nation’s leading high school media company and in
a joint venture with NFHS has created a network in which athletic events are produced through
PlayOn! Sports Broadcast Program, allowing fans to watch streamed athletic events live and on
demand. Pixellot is a hardware and software solution that enables automated production of live
events. Once installed and calibrated, there is no physical contact needed to create live
broadcasts.

The California Interscholastic Federation expects to have a determination on the Fall sports
season and potential start dates available on July 20, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Board approve live streaming media for high
school athletics.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: Not to exceed $28,000.

Ll

Ken Nelson

DireWecondary duc 'on\J\)

§ LT S \ ‘ \M ‘gé ] §
Greg Medici’ \/ V Rick Schmitt
Chief Business Officer Superintendent

11.6

Item Number




6/23/20

San Ramon Valley Unified School District Page 159 of 216
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526 Ttem 11.7
DATE: June 23,2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION FOR APPROVAL TO EXTEND CHILDCARE BUILDING
LEASES AND CONTINUNATION OF EXISTING RATE STRUCTURE

DISCUSSION:

The COVID-19 pandemic and the “Shelter in Place Order” have undoubtedly caused a disruption to school
business and everyday lives. Due to this unprecedented time which included the closure of our facilities,
including the childcare centers, we are requesting to extend the childcare building leases for an additional
(1) one year term at eight locations that are set to expire in June 2021. The additional year will allow time
for us to see how the pandemic unfolds in the coming months and what mandates and or guidelines
childcare centers will be required to operate under before we begin another RFP process.

The childcare building leases at the following locations will expire on June 30, 2021; Alamo, Bella Vista,
Creekside, Golden View, Neil Armstrong, Quail Run, Rancho Romero, Tassajara Hills, and Twin Creeks
Elementary Schools.

In addition, we are requesting to waive the annual Consumer Price Index (CPI) rent increase for all
childcare building leases and to continue with the existing rate structure of $1.13 per square foot for FY
2020-21. This provision will be revisited in Spring 2021.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve lease extensions for one (1) additional year for the eight childcare locations
and continue the existing rate structure for all childcare locations.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS N/A

J

DanielHil
Executiv 1rectormi\)

Greg MedICI Rick Schmitt
Chief Business Of cer Superintendent

11.7

Item Number




6/23/20

Page 160 of 216
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Item 11.8
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526

DATE: June 23, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION No. 87/19-20,
APPROVING ROUTINE BUDGET REVISIONS

DISCUSSION:

Revenues
Federal Revenues —
Federal revenues are increased $20,505 in the Special Education program.

Other Local Revenues —
Other Local Revenues are decreased $276,793 primarily due reduced interest and revenues from
facility use.

Expenditures

Salaries and Benefits —

Salaries and benefits are decreased $824,037 overall, primarily due to intra-program transfers
and reduced expense related to school closures.

Supplies/Services —
Supplies and services are increased $327,608 primarily because of intra-program transfers and
utility expense adjustments.

Other Financing Sources and Uses —
Transfers Out are increased $629,825 to the Cafeteria fund due to school closures.

11.8

Ttem Number




6/23/20

Page 161 of 216
Other Funds Item 11.8

Cafeteria Fund 13 —
Reduced revenues and expenditures due to school closures result in an increased contribution of
$629,825 from the general fund. The projected ending balance is unchanged at $375,768.

Special Reserve Fund 17 —
Interest is increased $150,000. The projected ending balance is $16,235,802.

Building Fund 21 —
Revenues are increased from local donations and interest earnings. The projected ending balance
is $16,398,996.

Capital Facilities Fund 25 —
Intra-program transfers result in an unchanged ending balance of $7,192,331.

Special Reserve Capital Outlay Fund 40 —
Interest earnings are decreased $45,000. The projected ending balance is $13,184,153.

Retiree Health Benefit Fund 71 —
Revenues and expenses are increased to reflect adjusted other post-employment benefits. The
projected ending balance is $25,407,811.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Administration recommends adoption of Resolution No. 87/19-20, approving the budget
adjustments as presented.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:
Various, as noted above.

AT

Gael Treible
Interim Director, Fiscal Services

Gr M\d’ \/\ \N\\ g@%

\2 \/ Rick Schmitt
Chief Business Office Superintendent




6/23/20
Page 162 of 216

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Item 11.8
RESOLUTION NO. 87/19-20
APPROVING ROUTINE BUDGET REVISIONS

WHEREAS, Education Code Sections 42600 — 42603 permit the County Superintendent of
Schools with the consent of the Governing Board of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District to make such transfers to revise the adopted budget at any time during a fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board believes it to be in the best interest of the District to regularly
revise the 2019-20 budget in order to more accurately portray the financial condition of the
District;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the San Ramon Valley
Unified School District does hereby authorize the Contra Costa County Superintendent of
Schools to revise its 2019-20 budget as hereafter detailed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Governing Board is hereby directed to
deliver a copy of this Resolution to the County Superintendent of Schools.

APPROVED, PASSED and ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the San Ramon Valley
Unified School District this 23™ day of June, 2020, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Rick Schmitt

Secretary of the Board of Education of the
San Ramon Valley Unified School District of
Contra Costa County, State of California



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

1 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES
LCFF/Other State
Federal Revenues
Other Local Revenues
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and Supplies
Services, Other Operating Expenses
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo
Direct Support/Indirect Costs
Total Expenditures

Excess or Deficiency before other Sources and Uses

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Sources
Uses
Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance

Beginning Balance as of July 1 - Unaudited

Audit Adjustments
As of July 1 - Audited
Adjustments for Restatements
Net Beginning Balance
Ending Balance
COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE
Unappropriated Amount
Restricted Ending Balances
Instructional Materials
Professional Development
Revolving Cash
Stores Inventory

Reserve for Economic Uncertainty

Site Designated Amounts
Lottery
Prepaid Expenses

Technology Infrastructure Replacement

Technology End User Devices
Restoration

Safety and Mental Wellness
Efficiency Investments

Bridge

6/23/20

Page 163 of 216

Item 11.8
Revised Adjustments Revised
Budget this Budget
4/30/2020 Period 5/31/2019
$ 322,970,330 0 322,970,330
6,791,039 20,505 6,811,544
34,478,756 -276,793 34,201,963
$ 364,240,125 -256,288 363,983,837
$ 157,028,286 -205,907 156,822,379
56,174,164 -357,894 55,816,270
100,831,812 -260,236 100,571,576
19,108,695 71,090 19,179,785
37,881,465 256,518 38,137,983
862,181 0 862,181
1,633,186 0 1,533,186
0 0 0
$ 373,419,789 -496,429 372,923,360
$ -9,179,664 240,141 -8,939,523
$ 1,694,001 0 1,694,001
2,702,220 629,825 3,332,045
0 0 0
0 0 0
$ -1,008,219 -629,825 -1,638,044
$ -10,187,883 -389,684 -10,577,567
$ 40,052,227 0 40,052,227
0 0
40,052,227 0 40,052,227
0 0
40,052,227 0 40,052,227
$ 29,864,344 -389,684 29,474,660
$ 0 0
5,679,541 -7,684 5,671,857
6,250,000 0 6,250,000
2,485,883 0 2,485,883
114,900 0 114,900
79,254 0 79,254
0 0
229,598 -5,281 224,317
2,170,030 161,249 2,331,279
769,616 0 769,616
0 0 0
930,116 0 930,116
-551,901 -537,968 -1,089,869
1,775,884 0 1,775,884
1,806,669 0 1,806,669
8,224,754 0 8,224,754
29,864,344 -389,684 29,474,660




SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

13 Child Nutrition Fund

REVENUES
Federal Revenues
Other State Revenues
Other Local Revenues
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and Supplies
Services, Other Operating Expenses
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo
Direct Support/Indirect Costs
Total Expenditures

Excess or Deficiency before other Sources and Uses

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Sources
Uses
Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Beginning Balance
Beginning Balance as of July 1 - Unaudited
Audit Adjustments
As of July 1 - Audited
Adjustments for Restatements
Net Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Components of Ending Fund Balance
Stores
Restricted Ending Balance

6/23/20
Page 164 of 216
Item 11.8
Revised Adjustments Revised
Budget this Budget
4/30/2020 Period 5/31/2019
840,594 0 840,594
39,797 0 39,797
5,473,337 -1,024,069 4,449,268
6,353,728 -1,024,069 5,329,659
2,802,258 0 2,802,258
1,301,031 0 1,301,031
2,503,563 -400,000 2,103,563
264,950 0 264,950
0 5,756 5,756
46,055 0 46,055
0 0 0
6,917,857 -394,244 6,523,613
-564,129 -629,825 -1,193,954
564,129 629,825 1,193,954
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
564,129 629,825 1,193,954
0 0 0
375,768 0 375,768
0 0
375,768 0 375,768
0 0
375,768 0 375,768
375,768 0 375,768
194,648 0 194,648
181,120 0 181,120
375,768 375,768



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

6/23/20
Page 165 of 216
Ttem 11.8
17 Special Reserve Fund Revised Adjustments Revised
Budget this Budget
4/30/2020 Period 5/31/2019
REVENUES
Federal Revenues $ 09 0 0
Other State Revenues 0 0 0
Other Local Revenues 135,000 150,000 285,000
Total Revenues 3 135,000 $ 150,000 285,000
EXPENDITURES
Classified Salaries $ 0 9% 0 0
Employee Benefits 0 0 0
Books and Supplies 0 0 0
Services, Other Operating Expenses 0 0 0
Capital Outlay 0 0 0
Other Outgo 0 0 0
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 0 0 0
Total Expenditures $ 0% 0 0
Excess or Deficiency before other Sources and Uses $ 135,000 $ 150,000 285,000
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In $ 0 3% 0
Transfers Out 988,517 0 988,517
Sources 0 0 0
Uses 0 0 0
Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses $ -988,517 $ 0 -988,5617
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE $ -853,517 $ 150,000 -703,517
FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance
Beginning Balance as of July 1 - Unaudited $ 16,939,319 $ 0 16,939,319
Audit Adjustments 0 0
As of July 1 - Audited 16,939,319 0 16,939,319
Adjustments for Restatements 0 0
Net Beginning Balance 16,939,319 0 16,939,319
Ending Balance $ 16,085,802 $ 150,000 16,235,802
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Declining Enroliment/Restoration $ 4,802,142 145,998 4,948,140
REU 11,283,660 4,002 11,287,662
16,085,802 150,000 16,235,802




SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

6/23/20
Page 166 of 216
Item 11.8
21 Building Fund Revised Adjustments Revised
Budget this Budget
4/30/2020 Period 5/31/2019
REVENUES
Federal Revenues $ 03 0% 0
Other State Revenues 0 0 0
Other Local Revenues 1,934,100 520,251 2,454 351
Total Revenues $ 1,934,100 $ 520,251 § 2,454,351
EXPENDITURES
Classified Salaries $ 1,615,973 $ 0% 1,515,973
Employee Benefits 687,673 0 687,673
Books and Supplies 4,109,123 -108,763 4,000,360
Services, Other Operating Expenses 2,605,919 819,782 3,425,701
Capital Outlay 76,784,957 -630,768 76,154,189
Other Outgo 0 0
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 0 0 0
Total Expenditures $ 85,703,645 $ 80,251 85,783,896
Excess or Deficiency before other Sources and Uses  $ -83,769,545 $ 440,000 -83,329,545
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In $ 1,926,125 $ 0 1,926,125
Transfers Out 0 0
Sources 0 0
Uses 0 0 0
Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses $ 1,926,125 $ 0 1,926,125
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE $ -81,843,420 $ 440,000 -81,403,420
FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance
Beginning Balance as of July 1 - Unaudited 97,802,416 0 97,802,416
Audit Adjustments 0 0
As of July 1 - Audited 97,802,416 0 97,802,416
Adjustments for Restatements 0 0
Net Beginning Balance 97,802,416 0 97,802,416
Ending Balance 15,958,996 440,000 16,398,996
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Reserved for Capital Outlay 15,958,996 440,000 16,398,996




SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

25 Capital Facilities - Developer Impact Program

REVENUES
Federal Revenues
Other State Revenues
Other Local Revenues
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and Supplies
Services, Other Operating Expenses
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo
Direct Support/indirect Costs
Total Expenditures

Excess or Deficiency before other Sources and Uses

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Sources
Uses
Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Beginning Balance
Beginning Balance as of July 1 - Unaudited
Audit Adjustments
As of July 1 - Audited
Adjustments for Restatements
Net Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Components of Ending Fund Balance
Reserved for Capital Outlay

6/23/20
Page 167 of 216
Item 11.8
Revised Adjustments Revised
Budget this Budget
4/30/2020 Period 5/31/2019
0 0 0
0 0 0
3,115,000 0 3,115,000
3,115,000 0 3,115,000
0 0 0
0 0 0
473,467 -230,262 243,205
996,557 -63,240 933,317
2,732,126 293,502 3,025,628
0 0 0
0 0 0
4,202,150 0 4,202,150
-1,087,150 0 -1,087,150
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
-1,087,150 0 -1,087,150
8,279,481 0 8,279,481
0 0
8,279,481 0 8,279,481
0 0
8,279,481 0 8,279,481
7,192,331 0 7,192,331
7,192,331 0 7,192,331




SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

6/23/20
Page 168 of 216
Item 11.8
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Revised Adjustments Revised
Budget this Budget
4/30/2020 Period 5/31/2019
REVENUES
Federal Revenues 0 0 0
Other State Revenues 0 0 0
Other Local Revenues 2,305,613 -45,000 2,260,613
Total Revenues 2,305,613 -45,000 2,260,613
EXPENDITURES
Classified Salaries 0 0 0
Employee Benefits 0 0 0
Books and Supplies 863,385 0 863,385
Services, Other Operating Expenses 241,527 0 241,527
Capital Outlay 3,200,351 0 3,200,351
Other Outgo 3,605,491 0 3,605,491
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 7,910,754 0 7,910,754
Excess or Deficiency before other Sources and Uses -5,605,141 -45,000 -5,650,141
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In 2,138,091 0 2,138,091
Transfers Out 705,484 0 705,484
Sources 0 0
Uses 0 0
Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses 1,432,607 0 1,432,607
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE -4,172,534 -45,000 -4,217,534
FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance
Beginning Balance as of July 1 - Unaudited 17,401,687 0 17,401,687
Audit Adjustments 0 0
As of July 1 - Audited 17,401,687 0 17,401,687
Adjustments for Restatements 0 0
Net Beginning Balance 17,401,687 0 17,401,687
Ending Balance 13,229,153 -45,000 13,184,153
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Child Care Building 57,579 0 57,579
Solar 3,969,557 0 3,969,557
DVMS Fields 177,764 0 177,764
DVHS CSA -2,950 0 -2,950
Solar Reserve 2,292,747 0 2,292,747
Facility Community Use 1,653,686 -45,000 1,608,686
Capital Investments 2,729,743 0 2,729,743
Technology Infrastructure Replacement 798,090 0 798,090
Safety Committee 1,552,937 0 1,552,937
Ending Balance 13,229,153 -45,000 13,184,153




SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

6/23/20
Page 169 of 216
Item 11.8
71 Retiree Health Benefit Fund Revised Adjustments Revised
Budget this Budget
4/30/2020 Period 5/31/2019
REVENUES
Federal Revenues 0 0 0
Other State Revenues 0 0 0
Other Local Revenues 3,031,145 786 3,031,931
Total Revenues 3,031,145 786 3,031,931
EXPENDITURES
Classified Salaries 0 0 0
Employee Benefits 0 0 0
Books and Supplies 0 0 0
Services, Other Operating Expenses 3,031,145 412,823 3,443,968
Capital Outlay 0 0 0
Other Outgo 0 0 0
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 3,031,145 412,823 3,443,968
Excess or Deficiency before other Sources and Uses 0 -412,037 -412,037
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In 0 0 0
Transfers Out 0 0 0
Sources 0 0 0
Uses 0 0 0
Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses 0 0 0
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 0 -412,037 -412,037
FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance
Beginning Balance as of July 1 - Unaudited 25,819,848 0 25,819,848
Audit Adjustments 0 0
As of July 1 - Audited 25,819,848 0 25,819,848
Adjustments for Restatements 0 0
Net Beginning Balance 25,819,848 0 25,819,848
Ending Balance 25,819,848 -412,037 25,407,811
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Reserved for Post Retirement Benefit Payments 25,819,848 -412,037 25,407,811




DATE:

TOPIC:

6/23/20

Page 170 of 216

San Ramon Valley Unified School District Itern 11.9
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, 94526

June 23,2020

CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 88/19-20,
AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF YEAR-END 2019-20 BUDGET
TRANSFERS

DISCUSSION: The Contra Costa County Superintendent of Schools has recommended that each district
adopt a resolution at year-end providing for the reconciliation of major expense categories for year-end
closing. These major expenditure categories are certificated salaries, classified salaries, health and welfare
benefits, materials and supplies, contracted services, capital outlay projects, tuitions and payments.

California Education Code Section 42600 specifies that these major accounts cannot exceed those accounts
established by the board. Action directed by the board or specifically delegated to staff is required to
balance any major classifications that may experience a variation.

With tight deadlines over the summer months, it is standard practice for California school districts to
delegate authority to facilitate year-end closing. All adjustments are made under approval of the County

Superintendent of Schools and verified by the district’s auditors.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the board approve Resolution 88/19-20,
authorizing 2019-20 Year-End Budget Transfers.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: N/A

%/Z——

Gael Treible

Directot Fiscal m

Greg Medici xz \) Rick Schmitt
Chief Business Qfficer Superintendent

11.9

Item Number




6/23/20

Page 171 of 216
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Ttem 11.9

RESOLUTION 88/19-20

AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF YEAR-END 2019-20 BUDGET TRANSFERS

WHEREAS, sections 42600 and 42601 of the Education Code of the State of California
have been revised in such a manner as to eliminate authorization for year-end blanket transfers;
and,

WHEREAS, failure to administer year-end budget adjustments would be detrimental to the
District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the San Ramon
Valley Unified School District, at a regular meeting held on June 23, 2020, and in accordance with
the provisions of the Education Code Section 35161, delegates its authority for approving year-end
budget transfers to the Chief Business Officer, the Superintendent and the Contra Costa County
Superintendent of Schools’ office;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Business Officer shall report the results of
year-end budget transfers and adjustments to budgets executed by him to the Board of Education of
the San Ramon Valley Unified School District following close of the district’s ledgers.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day, June 23, 2020.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Greg Marvel
President of the Board of Education
San Ramon Valley Unified School District



6/23/20

San Ramon Valley Unified School District iiif }ﬁg““

699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, 94526

DATE: June 23, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTIONOF RESOLUTION 89/19-20,
COMMITMENT OF FUNDS FOR 2020-21

DISCUSSION: Under Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, and
Board Policy 3150 Fund Balance Reporting, the Governing Board may commit fund balances for
specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal actions taken, such as a majority vote
or resolution.

We request the Board continue the commitment of the following ending balances:

Special Reserve Fund:

Childcare Buildings $1,457,579
Diablo Vista Middle School fields $177,764
Dougherty Valley High School CSA ($2,950)
Facility Community Use $1,421,309
Capital Investments $2,729,743
Technology Infrastructure $798,090
Safety Committee $1,552,937

RECOMMENDATION: The staff recommends adoption of Resolution 89/19-20, establishing the
commitments in the Special Reserve Funds to the budgeted amounts.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: Amounts committed for the above purposes will not be available for
general operations.

P

Gael Treible
Director Fiscal Services

N o

\ AV \ ) 1 \/\I\l g

Greg Medici &ff\/ \) Rick Schmitt
icer

Chief Business Superintendent

11.10

Item Number




6/23/20

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT ftage ﬁigf 216
cm .

RESOLUTION NO. 89/19-20

COMMITMENT OF FUNDS 2020-21

WHEREAS, under GASB 54, the Governing Board is required to take action if they wish to
formally commit ending balances of funds for a specific purpose; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board wishes to continue the commitment of the ending balance in
the Special Reserve Fund of $1,457,579 for the purchase of childcare buildings, $177,764 for
Diablo Vista Middle School fields and ($2,950) for Dougherty Valley High School CSA,
$1,421,309 for facility community use, $2,729,743 for capital investments, $798,090 for
technology infrastructure and $1,552,937 for Safety Committee;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the San Ramon Valley
Unified School District does hereby establish these commitments.

APPROVED, PASSED and ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the San Ramon Valley
Unified School District this 23rd day of June 2020, by the following<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>